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Decades from now, when our children
g grandchildren look vack at

What we did as a company and the
Plecisions we made, will they thin
we did the rignt thing?

Ve want their answer to ve yes.




The choices we make today will determine our future. We thought you would
appreciate seeing how we are thinking about the most important choices we
face. We've written four essays, which follow the Letter to Stakeholders. These
essays focus on our energy resources and the key issues we must address to
sustain our energy future. We hope they will stimulate discussions, help shape
regulatory and political agendas and inform you about the ways that long-term
sustainability for all future generations is motivating our actions today.

Advancing Energy
and Environmental
Policy

National, comprehensive
energy and environmental
policies are needed to
support all 50 states in
gaining the benefits of
low-cost and efficiently
used energy resources.

16

National and
Economic Security
from Coal

Coal helps ensure our
national and economic
security by reducing our
reliance on imported oil
and natural gas. New tech-
nologies have the potential
to significantly reduce
emissions and enhance its
utility as our fundamental
energy source.

20
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Developing
Wholesale Natural
Gas Markets

With increasing price and
supply volatility for natural
gas, large gas users — from
manufacturers to distribu-
tion utilities — need services
that didn't exist a decade
ago. Cinergy recognized this
growth opportunity five
years ago when it began

its wholesale gas business.

24

Investing in the
Grid — Our Nation’s
Electric Superhighway

To prevent catastrophic
events like the August 14,
2003, blackout, experts
urge us to remove the
obstacles to improving the
reliability of our nation’s
high-voltage transmission
grid to support growing
wholesale energy markets.

28




CINERGY'S

PURPOSE AND STRATEGY

Purpose:

We provide reliable, competitively priced
energy and related services to the millions
of people we serve, making their lives safer,
healthier and more comfortable. We aspire
to be the energy company preferred by each
of our stakeholders — customers, employees,
investors, suppliers and the communities

we serve.

CORPORATE PROFILE:

LOW-RISK [GROWTH PLATFORMS IN THE POWER AND GAS

Strategy:

Balance, Improve, Grow — “Think BIG”
We strive to balance the needs of our
stakeholders, improve everything we do
and profitably grow the company.

INDUSTRIES

Regulated businesses consist of PSI's
regulated generation and transmission

and distribution operations, and CG&E's
regulated electric and gas transmission and
distribution systems. Regulated businesses
plan, construct, operate and maintain
Cinergy’s transmission and distribution
systems, and deliver gas and electric

Commercial businesses manage, operate
and/or maintain our generation, and the
marketing and trading of energy commodities,
primarily natural gas and electricity. The
marketing and trading of energy commodities
includes energy risk management activities
and customized energy solutions.

m Provides regulated transmission and
distribution service to approximately

m Serves a 25,000 square-mile service territory
m Operates approximately 47,000 circuit miles

m Provides regulated transmission and
distribution service to approximately

m Serves a 3,000 square-mile service territory
m Operates approximately 13,400 miles
of gas mains and service lines

REGULATED
|
BUSINESS ;
DESCRIPTIQN
T energy to consumers.
e ’
NOTABLE | Electric Operations
STATISTICS
|
} 1.5 million customers
|
|
|
i of electric lines
\
i Gas Operations
i
1
i 505,000 customers
i
|
|
|
......... i
PRODUCTS w

AND SERVICES

a Electricity generation
a Electricity transmission

a Electricity distribution
m Gas distribution

m Operates 13,331 megawatts of
generating capacity

m Owns and/or operates 19 cogeneration
projects with over 1,200 megawatts of
generating capacity

m Marketed and traded 53.2 billion cubic
feet per day of natural gas (physical and
financial) in 2003

m Marketed and traded 147.5 million mega-
watt-hours of over-the-counter contracts for
the purchase and sale of electricity in 2003

w Reported a $1.3 million average value at
risk (VaR) associated with energy trading
contracts traded for the 12 months ended
December 31, 2003 (based on a 95 percent
confidence interval, utilizing a one-day
holding period)

m Electricity generation including operation
of coal, gas, cogeneration and renewable
power plants

m Wholesale energy marketing, trading and
risk management

m Customized energy solutions




FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS: CONSISTENT PERFORMANCE

In millions, except as noted

Operating Results
Operating Revenues®

Net Income

Per Share of Common Stock
Diluted Earnings

Dividends Declared

Book Value at Year-end

Capitalization at Year-End
Common Equity
Preferred Trust Securities®
Preferred Stock
Long-term Debt

(including amounts due in one year)

Other
Total assets
Employees (actual)

2003 % Change 2002 )
$ 4,416 8.8 $ 4,059 $ 3,950
$ 470 30.2 $ 361 $ 442
$ 2.63 23.5 $ 2.13 $ 2.75
$ 1.84 2.2 $ 1.80 $ 1.80
$ 20.75 6.2 $ 19.53 $ 18.45
$ 3,701 12.4 $ 3,293 $ 2,941

- — $ 308 $ 306
$ 63 — $ 63 $ 63
$ 4,971 18.7 $ 4,188 $ 3,656
$14,119 2.1 $13,832 $12,792
7,693 (1.7) 7,823 8,769

(1) Emerging Issues Task Force Issue 02-3, Accounting for Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and Risk Management Activities required that
all gains and losses on energy trading derivatives be presented on a net basis beginning January 1, 2003. All periods presented have
been reclassified for this change in accounting principle. This resulted in substantial reductions in reported Operating Revenues, Fuel
and purchased and exchanged power expense, and Gas purchased expense. However, Operating Income and Net Income were not affected

by this change.

(2) As a result of adopting Financial Accounting Standards Board Interpretation 46, we no longer consolidate the trust that held Company
obligated, mandatorily redeemable, preferred trust securities of subsidiary, holding solely debt securities of the company. This resulted
in the removal of these securities from our 2003 Balance Sheet and the addition to long-term debt of a $319 (net of discount) note

payable that Cinergy Corp. owes the trust.

p. 3




Wh . STRONG FINANCIAL FOUNDATION

 Strong investment-grade bond ratings

C ; d i Increasing cash flow from reduced capital
Znergy a goo requirements, price increases and productivity
improvements

Zn Ves tm én t? _ Significant liquidity

LOW-RISK COMPANY IN THE POWER AND STRONG PLATFORM FOR BALANCED AND

GAS INDUSTRIES SUSTAINABLE EARNINGS GROWTH

- One of the lowest cost and largest domestic _ Approximately 90 percent of 2003 business contribu-
non-nuclear generators of electricity tion came from our regulated long-term power

- Low-cost distribution assets and operations with purchase agreements or from our regulated utilities

high customer satisfaction ratings — The remaining contribution came from our
commercial segments (wholesale power and gas,

= Diversified, balanced supply and demand portfolios
and cogeneration and energy services projects)

in power and gas
. Constructive regulatory and legislative environments
and outcomes

CONSISTENT PERFORMANCE THROUGH SUPERIOR EXECUTION

Earnings Growth Dividend Growth Share Price Appreciation

4 to 6 percent average long-term 3 Strong commitment to dividends C Consistent performance in all
growth through balanced, | Increases in each of the last two business cycles and in changing
low-risk platforms years; annual dividend of $1.88 regulatory environments

~ 2004 guidance range of $2.65 to -1 Target payout of 68 to T Superior shareholder returns
$2.80 earnings per share 75 percent (see table on page 8)

MANAGEMENT’S INTERESTS ALIGNED WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE LEADER

SHAREHOLDERS" INTERESTS

~ Almost 80 percent of CEO's and almost 60 percent ~ Institutional Shareholder Services Corporate
of senior management team'’s total compensation is Governance Quotient (CGQ):
set by the board of directors and tied to corporate — 98.1 percent in the S&P 500 Index
performance targets — 100.0 percent in the S&P Utilities Group

= Governance Metrics International (GMI):
— Overall Global Rating of 9 out of 10
— Overall Home Market (industry) Rating of
9 out of 10
= The Corporate Library:
— Board Effectiveness Rating of B
— Investment Risk Rating of Low

= CEQ is the 10th-largest shareholder; other executive
officers, as a group, are the 12th-largest shareholder

1 Instituted an “unusually tough ban” prohibiting
officers and directors from selling shares acquired
through option exercises until 90 days after leaving
the Company®

W The Wall Street Journal, April 14, 2003 (All as of March 8, 2004)




Highlights of 10-Year
Accomplishments

Since the Merger of CG&E and PSI to Form Cinergy (1994 - 2004)

1.Total Shareholder Return (TSR) of 191 percent (October 24, 1994 to
December 31, 2003) has outpaced major utility and stock indices.

2. CG&E, ULH&P and PSI continue to have some of the lowest rates in Ohio,
Kentucky and Indiana: adjusted for inflation, rates are essentially the same

as they were in 1994,

3. Ranks second in the Midwest for residential and mid-sized business customer
satisfaction as measured by a well-known independent customer satisfaction index.

4, National leader for low-cost, efficient operations of electric and gas utilities,
power generation fleet and for reducing emissions.

5. Invested more than $1.7 billion since 1990 to reduce sulfur dioxide (S0,)
and nitrogen oxides (NO,), reducing those emission rates by 50 percent

and 45 percent, respectively.

6. First utility to announce its voluntary greenhouse gas (CO,) reduction goal and
has become a national leader in the energy and environmental policy debate.

7. Expanded successful new growth businesses in wholesale power and natural gas
marketing, cogeneration and energy services.

8. A corporate governance leader in the S&P 500 and the top-ranked electric utility

in the S&P Electric indices.

9, Named by Working Mother magazine as one of the 100 Best Companies for Working
Mothers for seven consecutive years (2003).

10. Named to the Dow Jones Sustainability Indexes in 2003 as the most sustainable
electric utility in the U.S. and second in the world.




JIM ROGERS

President, Chief Executive Officer
and Chairman of the Board and

his 18-month-old granddaughter Sara

Wl s



LETTER TO STAKEHOLDERS: THE GRANDCHILDREN TEST

Dear fellow investors, customers, employees and others who have a vested interest in our
success — our suppliers, partners, regulators and communities:

Decades from now, when our children and grandchildren look back at what we did as a company and the
decisions we made, will they think we did the right thing? We want their answer to be yes. I call this
“the grandchildren test.” It means taking a truly long-term view by working to create a sustainable future
for all of our stakeholders. This test connects us to future generations, who will face the outcome of
‘our choices and the actions we take today.

We've featured some of our employees’ children and grandchildren in this year’s report because
they most tangibly remind us of why long-term sustainability is so important. When we deliver reliable,
competitively priced energy to our customers, when we support and give back to our communities, and
when we reduce our impact on the environment, we act as stewards of their future.

Of course, the choices we make today will determine our future. We thought you would appreciate
seeing how we are thinking about the most important choices we face. We've written four essays, which
follow this letter. These essays focus on our energy resources and the key issues we must address to
sustain our energy future. We hope they will stimulate discussions, help shape regulatory and political
agendas and inform you about the ways that long-term sustainability for all future generations is
motivating our actions today.

Balance, Improve and Grow: A Strategy that Works

It is important to be thoughtful about the complex issues challenging our energy future. But it is even
more important to translate our aspirations into strategies and actions that advance our sustainability
objectives in specific ways. We do this through a formula we call “Think BIG,” in which "BIG” is an
acronym for balance, improve and grow. In the pages that follow, you will see how we strive to balance
the needs of our stakeholders, improve everything we do as a business and profitably grow the company.
We hope our “Think BIG” strategy will serve as the prism through which future generations look to judge
our decisions and our actions.

Financial Stewardship: 2003 Results

On January 23, 2004, Cinergy reported 2003 diluted earnings of $2.63 per share. This compares with 2002
diluted earnings of $2.13 per share and 2001 diluted earnings of $2.75 per share. We have given earnings
guidance for 2004 in the range of $2.65 to $2.80 per share.
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TOTAL SHAREHOL}DER RETURN (ANNUALIZED):
CINERGY VS. S&P; 500 AND ELECTRIC INDICES

J 1YR 2 YR 3 YR 5 YR 10 YR
cmergy .................... ‘ ......................................................................... 2 14% ...................... 1 37% ........................ 9 2 v 86% ..... Lo
5&pElectncInde)‘< ......................................................................... 2 41% .......................... 27%(11)% .......................... 37% ............................ 56%
S&psupercomposllteE[ectnclndex ......................................... 2 46% .......................... 33%(08)% .......................... 35% ............................ NA
5&p5001ndex\257%(07)%(46)% .......... (09)% 10.9;/.04

Contn’butijng to the variances in our reported earnings per share from 2001 to 2003 were various
items, includihg the issuance of new shares, the uncontrollable effects of weather, charges for voluntary
employee retitement plans and the adoption of new accounting principles.

We continued to improve and strengthen our balance sheet. Since late 2001, we have issued almost
$1 billion in new equity, including a $175 million common stock offering in 2003. Our proactive steps to
bolster our bajLance sheet have been viewed favorably by our debt holders and the credit ratings agencies.
We issued $400 million principal amount of PSI Energy, Inc. (PSI) senior unsecured debentures due in
2013 with a cjoupon of 5.0 percent, and $200 million principal of The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company
(CG&E) senior unsecured debentures due in 2033 with a coupon of 5.375 percent. Both issuances allowed
us to extend é)ur debt maturities and take advantage of interest rates that were at historic lows.

Our strond business fundamentals and solid balance sheet supported our board’s decision to increase
the common sﬂtock dividend for the second consecutive year. On January 15, 2004, our directors approved
a 2.2 percentlincrease in our dividend to an annual rate of $1.88 from the previous rate of $1.84 per
share. In 2001}, we will pay out more than $320 million in common stock dividends to our equity investors.
This means th:at by the end of 2004, we will have returned almost $1 billion to our shareholders over the
past three years.

To help yo:u understand our other key accomplishments in 2003 and our future goals and objectives
for 2004 to 2005, I've organized them according to our strategy of “Balance, Improve and Grow.”

|
|

BALANCE |

|
Key 2003 Ad?ievements: Balance

Success in operating our regulated businesses requires us to provide reliable, low-cost service to
our customers:. In 2003, the Kentucky Public Service Commission conditionally approved the ownership
transfer of approximately 1,100 megawatts of electric generating capacity from CG&E to its subsidiary,
The Union Lidht Heat and Power Company (ULH&P) operating utility in Kentucky.

We will seiek any necessary final approvals of this transaction by the Securities and Exchange
Commission ({SEC) and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) in 2004. This transfer allows
us to provide [for the future power needs of our Kentucky customers without requiring expensive new
construction. ‘It assures that our ULH&P customers can expect reasonable electric rates from facilities
that were previously dedicated to meeting their needs by contract, while providing our investors with
competitive r?turns on their capital.

We also completed the conversion of our 53-year-old, 90-megawatt coal-fired power plant in
Noblesville, Ilj'ldiana, to a 300-megawatt natural gas-fired plant, which will significantly reduce emissions.

This upgrade ;’also helps to ensure a long-term, reliable supply of electric power for our customers.
|
|

1 p. 8
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We continue to balance the needs of cur environmental stakeholders with responsible capital steward-
ship. We are proud to be the first electric utility to announce its voluntary greenhouse gas reduction goal
as part of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) Climate Leaders Program. Our goal is to reduce
carbon dioxide (C0,) and other greenhouse gas emissions in 2010 to 2012 by 5 percent below our 2000
baseline. We are working with Environmental Defense, a national environmental group, to ensure that

we achieve this goal.

These efforts are in addition to the $1.7 billion we have spent since 1990 to reduce sulfur dioxide
(50,) emissions rates by 50 percent and nitrogen oxide (NO,) emissions rates by 45 percent. In total,

we expect to spend an additional $1.2 billion for environmental
mitigation over the next five years.

Together with the Mission for Responsibility Through Investment,
an affiliate of the Presbyterian Church (USA), and the Coalition for
Environmentally Responsible Economies (CERES), we are developing
a report that will address regulatory, competitive and public issues
related to CO, and other emissions. The report outlining Cinergy’s
response to these challenges will be released to the public after its

review by the public policy committee of the Cinergy board of directors.

One 2003 achievement recognizing our long-term commitment to
sustainability — and an immediate grade on our “grandchildren test”
— was Cinergy's inclusion in the Dow Jones Sustainability Indexes.
This international benchmark recognizes companies known for
excellence in social, economic and environmental leadership. Selected
in the first year that we applied, Cinergy's overall score in the utility
category was the highest ranking for any U.S. utility and second
in the world. I thank each one of our 7,693 employees for this
achievement. It is their daily work that earned us this recognition.

B

BALANCE: ACHIEVEMENTS

One achievement recognizing
our long-term commitment —
and an immediate grade on our
“grandchildren test” — was
Cinergy’s inclusion in 2003 in
the Dow Jones Sustainability
Indexes. This international
benchmark recognizes companies
known for excellence in social,
economic and environmental
leadership.

Our success in balancing the needs of our employee stakeholders was recognized by Working Mother
magazine, which named Cinergy as one of the “100-best Companies for Working Mothers” for the seventh
consecutive year. We also maintained our industry-leading corporate governance rankings both in the
utility sector and in the S&P 500. And, in Fortune’s “America’s Most Admired Companies 2004, we
placed second in the energy industry overall. We ranked first in this industry group for use of corporate

assets, financial soundness and long-term investment.

Goals and Objectives for 2004 to 2005: Balance

A major goal for 2004 is to reach agreement on a rate plan for CG&E that balances our customers’
need for rate stability with our investors’ expectations for earning a fair return on investments to improve
our infrastructure. Our proposal, filed with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCO) in January
2004, would end our market development period under Ohio's electric restructuring legislation, but woutld
not immediately require customers to move to fully competitive and potentially volatile market-based

electric rates.

Instead, CG&E's plan would cap generation rates through 2008 while allowing for the recovery of
increased generation costs, such as fuel, emission allowance costs, carrying costs on environmental capital
and Homeland Security expenses. These costs would be included gradually in rates through the course of
the plan, with increases capped at a reasonable level to shield customers from market price volatility.
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Another mjajor goal is to develop plans to comply with the EPA's proposed mercury control standards
for coal-fired [;‘Jower plants. Additionally, the EPA has proposed lowering the limits for NO, and SO, emissions.
The mercury sjtandards are expected to be finalized in December 2004, and new NO, and SO, standards will
be issued shoritly thereafter. Both rules will likely be appealed in the courts, thus prolonging the uncertainty
of our requirements. Consequently, we are evaluating numerous options to comply with both proposed
rules. The seqjuence and timing of the rules, unfortunately, constrain our options.

IMPROVE
Key 2003 Acl“ﬁevements: Improve

We contimJJe to improve our environmental performance. In 2003, we completed the installation of
selective catazlytic reduction (SCR) units at our Gibson Station Unit 4 in Indiana and Miami Fort Station
Unit 7 in Ohioj to significantly reduce NO, emissions. By the summer of 2004, eight of Cinergy’s nine
planned SCRs i’will be operating. These units will allow us to meet the NO, reduction requirements for the
ozone season,i which under current regulations runs from June through September 2004. Construction of
this equipment created 300 craft jobs with an estimated payroll of $21.5 million in 2003 — a benefit to
the Ohio and fIndiana economies.

Since 1999, we've invested approximately $710 million in NO, reduction equipment. To date, we have
operated our 5CRs to test and/or generate early emissions reduction credits. Through the testing phase,
we have remoyved approximately 27,000 tons of NO, over the last two years. As expected, our costs will
increase with ithe operation of the SCRs.

Our shared services organization achieved first-year savings in 2003 of $13 million. This group has
a goal to dou?te these savings in 2004 — to $26 million — by improving internal customer service
and productivity.

In the fall of 2003, we moved approximately 35 of our 150 senior managers into new areas of
responsibih’ty.} We did this to bring fresh perspectives and ideas for improvement to different areas of
the company and to develop these people as future top executives. As part of this reorganization, we
created a new: energy services group to aggressively expand the marketing of our products and services.
A new regulat}ory/tegislative senior policy committee was created to coordinate our many regulatory
and legislativ% initiatives.

: The efforts of our employees to promote economic development

: in all of our communities were recognized by Site Selection magazine,

~ which named Cinergy one of the top 10 utilities for economic devel-
------- ~ opment for the fifth consecutive year.

We continue to improve our
environmental performance.

In 2003, we completed the
installation of selective
catalytic reduction (SCR)

units at our Gibson Station
Unit 4 and Miami Fort Station
Unit 7 to significantly reduce
NO,, emissions. By the summer
of 2004, eight of Cinergy’s nine
planned SCRs will be operating.

The employees of our Cinergy Solutions subsidiary responded
heroically to adverse conditions in September when a major tornado
struck the General Motors sport utility vehicle assembly plant in
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, knocking out its production line. Qur team
that runs the power plant for this huge factory managed to resume
operations in 20 days, 10 days sooner than GM's deadline.

During the massive August 14, 2003, blackout of the Northeast,
the teams at our operations at Kodak in Rochester, New York,
Millennium Chemicals in Ashtabula, Ohio, and at GM in Lansing,
Michigan, operated in an “island mode,” meaning our customers’
plants never lost power due to the blackout. Finally, Hurricane Isabel
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IMPROVE: ACHIEVEMENTS

threatened the operation of our Oak Mountain synfuel project in | s
Maryland, near the Chesapeake Bay. Thanks to the dedication of We have improved our customer
our employees, the project endured only minimal downtime, satisfaction scores for the last

Our focus on “improving everything we do” has paid off. We have three years. In fact, according
assembled the right people, processes and technology to ensure that to a well-known customer
any storm-related inconvenience to our customers is minimized as satisfaction index for electric
much as possible. utilities, we rank second in

Following a rash of mid-summer severe thunderstorms in the Midwest, customer satisfaction in the
our customers and our regulators in Ohio, Kentucky and Indiana recog- Midwest for mid-size business
nized us for our rapid response and power restoration efforts. and residential customers,

Goals and Objectives for 2004 to 2005: Improve

In early 2004, we launched a major company-wide continuous improvement initiative. Called “CIN-10,”
it stands for “Continuous Improvement Now — 10 Years Since the Merger.” Our goal is to take the
progress we've made in improving all aspects of our business over the last 10 years to the next level.
Teams throughout the company are examining every dollar we spend on operations and capital invest-
ments and are identifying new growth opportunities.

CIN-10 is a bottom-up approach. It empowers every employee to make his or her voice heard by
submitting ideas for improvement and growth — either individually or as part of a team. I've told our
employees that everything is up for discussion. By late February, more than 5,500 ideas and suggestions
were submitted.

We have a proven process for evaluating each idea and implementing the ones that offer high value
with manageable risk over the next two years. I look forward to reporting the success of this process to
you throughout 2004 and 2005.

Achieving our ambitions for continuous improvement requires the constructive engagement of all
employees in our purpose and strategy. In 2003, we surveyed all employees to establish an engagement
baseline. The responses showed that we have some work to do. Our goal is to significantly improve
our engagement scores in 2004 and beyond. New to the survey this year is a question about whether
our employees would recommend that their daughters and sons work at Cinergy — part of the
“grandchildren test.”

By the end of the first quarter of 2004, I will have personally met with over 1,000 of our frontline
supervisors, managers and executives. Our senior management team also recently met with the leadership of
our labor unions to exchange ideas for improving the way we work together. Not surprisingly, I expect the
leadership of our unions to share in our aspirations to make Cinergy a strong company for our employees
today and tomorrow. Based on what I heard, I'm confident that we will have ongoing productive conversa-
tions beyond the negotiating table and that we will make progress on this never-ending journey.

We continue to work on achieving our goal of being the best in customer satisfaction. In fact,
according to the 2003 customer satisfaction study for electric utilities by a well-known marketing informa-
tion firm, we rank second in customer satisfaction in the Midwest for mid-size business and residential
customers. Nationally, we rank fourth for mid-size business customers and 10th for residential customers.
I believe we have the right people and plans to achieve this higher target.

In 2004, we plan to launch a Web-based application on Cinergy.com that will place at customers’
fingertips even more robust storm information, including access to real-time outage data and maps
showing the affected areas. More customers are accessing our Web site both at home and at work
and with battery-powered laptop computers.
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GROW: ACHIEVEMENTS

Our wholesale natural gas
business added significant

GROW

Key 2003 AcHievements: Grow

Our whoLes;ale natural gas business added significant new customers in 2003. We have grown from deliv-
ering 1.8 billién cubic feet of gas per day (Bcf/d) in 1998 to delivering 4.5 Bcf/d in 2003, a compounded
annual growthl rate of 20.1 percent. We are now the fifth-largest wholesale gas marketer in the U.S.

Our cogenération business, Cinergy Solutions, secured a 20-year contract with Procter & Gamble to take
over the operation and maintenance of a combined steam and electric power plant in Cincinnati, Ohio, as
well as a cont?act to operate two Celanese Acetate power plants in Virginia and South Carolina. We also
signed a 15-yéar contract with the Children’s Hospital and Health Center in San Diego, California, to build
and operate a|new energy system for its growing campus. With these new contracts, Cinergy Solutions now
has more than 1,200 megawatts of cogeneration under management contracts.

Vestar, ouri energy infrastructure services company, secured $10.5 million in energy infrastructure
improvement contracts with new customers, including 35 facilities of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police
in Saskatchewan, Canada, and public housing authorities in the three Ohio cities of Dayton, Middletown
and Hamilton,

|
Goals and Objectives for 2004 to 2005: Grow

‘Our growtﬁ strategy for 2004 and beyond includes gaining approval for our rate increase request in
Indiana. This ﬁncrease of approximately $180 million will help recover the costs of major construction
projects related to environmental compliance, increased customer demands, and transmission and distribu-
tion system irﬁprovements to maintain reliable service.

In additioﬁ, we plan to grow our commercial businesses: gas and power marketing, energy services, and
operating energy facilities for large industrial and institutional customers. For example, in February 2004,
BP plc, one oﬂ the world’s leading oil, gas and energy businesses, partnered with Cinergy Solutions to begin
operation of §70 megawatts of new power and steam cogeneration facilities at BP's Texas City refinery
complex. The hew facilities allow BP to shut down their older, less efficient power plant and will help
reduce NO, emissions from the site by 50 percent.

In early 2004, we announced the rollout of a new business venture using technology that delivers
broadband serv1ces to customers’ homes over power lines. This technology delivers an always-on Internet

connection to every electric outlet enabled by our service at speeds

that are faster than currently available broadband services. This effec-
tively equips every home receiving our electric service with a high-
speed data network. We plan to begin offering service in the Greater
Cincinnati area and expand it throughout the Cinergy service territory
over a three-year period.

new customers in 2003. We
have grown from delivering
1.8 billion cubic feet of gas
per day (Bcf/d) in 1998 to
delivering 4.5 Bcf/d in 2003,
a compounded annual growth
rate of 20.1 percent. We are
now the fifth-largest wholesale
gas marketer in the U.S.

This technelogy will enable Cinergy to build an entirely new
revenue stream around one of our core assets. It will also create
opportunities for more efficient management of aur distribution
system. As the network develops, we will explore ways to use it for
distribution management, such as automated meter reading, substa-
tion monitoring, outage and restoration detection, power quality
monitoring and demand-side management. Using our existing wires
lowers the cost of deployment of this technology and adds value.
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10 SUCCESSFUL YEARS 1
10 Successful Years of Executing on Qur Purpose | oo i
On October 24, 2004, we will |
On October 24, 2004, we will celebrate the 10th anniversary of the celebrate the 10th anniversary
creation of Cinergy through the merger of PSI and CG&E. As you can of the merger of PSI and CG&E
see on page 5, the combination has proven to be successful. But with into Cinergy. As you can see on
our long-term view, we've only just begun. page 5, the combination has
With that in mind, in 2003, we reaffirmed Cinergy’s purpose: proven to be successful. But
We provide reliable, competitively priced energy and related services to with our long-term view, we've
the millions of people we serve, making their lives safer, healthier and only just begun.
more comfortable. We aspire to be the energy company preferred by

each of our stakeholders — customers, employees, investors, suppliers
and the communities we serve. 1 believe our grandchildren will find
this purpose as motivating as we do today.

Making millions of peoples’ lives safer, healthier and more comfortable points to the fact that elec-
tricity and natural gas are vital human needs. This fact was brought home to our nation and our industry
on August 14, 2003, when parts of the Midwest (but not Cinergy’s service area — thank goodness) and
much of the Northeast were blacked out. It was a much-needed wake-up call underscoring the urgency to
improve our nation’s high-voltage transmission grid. The essays that follow expand on this and the other
key issues we face as a company, industry and nation.

Delivering on Our Promises

On pages 3 to 5, you can see the evidence of our long, consistent record of delivering on what we promise.
As we begin our 10th year as Cinergy, I'd like to thank each one of our past and present employees for
their dedication, service and commitment. You've taken a great company and made it even better.

I want to thank our shareholders who have trusted us with their money these past 10 years. We
are committed to growing our income as well as our stock price and dividends as we have in the past.

Our current board of directors and all of our past directors who served this last decade also deserve
the thanks of all of our stakeholders. Their unwavering commitment to balancing the demands of all of our
stakeholders and their stewardship of our resources is why Cinergy is strong today and well positioned for
tomorrow. I was indeed proud to stand with our current directors to ring the opening bell at the New York
Stock Exchange on December 3, 2003, a celebration of the beginning of our 10th year as Cinergy.

In choosing our future, I'm reminded of what Theodore Roosevelt said more than 100 years ago:
“What we do now will be of consequence, not merely decades, but centuries hence, and we must be sure
that we are taking the right step before we act.” As Cinergy's chief steward, I intend that, decades from
now, when our grandchildren (I now have five and another one expected this month) look back on what
we did, they will conclude that we made the best choices for ourselves and for them.

(e & Ly

James E. Rogers
President, Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board
March 1, 2004
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LINDA YOUNG
ON CHOOSING
OUR FUTURE...

CHOOSING OUR FUTURE:

The Key Issues We Face

grandchildren in this year's report because they most
tangibly remind us of why long-term sustainability is so
important. When we deliver reliable, competitively priced
energy to our customers, when we support and give back
to our communities, and when we reduce our impact on
the environment, we act as stewards of their future.

» The Future of Energy and Environmental Policy
» The Future of Coal
» The Future of Natural Gas

» The Future of the Grid

“As a parent, when I think about choosing my future, I think of ‘home and community.
My children enjoy the conveniences of many appliances and gadgets that we tend to
take for granted. [ hope when they grow older, get married and have their own children,
they will have the same comfort of a warm home and the conveniences provided by our
utility company. We want our children to think of their home and community as safe
havens and Cinergy helps provide that. I realize that nothing in life is guaranteed,

but knowing that I work for a company that strives to provide the best service to its
customers is something to look forward to every day. When I made the choice for my
future and my family, [ chose Cinergy.”

p. 15







THE FUTURE OF ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY

The deregulation of electricity and natural gas markets has been getting

a bad rap lately. Many people blame deregulation for the California energy
crisis, the Enron scandal and the August 14, 2003, blackout. There is no
question that each of these crises has taught us valuable lessons about
the rules and incentives needed to support competitive wholesale markets.
We must take these lessons to heart. National comprehensive energy and
environmental policies are needed to support all 50 states in gaining the
benefits of low-cost and efficiently used energy resources that will result

from wisely deregulated energy markets.

National Energy Policy Needed

Cinergy has been a long-time leader in the effort to
achieve a comprehensive energy policy at the federal
level. Both state and federal laws must work together
to consistently promote conservation and the wise

use of energy resources. We believe policy changes

are needed to:

Expand domestic natural gas supplies: Congress must
adopt policies that create incentives to encourage
greater natural gas exploration and production.
Modernize our national grid: We must protect and
improve the reliability of our national transmission
grid by establishing a self-regulating reliability
organization to develop and enforce rules and stan-
dards that are binding on all market participants.
Reform outdated national legislation: Congress
must repeal or modify the Public Utilities Regulatory
Policies Act (PURPA) and the Public Utility Holding
Company Act (PUHCA) of 1935, which impede rather
than promote the healthy development of wholesale
power markets.

Enact multi-pollutant environmental legislation:
We need laws that promote the continued use of our
most abundant natural resource — coal — but in an
economically and environmentally acceptable manner.

a

Comprehensive Environmental
Legislation is Key

Congress is currently debating bills that would change
how air pollution from electric power plants is regulated.
The most prominent is the Clear Skies Act, which
Cinergy helped develop and strongly supports. If
passed, it would harmonize standards for emissions
from power plants. This in turn would help stabilize
electricity and natural gas prices, which is essential
for a strong economy.

.17

Known as “multi-pollutant” legislation, Clear Skies
would create a comprehensive and coordinated frame-
work to set requlatory requirements for several pollu-
tants, including sutfur dioxide (S0,), nitrogen oxides
(NO,) and mercury. It also establishes practical yet
ambitious implementation timelines.

The need for action is critical. If no multi-poliutant
legislation is passed in 2004 or 2005, we face the
prospect of making investments in plants and compli-
ance technology without clarity as to what the rules
will require. For example, the EPA must impose new
mercury control standards for coal-fired power plants
by December 2004. Soon after, states are required to
develop standards for ozone and fine particulate emis-
sions. If the mercury requirements are implemented
separately, the benefits from combining and coordinating
emission control strategies and equipment will be lost.

Without prompt resolution of these patchwork
rules, we could be required by the EPA to install
emission control egquipment on units that could quickly
prove to be obsolete when new standards are imposed.
This could trigger the abandonment of previously
installed equipment or possibly require shutting down
generating units. We advocate prompt action for
passage of multi-pollutant legislation to avoid these
possible outcomes. We believe this framework will
ensure that customers receive the most economical
and environmentally beneficial power.

Policy Leadership with a
“No Surprises” Approach

(Cinergy is committed to developing and maintaining
constructive relationships with our regulatory and
legislative stakeholders. When we understand their
interests and needs, and strive to help them understand
our positions, we avoid “surprises.” A commitment

to straight talk and decisive action will support the
constructive resolution of policies that require
compromises from all parties.



SAMANTHA BOSSE
David’s 7-year-old daughter

DAVID BOSSE
Manager, Fuels Marketing
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U.S. Electric Power Industry Emissions Reductions®
Since 1980, the nation’s air quality has improved
significantly and power plants have reduced emissions
dramatically. The electric power industry has reduced
sulfur dioxide (50,) emissions by 38%, and nitrogen
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oxide (NO,) by 30%, through 2001, the latest figures
available. These reductions are all the more impressive
given the enormous increase in electricity use and
economic growth.

Electricity +72%

NO, Emissions -30%

SO, Emissions -38%
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Cinergy Sulfur Dioxide (S0,) Emissions®

Cinergy air emission rates for sulfur dioxide have
dropped due to the installation of “scrubbers” —
FGD (Flue Gas Desulfurization) systems on a number
of its coal-fired boilers.
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Cinergy Nitrogen Oxide (NO,) Emissions®
Cinergy is more than halfway through its most ambitious
capital construction project ever — the construction

of nine selective catalytic reduction units (SCRs) to
reduce nitrogen oxide emissions from five of its
generating stations.
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‘ THE FUTURE OF ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY:

Advancing Energy and
Environmental Policy

The U.S. power industry is regulated by a diverse mix of state
and federal laws and rules. In the past decade, important
changes at the state and federal levels have spurred the
development of wholesale power markets. In these markets,
electricity prices are set by the laws of supply and demand,
not primarily by regulators. Today, federal action is needed to
support the full functioning of these markets. This will ensure
that customers have reliable and low-cost energy, investors
have a fair return on prudently invested capital and our nation
has cleaner air from the more efficient use of our valuable
energy resources.

» National Energy Policy Needed
» Comprehensive Environmental Legislation is Key

» Policy Leadership with a “No Surprises” Approach

GAIL CHASTANG “As a parent and grandparent, I believe that we need to move the U.S. closer to a |
ON THE FUTURE balanced, long-term energy strategy that will guarantee affordable and reliable |
OF ENERGY AND energy in our future. We need to become less dependent on foreign energy sources ‘
ENVIRONMENTAL and continue to promote the use of renewable energy and clean coal technologies.
POLICY... I want to know that my daughters and granddaughter will have low-cost, reliable

electricity to their homes. We must do whatever we can to preserve America’s
natural resources and environmental integrity.”




THE FUTURE OF COAL

Today, 50 percent of our nation’s electricity is generated from coal. The
reason is simple economics. Billions of dollars of investment in coal-fired
generation plants have been made over the past 50 years. This means that
their capital costs are now being depreciated and thus are declining over
time. These plants can generate large amounts of power, called “baseload
power,” very cost effectively. Even taking into account all expected present
and future environmental compliance requirements, coal turns out to be a
competitive energy source for electric power generation.

A Primary Source for Power Generation

Five years ago, many industry experts believed that coal-
fired electric generating plants were “dinosaurs.” Coal was
under attack on the environmental front and natural gas
was inexpensive. Improvements in gas-fired, combined-
cycle electric generation increased their efficiency.

New gas-fired generation plants were sized to meet
regional needs and required less up-front capital. With
fewer emissions than coal plants, they were easier to
site and qualify for needed regulatory permits. Natural
. gas supplies were seen to be plentiful. As natural gas
became the fuel of choice for new power generation,
more than 200,000 megawatts of gas-fired plants were
built over the past five years.

However, North American natural gas reserves
began rapidly declining. This decline in reserves coupled
with the increased demand for new gas-fired electric
power generation has caused gas prices to rise almost
175 percent from five years ago — from $2.00 to $5.50
per million Btu over this period. Gas price volatility is
now a way of life. In today's world of higher gas prices,
even the more efficient new gas plants can operate
economically only during the very infrequent periods
of peak demand.

Cleaner Air with New Coal Burning Technology

Most people fail to realize that while electricity genera-
tion from coal has increased substantially over the past
two decades, emissions have declined significantly.
Furthermore, the principal environmental challenges fac-
ing coal will be met head-on with existing control tech-
nology and new, next-generation technologies, including
integrated gasification combined cycle (IGCC) plants.
IGCC plants convert coal into a gas-like fuel that
drives a gas turbine. The by-product steam is processed
through a heat exchanger to generate superheated
steam that drives a steam turbine. IGCC plants provide
significant reductions in plant emissions compared to
conventional coal-fired plants with currently required
pollution control equipment. An additional benefit is

the removal of mercury at a much lower cost than
conventional methods.

IGCC plants use domestic energy resources including
high-sulfur coal, the use of which protects local mining
jobs and local economies. They also use significantly
less water than standard coal-fired plants. Because IGCC
plants are self-contained, integrated installations, they
intrude less on the environment and are more secure
and easier to protect.

But IGCC plants also have higher construction, fin-
ancing and startup costs, and getting them built will
require partnerships of utilities, coal producers, state
regulatory commissions, the federal government and the
environmental community. We believe IGCC technology
holds great promise, particularly in the Midwest, where
coal-based generation accounts for 87 percent of pro-
duced electricity. We believe it is important to develop
IGCC technology, and we are working to garner state
and federal support for a new IGCC plant.

Affordable, Reliable Supplies of
Electricity from Coal

We want our customers to continue to benefit from the
availability of reliable, low-cost electricity produced
from coal. Our investors will continue to benefit from
the contribution to revenue and earnings that our
low-cost, efficient fleet of coal-fired generation assets
provides. And our communities will not only benefit
from the jobs, economic benefits and lower prices,

but also from improvements in air quality due to our
significant investments in clean air technologies.

With over 9,300 megawatts of low-cost, coal-fired
generation, Cinergy has been and continues to be a
leader in the sustainable use of coal for the production
of clean electricity. Cinergy is a superior operator of
coal-fired generation plants, with overall availability
of our coal-fired units improving from 84 to 86 percent
over the past three years.

Cinergy has also ranked best in class for non-fuel
operations and maintenance expense in the 2000 to
2002 period against a peer group of large utilities.




RAJANI MENON
Manager, Strategic Planning




U.S. Coal Reserves™ U.S. Fossil Fuel Reserves®
No other fuel can match the domestic asset base of coal. 274 billion Coal makes up 95% of America’s
tons of proven coal reserves are equivalent to a 250-year supply. fossil energy reserves.

o Coal reserves 95% Coal

Delivered Cost of Fuel for Generation® Price Advantage‘”
The price of coal is less volatile than natural gas Coal will retain a significant advantage over natural gas.
and cheaper.
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Cinergy’s Low-Cost Advantage® 2002 U.S. Net Generation by Energy Source!®
Cinergy's non-fuel electric production costs are

45% lower than other ECAR member companies.
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Sources: (1,2) EIA Report, (3) EIA, Electric Power Monthly and January 2003 Short-Term Energy Outlook, (4) Cambridge Energy Research Associates, (5) RDI Database,
(6) EIA November 2003

Btu = British thermal unit  MWh = Megawatt hour(s) ECAR = East Central Area Reliability Coordination Agreement  Henry Hub = The delivery point for the natural
gas futures contract on the New York Mercantile Exchange (NYMEX).

CHOOSING OUR FUTURE _




S vieeo—.._._CHOOSING OUR FUTURE___

eSL o E Y } THE FUTURE OF COAL:

National and Economic
Security from Coal

The U.S. enjoys a 250-year supply of coal for electric power |
generation. This vast domestic energy resource is found |
predominantly in the western Rockies, the Midwest and in

the Appalachian mountains. Coal helps ensure our national

and economic security by reducing our reliance on imported

oil and natural gas. New technologies have the potential to
significantly reduce emissions from coal-fired plants and

enhance its utility as our fundamental energy source.

» A Primary Source for Power Generation
» Cleaner Air with New Coal-Burning Technology

» Affordable, Reliable Supplies of Electricity from Coal

DAVID BOSSE “Parents always want more for their children than they had. Low-cost energy from
ON THE FUTURE coal has been the fuel of our nation’s economy and has helped us achieve the way
OF COAL... of life we enjoy today. To ensure that our children have an even better quality of

life, we must find innovative ways to use coal as a low-cost energy resource while
reducing its impact on the environment. I'm proud that Cinergy is at the forefront
of these efforts.”




THE FUTURE OF NATURAL GAS

Historically, natural gas supplies have been abundant and prices for gas have
been relatively stable. Gas is considered a dependable, clean and efficient
fuel for everything from residential heating and cooking to the largest and

most complex industrial processes.

“The Fuel at the Margin”

Natural gas is in great demand, but gas reserves are
dwindling, and supplies are tight. Our ability to replenish
our domestic reserves has not kept pace with this
demand. This has led to accelerating price volatility.

As a clean-burning fuel, natural gas is the primary source
of energy for highly efficient, quick-start power plants
that operate during peak periods of demand. These
benefits make gas the “fuel at the margin.” This means
that the price of natural gas helps to set the price of
electricity during peak demands.

Increasingly, power prices are being determined
through forces that play out in the newly emerging
wholesale power markets. These markets were created
by federal and state initiatives to deregulate power.
They allow parties to freely sell and buy power by
entering into agreements that can last as little as a few
hours to as long as 10 to 15 years. As in all markets,
the actions of the parties not only serve to set prices,
but they also provide the information necessary to help
decision-makers allocate investment capital where it
is needed most.

New Market Opportunities

These fundamental changes have altered the competi-
tive landscape for natural gas. Now more than ever,
large gas users — from manufacturers to distribution
utilities such as CG&E — need services that didn't
exist a decade ago. They need commercial and risk-
management services that help them manage the
effects of volatile prices. They need help in determining
how to make optimal decisions to buy gas at the right
time and the right place in order to get the best price.
They need to determine how best to arrange for the
transportation of gas supplies as well as storing gas
for future use.

Cinergy: Uniquely Positioned for Wholesale
Gas Market Growth

Cinergy recognized this opportunity five years ago
when we began our wholesale gas business. Today, we
are the fifth-largest marketer of natural gas, managing
the purchase, storage, transportation and sale of

4.5 billion cubic feet of gas per day.
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Our wholesale gas business arranges for physical
deliveries to over 700 customers. This requires an under-
standing of the transport and storage infrastructure,
as well as commodity expertise and risk mitigation
capabilities. From a standing start in 1998, our whole-
sale gas business contributed approximately $0.08 in
earnings per share in 2003 (before changes in
accounting principles).

We intend to pursue further low-risk growth of this
business by adding new customers, expanding our gas
storage and transportation capabilities, and at the same
time, maintain a balanced portfolio of assets.

Fuel Diversity and Conservation

We also support initiatives that promote fuel diversity.
Currently, about 50 percent of our nation’s electricity
is generated from coal, while nuclear energy provides
20 percent, and natural gas supplies 18 percent.
Hydropower and, to a lesser extent, other renewable
resources, such as biomass, geothermal, solar and wind
combined, provide a little less than 10 percent, with
fuel oil providing the remainder of the generation mix.
This mix helps ensure affordable and reliable supplies
of power.

Federal and state policies to promote the
exploration and production of our natural resources,
along with incentives to promote energy conservation,
must work in concert with market forces to ensure the
continuance of reliable and cost-effective electricity.
The development of alternative energy sources will
support our fuel diversity goals and help to secure our
energy future.

Cinergy’s power generation mix is approximately
74 percent coal, 24 percent natural gas and 2 percent
oil and hydro; in fact, we are one of the largest non-
nuclear generators of electricity in the nation. Cinergy
has been a leader in advocating fuel diversity to ensure
reliable and affordable supplies of electricity for our
future generations.

We have also promoted the wise use of our energy
resources through conservation programs established
at both the state and federal levels.




ANIELLE SCHRADER

STEVE SCHRADER
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer,
Regulated Businesses
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Cinergy Gas-Related Physical Assets® Cinergy touches 5% of the total physical volume of ‘
24% of Cinergy's total physical asset portfolio natural gas sold in a day® {
is gas-related. Cinergy is the 5th-largest physical marketer in |
the U.S. and moves approximately 1.5 Tcf per year. I
|
Cinergy Marketin Madison/ . [
& Tragsi/ng (CMT) ¢ Henry Co. Generation r
Noxtaeggge/ Cinergy (G&E |
4.5 Bcf/day
lgaledoniﬁ/
Cincinnati Gas o Top 20 MCairm;zg '
& Electric (CG&E) Woodsdale gas marketers & Trating |
93.3 Bcf/day (CHT) \
Other Units J
Gas-fired generation
assets

Cinergy’s Gas Business Today®

Gas-fired electric

generation: 3,020 MW

Gas customers:

500,000 (CG&E)
760 Cinergy Marketing & Trading (CMT)

Active Counterparties
Gas pipelines: 119 pipelines
Physical gas sales: 4.5 Bcf/day

Financial gas trades: 49.2 Bcf/day a Cinergy footprint

= Interstate natural gas

pipeline system

Sources: (1) EIA Energy Outlock 2004, (2) Company data, (3) Company data and Gas Daily, (4) Company data }

Bef = Billion cubic feet MW = Megawatt(s) Tcf = Trillion cubic feet
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KEY ISSJE @3 ' THE FUTURE OF NATURAL GAS: ‘
Developing Wholesale i
Natural Gas Markets |

Since 2000, natural gas prices have fluctuated between

$2.00 and $10.00 per million Btu. This unprecedented
volatility is having more impact on energy pricing and our
economy than at any other time in history. The use of natural
gas to generate electricity is expected to double by 2020.
And while natural gas currently accounts for only 18 percent |
of U.S. electric generation, its importance as a clean-burning

fuel for power plants makes it a highly desired fuel.

» “The Fuel at the Margin”
» New Market Opportunities

|
» Cinergy: Uniquely Positioned |
for Wholesale Gas Market Growth \

» Fuel Diversity and Conservation \

RAJANI MENON ‘As a parent, [ depend on gas to heat my home and cook meals for my family. While the
ON THE FUTURE gas industry faces new challenges such as dwindling reserves and fluctuating prices, my
OF NATURAL GAS... focus is on making sure that my family can continue to use gas as an essential resource

at an affordable price. I hope that Cinergy can continue to develop efficient wholesale
energy markets that will make the best use of this valuable resource.”




THE FUTURE OF THE GRID

The August 14,2003, blackout in the Northeast caused an estimated $4-$6 bil-
lion in damages and lost income in just 48 hours. It was visible evidence of
the critical importance of a reliable electric transmission system. In order

to prevent such catastrophic losses in

the future and support wholesale

market transactions, energy experts urge the removal of obstacles to siting
new transmission lines, the establishment of grid investment incentives and
the development of mandatory reliability standards. The diagram on the
facing page showing how power is produced and transported to customers
illustrates why all links in the delivery chain must be reliable and strong

every second of every day.

Reliability at Risk

As our economy expands, it needs a reliable transmis-
sion network and an improved market design to ensure
a highly reliable supply of power. Unfortunately, the
uncertainties associated with an industry that is half
requlated at the retail level (25 states have passed
electricity restructuring legislation) and not fully
competitive at the wholesale level make it difficult

to plan the transmission infrastructure needed to
support a competitive wholesale market.

Investing in New Grid Capacity

Various experts have concluded that maintaining our
transmission reliability at its current level will require
an investment of $30 to $60 billion by 2010. A recent
study by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
(FERC) showed that a $13 billion increase in U.S.
transmission investment would add only 87 cents

to an electric customer's average monthly bill. This

is a small price to pay to continue to have the world’s
most reliable transmission grid — one that has fueled
our GDP growth over the last half century.

But, we have seen a dramatic decline in transmission
capacity additions from approximately 3.3 gigawatt-miles
during 1978 to 1988 to approximately 0.4 gigawatt-miles
from 1998 to 2008 (projected). This continuing decline
will exacerbate already severely congested transmission
lines. Higher electricity prices and reliability problems
will result if transmission constraints are not addressed.

Long Lead Times for Constructing New
Transmission Lines

Siting new transmission lines is extremely difficult.

Unlike the single federal authority that rests with
FERC to site natural gas pipelines, state and federal

agencies currently provide transmission line oversight
and approval. This can lead to costly delays, especially
when multiple states or regulatory agencies are involved.
With these uncertainties, it's very difficult to attract
the large amounts of investment capital needed to
expand and upgrade the grid, or to even encourage

the development of new technologies to increase
transmission efficiency.

Cinergy: A Leader in Transmission Policy

FERC is attempting to develop a positive investment
climate for improving the grid's capacity and reliability
by encouraging utilities to join Regional Transmission
Organizations (RTOs). These organizations will maintain
grid reliability and promote the development of robust
power markets in distinct regions.
Cinergy is an active participant in the Midwest
Independent Transmission System Operator (MISO),
an aggregation of regional transmission systems
designed to improve transmission reliability and
promote wholesale competition. Specifically, we
are working with MISO to help design and launch a
highly reliable, competitive wholesale energy market —
a market that is fair and equitable to everyone buying,
selling and transporting power in the Midwest.
Cinergy's work with MISO requires coordinated
efforts at the federal and state levels. We support
FERC's initiatives to continue building competitive
wholesale markets. We are also working closely with
our state utility regulatory commissions to ensure
that customer needs for reliability and price are
met. By working at the federal, regional and state
levels, Cinergy is helping shape the future success of
competitive wholesale energy markets with improved
grid reliability.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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JAMES E. ROGERS, 56, is chairman,
president and CEQ of Cinergy Corp. He
has been a director since 1993 and

chairs the Execu}tive Committee,

MICHAEL G. BROWNING, 57, has

been a Cinergy (‘ﬁrector since 1994

and a director o}‘ PSI since 1990. He
has served as cﬁair of the Compen-
sation Committée since 1999 and

is also a member of the Audit,
Corporate Governance and Executive
Committees. Mr.| Browning is chairman
and president of Browning Invest-

ments Inc., Indianapolis, Ind.

PHILLIP R. co>‘(, 57, has been a
Cinergy director|since 1994 and a
director of CG&Q from 1994 to 1995.
He has served as Public Policy Com-
mittee chair sin&e May 2002 and

is also a member of the Corporate
Governance Comjmittee. Mr. Cox

Is president and, chief executive
officer of Cox Fihancial Corp.,
Cincinnati, Ohfoi.
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JAMES E. ROGERS
Chairman, Presiﬁent and
Chief Executive Officer

WENDY L. AUM&LLER
Treasurer |

\
JOHN BRYANT |

Vice President of Cinergy and
President of Cin(:ergy Global Resources

MICHAEL J. CYRUS
Executive Vice Pjresident of Cinergy
and Chief Execu#ive Officer of the

Commercial Busi‘ness Unit

R. FOSTER DUNICAN
Executive Vice P‘resident and
Chief Financial Qjﬁcer

DOUGLAS F. ESLAMANN

President, PSI E;nergy, Inc.

GEORGE C. JUILFS, 64, has been

a Cinergy director since 1994 and a
director of CG&E from 1980 to 1995.
He serves on the Compensation and
Public Policy Committees. He is also
a director of Cinergy Foundation.

Mr. Juilfs is chairman and CEO of
SENCORP, Newport, Ky.

THOMAS E. PETRY, 64, has been a
Cinergy director since 1994 and a
director of CG&E from 1986 to 1995.
He serves on the Compensation and
Executive Committees. Mr. Petry
served as chairman of the board and
chief executive officer of Eagle-Picher
Industries, Inc.

PHILIP R. SHARP, 61, has been a
Cinergy director since 1995 and
serves on the Audit and Public Policy
Committees. He is also a director of
Cinergy Foundation. Mr. Sharp is a
former member of the U.S. House of
Representatives representing Indiana’s
2nd Congressional District from
1975-1995.

GREGORY C. FICKE
President, CG&E

BENNETT L. GAINES
Vice President and Chief Technology

Officer

LYNN J. GOOD
Vice President and Controller

WILLIAM J. GREALIS
Executive Vice President

J. JOSEPH HALE, JR.

Vice President of Corporate
Communications and President,
Cinergy Foundation

M. STEPHEN HARKNESS
Vice President of Cinergy and
President, Energy Services

JULIA S. JANSON
Corporate Secretary
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JOHN J. (JACK) SCHIFF IR., 60,
has been a Cinergy director since
1994 and a (G&E director from 1986
to 1995. He serves on the Audit and
Compensation Committees. Mr. Schiff
is the chairman and CEQ of Cincinnati
Financial Corporation and The
Cincinnati Insurance Company,
Cincinnati, Ohio.

MARY L. SCHAPIRO, 48, has been a
Cinergy director since 1999 and was
elected chair of the Audit Committee
in May 2002. She also serves on the
Public Policy Committee and is a
director of Cinergy Foundation. Ms.
Shapiro is Vice Chairman of NASD,
Washington, D.C.

DUDLEY S. TAFT, 63, has been a
Cinergy director since 1994 and served
as a director of CG&F from 1985 to
1995. He has served as chair of the
Corporate Governance Committee since
1994. He is also a member of the
Executive Committee. Mr. Taft is
president of Taft Broadcasting Co.,
Cincinnati, Ohio.

MARC E. MANLY
Executive Vice President and
Chief Legal Officer

THEODORE R. MURPHY II
Senior Vice President and
Chief Risk Officer

FREDERICK J. NEWTON III
Executive Vice President and
Chief Administrative Officer
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When electricity leaves a power plant @, its voltage is increased at a “step-up” transformer @. Next, the
energy travels along transmission lines to the areas where the power is needed @. Once there, the voltage is
decreased, or “stepped-down,” at regional substations @, and distribution power lines @ carry the electricity
to homes or businesses @.

Average annual growth rates in U.S. transmission {  Three Interconnections®

and summer peak demand® While the power system in North America is commonly
Between 1979 and 1989, transmission capacity increased referred to as “The Grid,” there are actually three
stightly faster than did summer peak demand. However, distinct power grids or “interconnections.”

during the subsequent decade, utilities added transmis-
sion capacity at a much lower rate than loads grew.
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Sources: (1) Edison Electric Institute, (2) Report prepared for Edison Electric Institute by Eric Hirst and Brendan Kirby, (3) The U.S.-Canado Power System Qutage Task
Force Interim Report, November 2003
GW = Gigawatt(s) ERCOT = flectric Reliabitity Council of Texas, Inc.
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REY ISSUE &4 ‘ THE FUTURE OF THE GRID:

Investing in the Grid -
Our Nations Electric
Superhighway

In the contiguous 48 states, electricity moves from giant
power plants to local distribution stations over 160,000 miles
of high-voltage transmission lines. Originally designed to meet
the needs of customers in clearly defined service territories,
the transmission grid now also serves as a “superhighway”

for thousands of hourly wholesale power transactions. As a
result, the reliability of the grid to deliver electricity when

it is needed is becoming increasingly compromised. Unless
policies change, extreme congestion and other imbalances

will lead to further instability and higher electric prices.

» Reliability at Risk
» Investing in New Grid Capacity
» Long Lead Times for New Transmission Lines

» Cinergy: A Leader in Transmission Policy

STEVE SCHRADER “As a parent, I believe the analogy of the electric grid as a ‘superhighway’is appropriate.
ON THE FUTURE Just as I expect adequate roads so my family can travel safely, I expect the electric grid
OF THE GRID... to continue to provide the comforts of home. Although I appreciate that I can drive to

California if I like, most of my travel is still local, so [ want the local roads (grid) to be
the best. I hope our government can develop an electric grid policy that will encourage
utilities to upgrade our electric grid. ‘Road closed’ does not work for electricity.”

p. 31
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CAUTIONARY jSTATEMENTS REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

|
In this report Cine;rgy (which includes Cinergy Corp. and all
of our regulated and non-regulated subsidiaries) is, at times,

o

referred to in the first person as “we”, “our”, or “us”.
|

Cautionary Statements Regarding
Forward-Looking Information

|
This document includes forward-looking statements within
the meaning of Settion 27A of the Securities Act of 1933
and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
Forward-looking sthtements are based on management’s
beliefs and assumptions. These forward-locking statements
are identified by terms and phrases such as “anticipate”,

“believe”, “intend” “estimate”, “expect”, “continue”,

“should”, “could”, Ymay”, “plan”, “project”, “predict”,
“will”, and similar expressions.

Forward-tooking statements involve risks and uncertainties
that may cause ac:tual results to be materially different from
the results predicted. Factors that could cause actual results
to differ materially from those indicated in any forward-tooking
statement include, but are not limited to:

° Factors affecting operations, such as:

(1) unanticipated weather conditions;

(2) unscheduled generation outages;

(3) unusual maintenance or repairs;

(4) unanticip[a\ted changes in costs;

(5) environm;ental incidents, including costs of
compliance with existing and future environmental
requirements; and

(6) electric transmission or gas pipeline
system constraints.

® L egistative and regulatory initiatives.

° Additional competition in electric or gas markets and
continued industry consolidation.

o Financial or regulatory accounting principles.

e Political, legal, and economic conditions and developments
in the countries in which we have a presence.

= Changing market conditions and other factors related
to physical energy and financial trading activities.

o The performance of projects undertaken by our
non-regulated businesses and the success of efforts
to invest in and develop new opportunities.

o Availability of, or cost of, capital.

o Employee workforce factors.

e Delays and other obstacles associated with mergers,
acquisitions, and investments in joint ventures.

o Costs and effects of legal and administrative proceedings,
settlements, investigations, and claims. Examples can be
found in Note 11 of the Notes to Financial Statements.

We undertake no obligation to update the information
contained herein,

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with
the accompanying consolidated financial statements and related
notes included elsewhere in this report. In addition, the results
discussed elsewhere in this report are not necessarily indicative
of the results to be expected in any future periods.




REVIEW OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Introduction

In the Review of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,
we explain our general operating environment, as well as our
liquidity, capital resources, and results of operations.
Specifically, we discuss the following:

o factors affecting current and future operations;
* potential sources of cash for future capital expenditures;

* why revenues and expenses changed from period to
period; and

© how the above items affect our overall financial condition.

Organization

Cinergy Corp., a Delaware corporation organized in 1993, owns
all outstanding common stock of The Cincinnati Gas & Electric
Company (CG&E) and PSI Energy, Inc. (PSI), both of which are
public utilities. As a result of this ownership, we are considered
a utility holding company. Because we are a holding company
with material utility subsidiaries operating in multiple states,
we are registered with and are subject to regulation by the
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) under the Public
Utility Holding Company Act of 1935, as amended (PUHCA).
Qur other principal subsidiaries are:

* Cinergy Services, Inc. (Services);
* Cinergy Investments, Inc. (Investments); and
* Cinergy Wholesale Energy, Inc. (Wholesale Energy).

CG&E, an Ohio corporation organized in 1837, is a
combination electric and gas public utility company that
provides service in the southwestern portion of Ghio and,
through its subsidiaries, in nearby areas of Kentucky and
Indiana. CG&E is responsible for the majority of our power
marketing and trading activity. CG&E's principal subsidiary, The
Union Light, Heat and Power Company (ULH&P), is a Kentucky
corporation organized in 1901, that provides electric and gas
service in northern Kentucky. CG&E's other subsidiaries are
insignificant to its results of operations.

In 2001, CG&E began a transition to electric deregulation
and customer choice. Currently, the competitive retail electric
market in Chio is in the development stage. CG&E is recovering
its Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCO) approved costs
and retail electric rates are frozen during this market develop-
ment period. In January 2003, CG&E filed an application with
the PUCO for approval of a methodology to establish how
market-based rates for non-residential customers will be
determined when the market development period ends. In
December 2003, the PUCO requested that CG&E propose a rate
stabilization plan. In January 2004, CG&E complied with the
PUCO request and filed an electric reliability and rate stabiliza-
tion plan. See Retail Market Developments for a discussion of
key elements of Ghio deregulation.
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PSI, an Indiana corporation organized in 1942, is a
vertically integrated and regulated electric utility that provides
service in north central, central, and southern Indiana.

The following table presents further information related
to the operations of our domestic utility companies (our
operating companies):

PRINCIPAL LINE(S) OF BUSINESS

CG&E and subsidiaries

® Generation, transmission, distribution, and sale
of electricity

e Sale and/or transportation of natural gas

° Electric commodity marketing and trading operations

PSI

e Generation, transmission, distribution, and sale
of electricity

Services is a service company that provides our subsidiaries
with a variety of centralized administrative, management,
and support services. Investments holds most of our domestic
non-regulated, energy-related businesses and investments,
including natural gas marketing and trading operations.

Wholesale Energy, through a wholly-owned subsidiary,
Cinergy Power Generation Services, LLC (Generation Services),
provides electric production-related construction, operation,
and maintenance services to certain affiliates and non-affiliated
third parties.

We conduct operations through our subsidiaries and manage
through the following three reportable segments:

e Commercial Business Unit (Commercial), formerly named

the Energy Merchant Business Unit;

® Regulated Businesses Business Unit (Regulated -
Businesses); and

e Power Technology and Infrastructure Services Business
Unit (Power Technology).

See Note 15 of the Notes to Financial Statements for
financial information by reportable segment.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

COMPARATIVE CASH FLOW AMNALYSIS FROM
CONTINUING OPERATIONS

Operating Activities from Continuing Operations

Our cash flows provided from operating activities from
continuing operations were $946 million, $956 million, and
$724 million for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002,
and 2001, respectively. The tariff-based gross margins of our
operating companies continue to be the principal source of



cash from operatiné activities. The diversified retail customer
mix of residential, fcommercial, and industrial classes and a
commodity mix of éas and electric services provide a reasonably
predictable gross cajlsh flow.

For the year ended December 31, 2002, our net cash
provided by operating activities from continuing operations
increased, as compared to 2001, primarily due to increases
in net income after adjusting for non-cash items such as
depreciation; favorable working capital fluctuations; and
deferred income taxes. The increase in deferred income taxes,
in part, reflects a cihange in accounting methodology for tax
purposes related to; capitalized costs, which increased current
tax deductions. Current tax obligations were also reduced by
increases in tax credits associated with the production and

sale of synthetic fu‘eL

|
Financing Activitiesj Jrom Continuing Operations

Our cash flows Used in financing activities from continuing
operations were $245 million for the year ended December 31,
2003, compared to‘cash inflows of $43 million and $828 million
for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively.
For the year ended‘December 31, 2003, our net cash used in
financing activities from continuing operations increased, as
compared to ZOOZ,J primarily due to increases in redemptions of
long-term debt and the establishment of funds on deposit from
the issuance of deb;t securities.

For the year ended December 31, 2002, our net cash
provided by ﬁnanci}ng activities from continuing operations
decreased, as compared to 2001. This decrease was primarily
due to the net proceeds received in 2001 from the issuance of
Preferred Trust Securities and from new debt issuances, which
were used to fund :the purchase of new peaking generation
facilities and environmental compliance expenditures. The
repayment of both|long-term and short-term debt reduced cash
proceeds recogm‘zefd in 2002 from the issuances of common
stock and new lonj-term debt.

i
Investing Activities, from Continuing Operations

Our cash flows used in investing activities were $732 million,
$886 million, and $1.5 billion for the years ended December 31,
2003, 2002, and 2001, respectively. For the year ended
December 31, 200§, our net cash used in investing activities
from continuing opjerations decreased as compared to 2002,
primarily due to décreases in capital expenditures related to
environmental com“ph'ance programs, and other energy-related
investments. We al‘so purchased a synthetic fuel production
facility during 2002.

For the year ended December 31, 2002, our net cash used
in investing activities from continuing operations decreased,
as compared to 2001. This decrease was primarily the result of
our 2001 acquisition of peaking generation facilities, increased
capital expenditurés related to environmental compliance
programs, and othe:ar non-core investments.
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CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS

Actual construction and other committed expenditures
(including capitalized financing costs) for 2003 were

$800 million. Our forecasted construction and other committed
expenditures (in nominal dollars) are $756 million for 2004
and $4.1 billion for the five-year period 2004-2008.

This forecast includes an estimate of expenditures to comply
with draft regulations requiring reduction in mercury, nitrogen
oxide (NOx), and sulfur dioxide (SO;) emissions. In 2003, we
spent $160 million for NOx and other environmental compliance
projects. Forecasted expenditures for environmental compliance
projects (in nominal dotlars) are approximately $168 million for
2004 and $1.2 billion for the 2004-2008 period. Approximately
75 percent of these estimated environmental costs would be
incurred at regulated coal-fired plants. See Air Toxics and
Ambient Air Standards for further information.

Environmental Commitment and Contingency Issues

Manufactured Gas Plant (MGP) Sites In November 1998,
PSI entered into a Site Participation and Cost Sharing Agreement
with Northern Indiana Public Service Company and Indiana Gas
Company, Inc. related to contamination at MGP sites, which PSI
or its predecessors previously owned. Until investigation and
remediation activities have been completed on the sites, we are
unable to reasonably estimate the total cost and impact on our
financial position or results of operations. In relation to the
MGP claims, PSI also filed suit against its general liability insur-
ance carriers. Subsequently, PSI sought a declaratory judgment
to obligate its insurance carriers to (1) defend MGP claims
against PSI, or (2) pay PSI's costs of defense and compensate
PSI for its costs of investigating, preventing, mitigating, and
remediating damage to property and paying claims related to
MGP sites. At the present time, PSI cannot predict the outcome
of this litigation. See Note 11(A)(7ii) of the Notes to Financial
Statements for further information on MGP sites.

Regional Haze The United States (U.S.) Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) published the final regional haze
rute in July 1999. This rule established planning and emission
reduction timelines for states to use to improve visibility in
national parks throughout the U.S. The ultimate effect of the
new regional haze rule could be requirements for (1) newer and
cleaner technologies and additional controls on particulates
emissions, and (2) reductions in SO, and NOx emissions from
utility sources. If more utility emissions reductions are required,
the compliance cost could be significant. In August 1999,
several industry groups (some of which we are a member) filed
a challenge to the regional haze rules with the U.S. Circuit
Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia (Court of Appeals).
In May 2002, the Court of Appeals set aside a portion of the
EPA’s rule, holding that the rule improperly forced states to
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require emissions controls without adequate consideration of an
individual source’s impact on visibility impairment. We currently
cannot predict the timing or outcome of the EPA's response to
the Court of Appeals’ ruling.

In July 2001, the EPA proposed guidance to implement
portions of the regional haze rule. This guidance recommends
that states require widespread installation of scrubbers to
reduce S0, emissions. We currently cannot determine whether
or how the EPA will modify the scope of this guidance, or
whether the states in which we operate will adopt the EPA's
proposed guidance.

Air Toxics and Ambient Air Standards In December 2003,
the EPA issued draft regulations regarding required reductions
in mercury emissions from coal-fired power plants. The draft
regulations include two possible alternatives to address emis-
sion reductions. One alternative would include a cap and trade
approach to mercury. The other would be a source specific
reduction in emissions, without a cap and trade approach.

The cap and trade approach would provide a longer compliance
horizon and provide more flexible compliance options for
coal-fired generators. The EPA is expected to issue final rules
by December 2004.

In December 2003, the EPA also proposed Interstate Air
Quality Rules that would require states to revise their State
Implementation Plans to address alleged contributions to
downwind non-attainment with the revised National Ambient
Air Quality Standards (NAAQS) for ozone and fine particulate
matter. The proposed rule would establish a two-phase, regional
cap and trade program for SO, and NOx. The proposed rule
would affect approximatety 30 states, including Ohio, Indiana,
and Kentucky. The proposed rule would require SOz emissions to
be cut approximately 70 percent by 2015 and NOx emissions to
be cut approximately 65 percent by 2015. The EPA is expected
to issue final rules by December 15, 2004.

We currently estimate costs associated with the cap and
trade approach to mercury, SO, and NOx emissions reductions
to be approximately $1.2 billion over the next five years. These
costs have been included in our forecasted capital expenditures
discussed previously in Capital Requirements. Approximately
75 percent of these estimated environmental costs would be
incurred at requlated coal-fired plants, for which recovery would
be pursued in accordance with regulatory statutes governing
environmental cost recovery. Costs associated with the source
specific approach to mercury emissions reductions may be
higher, depending on the type of program the EPA finalizes and
the stringency and timing of the ultimate requirements. Due to
these uncertainties, we are unable to predict the magnitude of
those costs at this time.

In 1997, the EPA revised the NAAQS for ozone and fine
particulate matter. The EPA is under a court-ordered deadline
to make final state ozone non-attainment area designations
by April 15, 2004, and fine particulate area designations by
December 15, 2004. Several counties in which we operate have
been tentatively designated (by their respective states) as being
in non-attainment with the new ozone standard, and several
are likely to be designated as non-attainment with the fine
particulate standard. We cannot predict the timing or effect
of the ozone non-attainment designations at this time.

Global Climate Change In September 2003, we announced
an internal voluntary greenhouse gas (GHG) management goal
to reduce our GHG emissions by 2010. We expect to spend
$21 million between 2004 and 2010 on projects to reduce or
offset our GHG emissions. Our goal is to support the President’s
voluntary initiative, to address shareholder interest in the
issue, and to build internal expertise in GHG management
and GHG markets.

Qur plan for managing the potential risk and uncertainty of
regulations relating to climate change includes the following:

@ implementing an internal voluntary goal to reduce our GHG
emissions five percent below our 2000 baseline emission
levels by 2010 and maintaining those levels through 2012;

° measuring and inventorying company related sources of
GHG emissions;

@ identifying and pursuing cost-effective GHG emission
reduction and offsetting activities;

e funding research of more efficient and alternative electric
generating technologies;

° funding research to better understand the causes and
consequences of climate change; and

e encouraging a global discussion of the issues and how best
to manage them.

CG&E and PSI have been named
as defendants or co-defendants in lawsuits related to asbestos
at their electric generating stations. Currently, there are approx-
imately 80 pending lawsuits. In these lawsuits, plaintiffs claim
to have been exposed to asbestos-containing products in the
couwsse of their work at the CG&E and PSI generating stations.
The plaintiffs further claim that as the property owner of the
generating stations, CG&E and PSI, should be held liable for
their injuries and illnesses based on an alleged duty to warn
and protect them from any ashestos exposure. A majority of the
lawsuits to date have been brought against PSI. The impact on
CG&E's and PSI's financial position or results of operations of
these cases to date has not been material. See Note 11(A)(iv)
of the Notes to Financial Statements for a discussion of
asbestos claims and related cases.

Asbestos Claims Litigation
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Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits

We maintain qul‘:\liﬁed defined benefit pension plans covering
substantially all U§ employees meeting certain minimum age
and service requirements. Plan assets consist of investments in
equity and debt seicurities. Funding for the qualified defined
benefit pension plajns is based on actuarially determined
contributions, the rjnaximum of which is generally the amount
deductible for income tax purposes and the minimum being that
required by the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of
1974, as amended :(ERISA). Although mitigated by strong
performance in 2003, ongoing retiree payments and the decline
in market value of ihe investment portfolio in 2002 have
reduced assets held in trust to satisfy plan obligations.
Additionally, decrea;ses in long-term interest rates have had
the effect of increasing the liability used for funding purposes.
As a result of these; events, our near term funding targets have
increased substantijally. We have adopted a five-year plan to
reduce, or eh'minat;e, the unfunded pension obligation initially
measured as of January 1, 2003. This unfunded obligation will
be recalculated as of January 1 of each year in the five-year
plan. Such unfunde}d obligation was calculated as the difference
between the liabilify determined actuarially on an ERISA basis
and the market valt‘le of plan assets as of January 1, 2003. The
liability used in thi:s calculation is different than the pension
liability calcutated %for accounting purposes reported on our
Balance Sheets. Our minimum required contributions in calendar
year 2003 were $li million, as compared to $4 million in calen-
dar year 2002. Our minimum required contributions in calendar
year 2004 are expected to be approximately $16 million. Actual
contributions during calendar year 2003 totaled $74 million
reflecting additionajt discretionary contributions of $63 million
under the aforemenftioned five-year plan. Should Cinergy
continue funding uhder this five-year plan, discretionary contri-
butions in addition|to the minimum funding requirements are
expected to be $90 million in 2004. We may consider making
discretionary contributions in 2005 and future periods, however
at this time, we are} unable to determine the amount of those
contributions. Estimated contributions fluctuate based on
changes in market performance of plan assets and actuarial
assumptions. Absenft the occurrence of interim events that could
materially impact tﬁese targets, we will update our expected
target contribution§ annually as the actuarial funding valuations
are completed and make decisions about future contributions
at that time. 1

We sponsor non}-quah’ﬁed pension plans that cover officers,
certain key employees, and non-employee directors. Our
payments for theseinon-qualiﬁed pension plans are expected
to be approximatel;} $8 million in 2004.

We provide certéin health care and life insurance benefits
to retired U.S. emp[oyees and their eligible dependents. Qur
payments for these ipostretirement benefits in 2004 are
expected to be app?roximately $27 million. See Note 9 of the
Notes to Financial Statements for additional information about

our pension and otﬁler postretirement benefit plans.
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Long-term debt due within one year

Our Long-term debt due within one year increased
$663 million from December 31, 2002 to December 31, 2003.
The primary cause of the increase was the reclassification of
our $200 million 6.125% Debentures due April 15, 2004 and
$500 million 6.25% Debentures due September 1, 2004 from
Long-term debt to Long-term debt due within one year.

As discussed in Note 4 of the Notes to Financial Statements,
in September 2003, PSI issued $400 million principal amount
of its 5.00% Debentures largely using the proceeds from
this issuance for the early redemption of two subordinated
promissory notes to us totaling $376 million. We plan to use
the proceeds to partially fund the maturity of the 6.125% and
6.25% debentures discussed above. In the interim, we have
used the proceeds to repay short-term indebtedness.

We plan to meet remaining future debt obligations from
the issuance of debt and/or equity securities and internally-
generated funds.

Other Investing Activities

Our ability to invest in growth initiatives is limited by
certain legal and regulatory requirements, including the PUHCA.
The PUHCA limits the types of non-utility businesses in which
Cinergy and other registered holding companies under PUHCA
can invest as well as the amount of capital that can be invested
in permissible non-utility businesses. Also, the timing and
amount of investments in the non-utility businesses is dependent
on the development and favorable evaluations of opportunities.
Under the PUHCA restrictions, we are allowed to invest or
commit to invest in certain non-utility businesses, including:

Exempt Wholesale Generators (EWG) and Foreign Utility
Companies (FUCO) An EWG is an entity, certified by the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC), devoted exclu-
sively to owning and/or operating, and selling power from one
or more electric generating facilities. An EWG whose generating
facilities are located in the U.S. is limited to making only
wholesale sales of electricity.

A FUCO is a company all of whose utility assets and opera-
tions are located outside the U.S. and which are used for the
generation, transmission, or distribution of electric energy for
sale at retail or wholesale, or the distribution of gas at retail.

A FUCO may not derive any income, directly or indirectly, from
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the generation, transmission or distribution of electric energy
for sale or the distribution of gas at retail within the U.S. An
entity claiming status as a FUCO must provide notification
thereof to the SEC under PUHCA.

We have been granted SEC authority under PUHCA to invest
(inctuding by way of guarantees) an aggregate amount in EWGs
and FUCOs equal to the sum of (1) our average consolidated
retained earnings from time to time plus (2) $2 billion. As of
December 31, 2003, we had invested or committed to invest
$0.8 billion in EWGs and FUCOs, leaving available investment
capacity under the order of $2.7 billion.
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Qualifying Facilities and Energy-Related Non-utility Entities
SEC regulations under the PUHCA permit us and other registered
holding companies to invest and/or guarantee an amount equal
to 15 percent of consolidated capitalization (consolidated
capitalization is the sum of Notes payable and other short-term
obligations, Long-term debt (including amounts due within one
year), Preferred Trust Securities, Cumulative Preferred Stock of
Subsidiaries, and total Common Stock Equity) in domestic
qualifying cogeneration and small power production plants
(qualifying facilities) and certain other domestic energy-related
non-utility entities. At December 31, 2003, we had invested
and/or guaranteed approximately $0.9 billion of the
$1.4 billion available.

Energy-Related Assets We have been granted SEC
authority under PUHCA to invest up to $1 billion in non-utility
Energy-Related Assets within the U.S., Canada, and Mexico.
Energy-Related Assets include natural gas exploration,
development, production, gathering, processing, storage
and transportation facilities and equipment, liquid oil reserves
and storage facilities, and associated assets, facilities and

Contractual Cash Obligations

equipment, but exclude any assets, facilities or equipment
that would cause the owner or operator thereof to be deemed
a public utility company. As of December 31, 2003, we did not
have any investments in these Energy-Related Assets.

Infrastructure Services Companies We have been granted
SEC authority under PUHCA to invest up to $500 million in
companies that derive or will derive substantially all of
their operating revenues from the sale of Infrastructure
Services including:

e Design, construction, retrofit and maintenance of utility

transmission and distribution systems;

® Installation and maintenance of natural gas pipelines,

water and sewer pipelines, and underground and overhead
telecommunications networks; and

e Instatlation and servicing of meter reading devices

and related communications networks, including fiber
optic cable.

At December 31, 2003, we had invested approximately
$26 mitlion in these Infrastructure Services companies.

The following table presents our significant contractual cash obligations:

Payments Due

There-

(in miltions) 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 after Total
Capital leases $ 5 $ 6 $ 6 $ 6 $ 8 $ 24 $ 55
Operating leases 41 33 26 21 13 37 171
Long-term debt (including amounts due within one year) 835 222(1@) 354 727 550 2,333 5,021
Fuel purchase contracts(3)(8) 671 569 471 465 336 1,374 3,886
Other commodity purchase contracts(4) 21 2 - - - - 23
Qualified pension plans(> 16 - - - - - 16

Total $1,589 $832 $857 $1,219 $907 $3,768 $9,172

(1) Includes 6.50% Debentures due August 1, 2026, reflected as matunng in 2005, as the interest rate is due to reset on August 1, 2005.

(2) Includes 6.90% Debentures due June 1, 2025, reflected as maturing in 2005, as the debentures are putable to LG&E at the option of the holders en June 1, 2005.

(3) Some fuel purchase contracts contain price re-opener provisions that may be exercised upon mutual agreement of the parties or upon unilateral action by o party.

(4) Includes long term contracts accounted for on an accrual basis. See the Changes in Fair Value table in Market Risk Sensitive Instruments and Positions for disclosure of energy trading

contracts that are accounted for at fair volue.

(5) Represents only our minimum required contributions. Although not required, we intend to contribute an additional $90 million in 2004 to strengthen the funding status of the plan.
Minimum required contributions for future periods are not yet known. See Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits for further details regarding potential future cash payments

under our pension and other postretirement benefit plans.

(6) Subsequent to the year ended December 31, 2003, we executed fuel purchase contracts with aggregate contractual cash obligations of $33 million, $61 million, $46 million, and

$48 million for 2004, 2005, 2006, and 2007, respectively.

Guarantees

We are subject to an SEC order under the PUHCA, which
limits the amounts Cinergy Corp. can have outstanding under
guarantees at any one time to $2 billion. As of December 31,
2003, we had $693 million outstanding under the guarantees
issued, of which approximately 90 percent represents guarantees
of obligations reflected on our Balance Sheets. The amount
outstanding represents Cinergy Corp.s guarantees of liabilities

p. 39

and commitments of its consolidated subsidiaries, unconsoli-
dated subsidiaries, and joint ventures. See Note 11(C){vii) of
the Notes to Financial Statements for a discussion of guarantees
in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
Interpretation No. 45, Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure
Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of
Indebtedness of Others (Interpretation 45). Interpretation

45 requires disclosure of maximum potential Labilities for



f
f
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guarantees issued o}n behalf of unconsolidated subsidiaries

and joint ventures a:nd under indemnification clauses in various
contracts. The Interpretation 45 disclosure differs from the
PUHCA restrictions i;n that it requires a calculation of maximum
potential liability, rather than actual amounts outstanding;

it excludes guarantees issued on behalf of consolidated
subsidiaries; and it iincludes potential liabilities under

indemnification clal‘lses.

|
I

Collateral Requirements

We have certain"‘contracts in place, primarily with trading
counterparties, that require the issuance of collateral in the
event our debt rati+gs are downgraded below investment grade.
Based upon our December 31, 2003 trading portfolio, if such
an event were to occur, we would be required to issue up to
approximately $73 jmillion in collateral related to our gas and

power trading operations.

CAPITAL RESOURCES
|

We meet current and future capital requirements through:

s internally gen%erated funds;

® cash and cash equivalents on hand;

@ jssuance of dejbt and equity securities;

® hank ﬁnancinl_:j under new and existing facilities; and

° monetization jof assets.

We believe that we have adequate financial resources to
meet our future needs.

1
|
|
|
|
i
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Notes Payable and Other Short-term Obligations

We are required to secure authority to issue short-term
debt from the SEC under the PUHCA and from the PUCO. The
SEC under the PUHCA regulates the issuance of short-term debt
by Cinergy Corp., PSI, and ULH&P. The PUCO has regulatory
jurisdiction over the issuance of short-term debt by CG&E.

Our short-term regulatory authority at December 31, 2003,
was as follows:

Authority
$5,00000) $146

(1) Cinergy Corp., under the PUHCA, was granted approval to increase total
capitalization (excluding retained earnings and accumulated other comprehensive
fncome (loss)), which may be any combination of debt and equity securities,
by $5 billion. Outside this requirement, Cinergy Corp. is nat subject to specific
regulatory debt authorizations.

(in millions) Outstanding

Cinergy Corp.

For the purposes of quantifying regulatory authority,
short-term debt includes revolving credit borrowings,
uncommitted credit line borrowings, and commercial paper.

Cinergy Corp/s short-term borrowing consists primarily of
unsecured revolving lines of credit and the sale of commercial
paper. Cinergy Corp’s $1 billion revolving credit facilities and
$800 million commercial paper program also support the short-
term borrowing needs of our operating companies. In addition,
we maintain uncommitted lines of credit. These facilities are
not firm sources of capital but rather informal agreements to
lend money, subject to availability, with pricing determined at
the time of advance.

A summary of o"ur outstanding short-term borrowings, including variable rate pollution control notes is as follows:

Short-term Borrowings December 31, 2003

| Available
‘ Established Standby Revelving
{in millions) Lines Qutstanding Unused Liquidity(3) Lines of Credit
Cinergy Corp. }
Revolving lines ‘ $1,000 $ - $1,000 $159 $841
Uncommitted Llines(® 40 - 40
Commercial paper(?) 146 654
Operating compam‘e‘s
Uncommitted lines(®) 75 - 75
Pollution control notes 193
Non-regulated subsi‘Hiaries
Revolving lines | 19 10 9 9
Short-term debt | 2
Total ! $351 $850

(1) Outstanding amounts: may be greater than established lines as uncommitted lenders are, at times, willing to loan funds in excess of the established lines.
(2) The commercial paper progrom is limited to $800 million and is supported by Cinergy Corp.’s revelving lines of credit.

(3) Standby liquidity is reserved against the revolving lines of credit to support the commercial paper program and outstanding letters of credit (currently $146 million and

$13 million, respefti\;/e(y).

p. 40
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At December 31, 2003, Cinergy Corp. had $841 million remaining unused and available capacity relating to its $1 billion revolving

credit facilities. These revolving credit facilities include the following:

(in miltions)
Outstanding
Established and Unused and
Credit Facility Expiration Lines Committed Availabte
364-day senior revolving() April 2004
Direct borrowing $ $ - $
Commercial paper support 146
Total 364-day facility 600 146 454
Three-year senior revolving(®) May 2004
Direct borrowing -
Commercial paper support -
Letter of credit support 13
Total Three-year facility 400 13 387
Total Credit Facilities $1,000 $159 $841

(1) Cinergy Corp. has historically followed the practice of renewing its credit facilities upon expiration.

In April 2003, Cinergy Corp. successfully placed a $600
million, 364-day senior unsecured revolving credit facility. This
facility replaced the $600 million, 364-day facility that expired
April 30, 2003.

In our credit facitities, Cinergy Corp. has covenanted
to maintain:

® a consolidated net worth of $2 billion; and

* a ratio of consolidated indebtedness to consolidated
total capitalization not in excess of 65 percent.

A breach of these covenants could result in the termination
of the credit facilities and the acceleration of the related
indebtedness. In addition to breaches of covenants, certain
other events that could result in the termination of available
credit and acceleration of the related indebtedness include:

® bankruptcy;
¢ defaults in the payment of other indebtedness; and

* judgments against the company that are not paid
or insured.

The latter two events, however, are subject to dollar-based
materiality thresholds.

As discussed in Note 1{(Q)(7v) of the Notes to Financial
Statements, long-term debt increased in 2003 resulting from
the adoption of FASB Interpretation No. 46, Consolidation of
Variable Interest Entities (Interpretation 46). The debt which
was recorded as a result of this new accounting pronouncement
did not cause Cinergy Corp. to be in breach of any covenants.
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Variable Rate Pollution Control Notes

CG&E and PSI have issued certain variable rate pollution
control notes (tax-exempt notes obtained to finance equipment
or land development for pollution control purposes). Because
the holders of these notes have the right to have their notes
redeemed on a daily, weekly, or monthly basis, they are
reflected in Notes payable and other short-term obligations
on our Balance Sheets. At December 31, 2003, we had
$192.6 million outstanding in variable rate pollution control
notes, classified as short-term debt. Any short-term pollution
control note borrowings outstanding do not reduce the unused
and available short-term debt regulatory authority of our
operating companies. See Note 6 of the Notes to Financial
Statements for additional information regarding potlution
control notes.

Operating Leases

We have entered into operating lease agreements for various
facilities and properties such as computer, communication and
transportation equipment, and office space. See Note 7(A) of
the Notes to Financial Statements for additional information
regarding operating leases.

Capital Leases

Our operating companies are able to enter into capital
leases subject to the authorization limitations of the applicable
state utility commissions. New financing authority is subject
to the approval of the respective commissions. In May 2002,



ULH&P received ap!proval from the Kentucky Public Service
Commission (KPSC)‘ to enter into an additional $25 million of
capital lease obligaitions for the period ending December 31,
2004. In June 2002, PSI received approval from the Indiana
Utility Regulatory ¢ommission (IURC) to enter into an
additional $100 million of capital lease obligations for the
period ending Dece:mber 31, 2003. In January 2004, PSI filed
a petition for an additional $100 million of capital lease
obligations. In Deciember 2002, CG&E received approval from
the PUCO to enter into an additional $74 million of capital
{ease obligations for the period ending December 31, 2003. In
January 2004, CG&E filed a petition for an extension of capital
lease obligations. S:ee Note 7(B) of the Notes to Financial
Statements for additicnal information regarding capital leases.

Long-term Debt :

We are required|to secuse authority to issue long-term debt
from the SEC under}the PUHCA and the state utility commissions
of Ohio, Kentucky, and Indiana. The SEC under the PUHCA
regulates the issuance of long-term debt by Cinergy ﬁorp. The
respective state utility commissions regulate the issuance of
long-term debt by our operating companies.

A summary of our long-term debt authorizations at
December 31, 2003, was as follows:

(7n milliens) Authorized Used Available
Cinergy Corp. ‘
PUHCA totat capita:lization(l) $5,000 $1,561 $3,439

(1) Cinergy Corp., under PliJHCA, was granted approval to increase total capitalization
(excluding retained earnings and accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)),

which may be any com‘bv'nation of debt and equity securities, by $5 billion.
Outsi;ie this requirement, Cinergy Corp. is not subject to specific regulatory

debt ‘authorizations. |
|

. |

Cinergy Corp. has an effective shelf registration statement
with the SEC relating to the issuance of up to $750 million
in %ny combinationjof common stock, preferred stock, stock
purchase contracts br unsecured debt securities, of which
approximately $574i miltion remains available for issuance.
CG&E has an effecti‘;ve shelf registration statement with the
SEC relating to the issuance of up to $500 million in any combi-
nation of unsecured; debt securities, first mortgage bonds, or
preferred stock, of which $100 million remains availabte for
issuance. PSI has an effective shelf registration statement with
the SEC relating to the issuance of up to $700 million in any
combination of unsécured debt securities, first mortgage bonds,
or preferred stock, O;f which $300 million remains available for
issuance. In February 2004, CG&E and PSI filed with the SEC to
increase the availabile capacity under their shelf registration
statements to $8001mill1'on for each company. ULH&P has effec-
tive shelf registratio;n statements with the SEC relating to the
issuance of up to $50 mitlion in unsecured debt securities and
up to $40 million inT first mortgage bonds, of which $30 million
in unsecured debt sejecurities and $20 million in first mortgage
bonds remain avaitaj‘ble for issuance.
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Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We use off-balance sheet arrangements from time to time
to facilitate financing of various projects. Off-balance sheet
arrangements are often created for a single specified purpose,
for example, to facilitate securitization, leasing, hedging,
research and development, and reinsurance, or other transac-
tions or arrangements. The following describes our major
off-balance sheet arrangements excluding the investments we
hold in various unconsolidated subsidiaries which are accounted
for under the equity method (see Note 1(B) of the Notes to
Financial Statements).

Guarantees We have entered into various contracts that
are classified as guarantees under Interpretation 45, For
further information, see Note 11(C)(vi7) of the Notes to
Financial Statements.

Retained Interest in Assets Transferred to an Unconsolidated
Entity In February 2002, CG&E, PSI, and ULH&P replaced their
existing agreement to sell certain of their accounts receivable
and related collections. Cinergy Corp. formed Cinergy Receivables
Company, LLC (Cinergy Receivables) to purchase, on a revolving
basis, nearly all of the retail accounts receivable and related
collections of our operating companies. Cinergy Corp. does not
consolidate Cinergy Receivables since it meets the requirements
to be accounted for as a qualifying special purpose entity. Our
operating companies each retain an interest in the receivables
transferred to Cinergy Receivables. The sales of receivables
are accounted for under Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 140, Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of
Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities (Statement
140). For a more detailed discussion of our sales of accounts
receivable, see Note 3(C) of the Notes to Financial Statements.

Derivative Instruments that are Classified as Equity In 2001,
Cinergy Corp. issued approximately $316 million notional
amounts of combined securities, a component of which was
stock purchase contracts. These contracts obligate the holder
to purchase common shares of Cinergy Corp. stock in February
2005. Since the stock purchase contracts are detachable and
classified in equity the change in their fair value is not recorded
in equity or earnings. For further information see Note 3(B) of
the Notes to Financial Statements.

Variable Interest Entities (VIE) We hold interests in VIEs,
consolidated and unconsolidated, as defined by Interpretation
46. For further information, see Note 1(Q)(iv) and Note 3(A)
of the Notes to Financial Statements.
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Securities Ratings
As of January 31, 2004, the major credit rating agencies
rated our securities as follows:

Fiteh(1) Moody’s(2) sap(3)

Cinergy Corp.

Corporate Credit BBB+ Baa2 BBB+

Senior Unsecured Debt BBB+ Baa2 8BB

Commercial Paper F-2 pP-2 A-2

Preferred Trust Securities BBB+ Baa2 BBB
CG&E

Senior Secured Debt A- A3 A-

Senior Unsecured Debt BBB+ Baal BBB

Junior Unsecured Debt BBB Baa2 BBB-

Preferred Stock BBB Baa3 BBB-

Commercial Paper F-2 p-2 Not Rated
pPS1

Senior Secured Debt A- A3 A-

Senior Unsecured Debt BBB+ Baal BBB

Junior Unsecured Debt BBB Baa2 BBB-

Preferred Stock BB8 Baa3 BBB-

Commercial Paper F-2 P-2 Not Rated
ULH&P

Senior Unsecured Debt Not Rated Baal BBB

(1) Fitch Ratings (Fitch)
(2) Moody's Investors Service (Moody's)
(3) Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services (S&FP)

The highest investment grade credit rating for Fitch is AAA, Moody’s is Aaal,
and S&P is AAA.

The lowest investment grade credit rating for Fitch is B88-, Moody’s is Baa3,
and S&P is BBB-.

A security rating is not a recommendation to buy, sell,
or hold securities. These securities ratings may be revised or
withdrawn at any time, and each rating should be evaluated
independently of any other rating.

Equity

Under the SEC’s June 2000 Order, Cinergy Corp. is permitted
to increase its total capitatization by $5 billion (as previously
discussed). The proceeds from any new issuances will be used
for general corporate purposes.

Cinergy Corp. issued approximately 4.6 million shares
in 2003, and approximately 3.2 million shares in 2002 to
satisfy its obligations under its various employee stock plans
and the Cinergy Corp. Direct Stock Purchase and Dividend
Reinvestment Plan.

In February 2002, Cinergy Corp. issued 6.5 million shares of
common stock with net proceeds of approximately $200 million.

In January 2003, Cinergy Corp. filed a registration statement
with the SEC with respect to the issuance of common stock,
preferred stock, and other securities in an aggregate offering
amount of $750 million. In February 2003, we sold 5.7 million
shares of common stock of Cinergy Corp. with net proceeds of
approximately $175 million under this registration statement.
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Cinergy Corp. contributed $200 million in capital to PSI in
two separate $100 million capital contributions in the second
and third quarters of 2003, respectively. These capital contribu-
tions were made to support PSI's current credit ratings.

Dividend Restrictions

Cinergy Corp.'s ability to pay dividends to holders of its
common stock is principally dependent on the ability of CG&E
and PSI to pay Cinergy Corp. common stock dividends. Cinergy
Corp., CG&E, and PSI cannot pay dividends on their common
stock if their respective preferred stock dividends or preferred
trust dividends are in arrears. The amount of common stock
dividends that each company can pay is also limited by certain
capitalization and earnings requirements under CG&E's and
PSI’s credit instruments. Currently, these requirements do not
impact the ability of either company to pay dividends on its
common stock.

Other

Where subject to rate regulations, our operating companies
have the ability to timely recover certain cash outlays through
regulatory mechanisms such as fuel adjustment clause,
purchased power tracker (Tracker), gas cost recovery, and
construction work in progress (CWIP) ratemaking. For further
discussion see Electric Industry and Gas Industry.

As opportunities arise, we will continue to monetize certain
non-core investments, which would include our international
assets and other technology investments.

Results of Operations

Summary of Results
Electric and gas gross margins and net income for the years
ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001 were as follows:

(in thousands) 2003 2002 2001

Electric gross margin $2,224,936 $2,348,369 $2,201,081
Gas gross margin 331,673 280,488 258,368
Net income 469,772 360,576 442,279

Electric gross margins decreased for the year ended
December 31, 2003 as compared to the same period last year.
Milder weather in 2003 compared to 2002 contributed the
most to decreased retail electric margins. In addition, electric
gross margins associated with our natural gas peaking assets
decreased in 2003 as compared to 2002. Partially offsetting
these decreases were higher margins from physical and financial
trading and an increase in rate tariff adjustments associated
with certain construction programs.




|
|
I
|
I
I
I
|

Gas gross margﬁns increased for the year ended December 31,
2003 as compared\to the same period last year, primarily from
an increase in base: rates, as approved by the PUCO in May 2002,
and tariff adjustménts associated with the gas main replace-
ment program and!Ohio excise taxes. The colder weather in the
first quarter of 20Q3 compared to 2002 also contributed to
increased gas margins. In addition, in the second quarter of
2002 Cinergy Markejzting & Trading, LP (Marketing & Trading)
began engaging in| storage and transportation activities. Higher
gas trading marginjs as discussed later in Gas Operating
Revenues also contributed to the increase.

Our net income\increased for the year ended December 31,
2003, as comparedl to 2002, as a result of increases in gas
gross margins as discussed above and lower Operation and
Maintenance expenjse primarily a result of the recognition
of higher costs in 2002 associated with employee severance
programs. In addit{on, lower property taxes, primarily resulting
from the change inj property value assessment in the state of
Indiana in 2003, contributed to our increase. Also contributing
to our increase was; the 2002 write-off of certain investments.
Our increased net income reflects a net gain resulting from the
implementation of lcertain accounting changes which have been
reflected as a cuml;Jlative effect of changes in accounting princi-
ples. Our increased; net income also reflects gains realized in
2003 and losses incurred in 2002 from the disposal of discon-
tinued operations é‘nd lower income taxes resulting primarily
from tax credits associated with the production of synthetic
fuel, which began in July 2002. Offsetting these increases were
decreases in electric gross margins.

Electric and gasi gross margins increased and net income
decreased for the year ended December 31, 2002 as compared
to 2001. Gross margins were offset by the recognition of costs
associated with employee severance programs, charges related
to the write-off of 3certain investments, and higher operating
costs. Gross margin% were also offset by a cumulative effect of
a change in accounting principle related to the implementation
of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142,
Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (Statement 142).

The expLanation$ below follow the line items on the
Consolidated Statements of Income. However, only the line

|
items that varied si‘gniﬁcantly from prior periods are discussed.

Electric Operating Revenues

(in miltions) 2003 2002 2001

Retail ‘ $2,702  $2,785  $2,696

Wholesale 1 560 395 442

Other ‘ 121 158 80

Total ; $3383  §3,338  $3,216
|

|
Retail electric operating revenues decreased for the year

ended December 31;, 2003 as compared to 2002, mainly due to

milder weather durijng the summer of 2003. Cooling degree days
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were down approximately 40 percent compared to last year.
In addition, retail revenues decreased due to migration of
customers to a transportation-only tariff, in connection with
the Ohio electric customer choice program.

Electric wholesale revenues increased for the year ended
December 31, 2003, as compared to 2002, primarily due to
more generation capacity that was available for wholesale
transactions and lower retail demand. In addition, our
increase reflects higher margins on physical and financial
trading primarily in and around the Midwest.

Other electric operating revenues decreased for the year
ended December 31, 2003, as compared to 2002, primarily
due to a reduction in third party coal sales. Qur decrease also
reflects lower transmission revenues primarily as a result of
changes in the Midwest Independent Transmission System
Operator, Inc. (Midwest ISO) operations.

Retail electric operating revenues increased for the year
ended December 31, 2002 as compared to 2001, reflecting
an increased price received per megawatt hour (MWh) sales
due to the changes in rate tariff adjustments associated with
demand-side management, purchased power, CWIP, and fuel cost
recovery programs. The cost of fuel for PSI’s retail customers is
passed on dollar-for-dollar under the state of Indiana mandated
fuel cost recovery mechanism.

Wholesale electric operating revenues decreased for the year
ended December 31, 2002 as compared to 2001, primarily due to
a reduction in the average price per MWh realized on wholesale
transactions related to energy marketing and trading activities.

Other electric operating revenues increased for the year
ended December 31, 2002, as compared to 2001. The increase
is due primarily to increases in third party coal sales and
transmission revenues associated with the Midwest ISO which
began operations in early 2002.

Gas Operating Revenues

{in miltions) 2003 2002 2001
Retail $623 $433 $587
Wholesale 71 68 61
Storage and Transportation 140 86 -
Other 2 3 8
Total $836 $590 $656

Retail gas operating revenues increased for the year ended
December 31, 2003 as compared to 2002, primarily due to a
higher price received per thousand cubic feet (mcf) delivered.
The increase in price was primarily the result of the colder
weather in the first quarter of 2003, as compared to the same
period in 2002, which drove up the demand and the price of
natural gas. Wholesale gas commodity cost is passed directly to
the retail customer dollar-for-dollar under the gas cost recovery
mechanism mandated by state law. Additionally, the higher price
per mcf reflects an increase in base rates, as approved by the
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PUCO in May 2002, and tariff adjustments associated with the
gas main replacement program, gas cost recovery mechanism,
and Ohio excise taxes. Additionally, the amount of mcf delivered
to customers increased as a result of colder weather in the first
quarter of 2003, as compared to 2002.

Wholesale gas operating revenues (which represent net gains
and losses on energy trading derivatives) increased for the year
ended December 31, 2003, as compared to 2002, primarily due
to an increase in the volatility of natural gas prices in the first
quarter of 2003, as compared to the same period in 2002.

Gas storage and transportation operating revenues increased
for the year ended December 31, 2003, as compared to 2002,
primarily due to an increase in natural gas sold out of storage
in 2003. Marketing & Trading began engaging in significant
storage activities in the second quarter of 2002.

Retail gas operating revenues decreased for the year ended
December 31, 2002, as compared to 2001, primarily due to a
lower price received per mcf delivered. The lower price reflects
a substantial decrease in the wholesale gas commodity cost,
which is passed directly to the retail customer dollar-for-dollar
under the gas cost recovery mechanism that is mandated by
state law. Partially offsetting this decrease in retail gas
revenues was an increase in base rates approved by the PUCO
in May 2002 (See CG&E Gas Rate Case in Future
Expectations/Trends — Gas Industry).

Wholesale gas operating revenues (which represent net gains
and losses on energy trading derivatives) increased for the year
ended December 31, 2002 as compared to 2001, primarily due
to an increase in basis trading and the volatility of natural
gas prices.

Gas storage and transportation operating revenues increased
for the year ended December 31, 2002, as compared to 2001.
Marketing & Trading began engaging in significant storage
activities in the second quarter of 2002, resulting in increased
revenues, which must be presented on a gross revenue basis.

Other Revenues

Other revenues increased for the year ended December 31,
2003, as compared to 2002 and 2001. This increase is primarily
due to the sale of synthetic fuel, which began in July 2002.

Operating Expenses

(in millions) 2003 2002 2001

Fuel $1,005 $ 886 $ 813
Purchased and exchanged power 153 104 201
Gas purchased 383 233 397
Gas storage and transportation 121 77 -
Operation and maintenance 1,276 1,292 1,008
Depreciation 419 405 367
Taxes other than income taxes 250 263 228
Total $3,607 $3,260 $3,014
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Fuel

Fuel primarily represents the cost of coal, natural gas, and
oil that is used to generate electricity. The following table
details the changes to fuel expense for the years ended
December 31, 2003 and 2002:

(in millions) 2003 2002

Prior year's fuel expense $ 886 $813

Increase (Decrease) due to change in:

Price of fuel 23 (8)
Deferred fuel cost 70 (23)
Fuel consumption 18 23

Other(1) 8 81

Current year's fuel expense $1,005 $886

(1) Includes costs of third party coal sales.

Deferred fuel cost represents changes in fuel expense
associated with PSI's fuel adjustment charge, which recovers
retail fuel costs from customers on a dollar-for-dollar basis.

The fuel adjustment charge is calculated based on the estimated
cost of fuel in the next three-month period. PSI records any
under-recovery or over-recovery resulting from these differences
as a deferred asset or liability until it is billed or refunded to its
customers, at which point it is adjusted through fuel expense.

Purchased and Exchanged Power

Purchased and exchanged power expense increased for the
year ended December 31, 2003, as compared to 2002. The
increase was primarily the result of increases in price paid per
MWh and a lower amount of deferred purchased power cost.

The decrease for the vear ended December 31, 2002, as
compared to 2001, primarily reflects a reduction in the average
price paid per MWh. Wholesale electric on-peak commodity
prices were approximately 23 percent lower, on average, as
compared to 2001.

Gas Purchased

Gas purchased expense increased for the year ended
December 31, 2003, as compared to 2002, primarily due to an
increased average cost per mef of gas purchased. In addition,
gas customer usage increased approximately ten percent due
to colder weather for the year ended December 31, 2003, as
compared to the same period last year. Wholesale commodity
cost is passed directly to the retail customer dollar-for-dollar
under the gas cost recovery mechanism mandated by state law.

The decrease for the year ended December 31, 2002, as
compared to 2001, is primarily due to a decrease in the average
cost purchased per mcf for retail customer usage. Wholesale
natural gas commodity spot prices were 16 percent lower on
average for the year ended December 31, 2002, as compared
to 2001.
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Gas Storage and Transportation

Gas storage an‘d transportation expense increased for the
year ended Decemjber 31, 2003, as compared to 2002 and 2001,
primarily due to a:n increase in natural gas sold out of storage
in 2003. Marketing & Trading began engaging in significant
storage activities in the second quarter of 2002, Gas storage
expense is recognfzed on our Statements of Income as natural

gas is sold from irjwentory.

Operation and Mafﬁtenance

Operation and maintenance expense decreased for the year
ended December 31, 2003, as compared to 2002, primarily as
a result of decreased transmission costs largely the result of
changes in the Mi&west ISO operations, the recognition of
higher costs associated with employee severance programs in
2002, and a decrease in employee incentive costs. Our decrease
was partially offset by costs associated with the production
of synthetic fuel, which began in July 2002, the charges
associated with our resolution of claims with respect to the
bankruptcy of Enr(1)n Corp., and the increase in maintenance
expense for our generating units and overhead lines.

The increase for the year ended December 31, 2002, as
compared to 2001; reflects the recognition of costs associated
with employee severance programs, which began in the second
quarter of 2002. A;lso contributing to this increase were higher
transmission costs) increased costs of employee compensation
and benefit progra:ms, and expenditures related to process
improvement and performance measurement initiatives. Our
increase also reﬂelgts increased amortization of demand-side
management expenditures, costs associated with the production
of synthetic fuel ahd increased operating costs for certain of our
non-regulated inve;stments.

Depreciation \

Depreciation exbense increased for the year ended December
31, 2003, as compared to 2002, primarily due to the addition
of depreciable planft, including the addition of the depreciable
equipment associaf‘ed with the production of synthetic fuel.
Partially offsetting‘the increase was a decrease attributable
to an increase in the estimated useful lives of certain CG&E
assets resulting frojm a new depreciation study completed
during the third qu;arter of 2003. Also offsetting this increase
was the discontinu;ance of accruing costs of removal fqr CG&E's
generating assets (which was previously included as part of
Depreciation expense) as a result of the adoption of Statement
of Financial Accouﬁting Standards No. 143, Accounting for Asset
Retirement Obligations (Statement 143). See Note 1(Q)(7if) of
the Notes to Financial Statements for further details. Prior

periods were not restated for the adoption of Statement 143.
|
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The increase for the year ended December 31, 2002, as
compared to 2001, was primarily attributable to the addition of
depreciable plant, including the acquisitions of non-regulated
peaking generation in 2001 and the previously mentioned
synthetic fuel equipment in 2002.

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes

Taxes other than income taxes expense decreased for the
year ended December 31, 2003, as compared to 2002, primarily
resulting from lower property taxes partially offset by increased
excise taxes. This decrease in property taxes is primarily a result
of a change in property value assessments in the state of
Indiana in 2003.

The increase for the year ended December 31, 2002,
as compared to 2001, is primarily attributable to increased
property taxes. The increase also reflects other tax changes
associated with deregulation in Ohio.

Equity in Earnings (Losses) of Unconsolidated Subsidiaries
Equity in earnings (losses) of unconsolidated subsidiaries
increased for the year ended December 31, 2002, as compared
to 2001, primarily due to changes in the market valuation of
certain investments and the dissolution and write-off of

subsidiaries in 2001.

Miscellaneous Income — Net

Miscellaneous Income — Net increased for the year ended
December 31, 2003, as compared to 2002. The increase
primarily reflects the 2002 write-offs of certain equipment
and technology investments and costs accrued related to the
termination of a contract for the construction of combustion
turbines. Also contributing to the increase was the interest
income on the notes receivable of two newly consolidated
subsidiaries in 2003. See Note 1(Q)(iv) of the Notes to Financial
Statements for further details. Partially offsetting these
increases were net gains realized in 2002 from the sale of
equity investments in certain renewable energy projects. Our
increase also reflects a gain on the sale of non-utility property.

The decrease for the year ended December 31, 2002, as
compared to 2001, primarily reflects the write-off of technology
investments and costs accrued related to the termination of a
contract for the construction of combustion turbines. Partially
offsetting this decrease were net gains realized from the sale
of equity investments in certain renewable energy projects.

Interest Expense

Interest Expense increased for the year ended December 31,
2003, as compared to 2002, primarily as a result of an increase
in average long-term debt outstanding during the year ended
December 31, 2003. The increase also reflects charges during
2003 associated with the re-financing of certain debt and the
additional debt recorded with the consolidation of two new
entities and the recognition of a note payable to a trust in
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accordance with the adoption of Interpretation 46. See
Note 1(Q)(iv) of the Notes to Financial Statements for further
details. The increase was partially offset by a decrease in
short-term interest rates.

The decrease for the year ended December 31, 2002, as
compared to 2001, was primarily a result of lower interest rates.

Preferred Dividend Requirement of Subsidiary Trust
Preferred Dividend Requirement of Subsidiary Trust relates
to quarterly payments to be made to holders of our preferred
trust securities, which were issued in December 2001.
Preferred Dividend Requirement of Subsidiary Trust decreased
for the year ended December 31, 2003, as compared to 2002,
as a result of the implementation of Interpretation 46. Effective
July 1, 2003, the preferred trust securities and the related
dividends are no longer reported in our financial statements.
However, interest expense is still being incurred on a note
payable to this trust. See Note 1(Q)(iv) of the Notes to
Financial Statements for further details.

Income Taxes

The effective income tax rate decreased for the year ended
December 31, 2003, as compared to 2002 and 2001. The
decrease was primarily a result of the tax credits associated
with the production and sale of synthetic fuel by a non-
requlated subsidiary, which began in July 2002. Our effective
tax rate for 2003 was approximately 25 percent.

Discontinued Operations

In 2002, we sold and/or classified as held for sale, several
non-core investments, including renewable and international
investments. During 2003, we completed the disposal of our gas
distribution operation in South Africa, sold our remaining wind
assets in the U.S., and substantially sold or liquidated the assets
of our energy marketing business in the Czech Republic. Pursuant
to Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144,
Accounting for the Impairment of Long-lived Assets (Statement
144), these investments have been classified as discontinued
operations in our financial statements, See Note 14 of the
Notes to Financial Statements for additional information.

The increase in discontinued operations in 2003 as compared
to 2002 is due to the recognition of losses on disposal of
foreign investments in 2002 and the recognition of gains on
disposal in 2003.

Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles

In 2003, we recognized Cumulative effect of changes
in accounting principles, net of tax gain of approximately
$26 million. The cumulative effect of changes in accounting
principles was a result of the adoption of Statement 143, and
the rescission of Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) Issue 98-10,
Accounting for Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and Risk
Management Activities (EITF 98-10).

In 2002, we recognized a Cumulative effect of a change in
accounting principle, net of tax loss of approximately $11 million
as a result of the implementation of Statement 142. See
Note 1(Q)(vi) of the Notes to Financial Statements for
further information.

FUTURE EXPECTATIONS/TRENDS

In the Future Expectations/Trends section, we discuss electric
and gas industry developments, market risk sensitive instru-
ments and positions, and accounting matters. Each of these
discussions will address the current status and potential future
impact on our results of operations and financial condition.

ELECTRIC INDUSTRY

Retail Market Developments

Currently, regulatory and legistative initiatives shaping the
transition to a competitive retail market are the responsibilities
of the individual states. Many states, including Ohio, have
enacted electric utility deregulation legislation. In general,
these initiatives have sought to separate the electric utility
service into its basic components (generation, transmission,
and distribution) and offer each component separately for sale.
This separation is referred to as unbundling of the integrated
services. Under the customer choice initiative in Ohio, we
continue to transmit and distribute electricity; however, the
customer can purchase electricity from any availabte supplier,
and we are compensated through a transportation charge. The
following sections further discuss the current status of federal
and state energy policies and deregulation legislation in the
states of Ohio, Indiana, and Kentucky, each of which includes
a portion of our service territory.

Energy Bill The U.S. House of Representatives (House)
passed the Energy Policy Act in April 2003. The legislation, as
passed in the House, included the repeal of the PUHCA, as well
as tax incentives for gas and electric distribution lines, and
combined heat and power and renewable energy projects. The
U.S. Senate (Senate) Energy and Natural Resources Committee
passed its version of comprehensive energy legislation in April
2003. A conference agreement which merged both the House
and Senate versions passed in the House in October 2003, but
failed to pass in the Senate. The legislation can be considered
during this session of Congress, however many disputed issues
remain and it is unclear whether or not legislation will pass
this year.

Clear Skies Legislation President Bush has proposed envi-
ronmental legislation that would combine a series of Clean Air
Act requirements, including the recently proposed regulations
for mercury and particulate matter for coal-fired power plants
with a legislative solution that includes trading and specific
emissions reductions and timelines to meet those reductions.




The President’s “Clear Skies Initiative” would seek an overall

70 percent reducti(:)n in emissions from power plants over a
phased-in reduction schedule beginning in 2010 and continuing
through 2018. The‘Senate Environment and Public Works
Committee has helﬂ several hearings on the “Clear Skies
Initiative” proposa:l. It is unclear whether or not this legislation
will be considered iin 2004.

Ohio CG&E is ﬁn a market development period, transitioning
to deregulation of jelectric generation and a competitive retail
electric service ma?ket in the state of Ohio. The transition
period is governed|by the Amended Substitute Senate Bill No. 3
(Electric Restructuh’ng Bill) and a stipulated transition plan
adopted and appro}ved by the PUCO. The Electric Restructuring
Bill provides for a market development period that began
January 1, 2001, aind ends no later than December 31, 2005.

The major features of CG&E's transition plan include:

° Residential customer rates are frozen through December
31, 2005;

° Residential cu;stomers received a five percent reduction in
the generatiorﬁ portion of their electric rates, effective
January 1, 2001;

® CG&E will pm\i/ide $4 million from 2001 to 2005 in support
of energy efficiency and weatherization services for low
income custorﬁers;

@ CG&E will prox}n’de shopping credits to switching customers;

© The creation éf a Regulatory Transition Charge (RTC)
designed to récover CG&E's regulatory assets and other
transition cos‘“‘cs over a ten-year period;

e Authority for CG&E to transfer its generation assets to one
or more, non-regulated affitiates to provide flexibility to
manage its generation asset portfolio in a manner that

enhances opportunities in a competitive marketplace;

° Authority for :CG&E to apply the proceeds of transition cost
recovery to costs incurred during the transition period,
including imp‘Lementation costs and purchased power costs
that may be i?curred by CG&E to maintain an operating

reserve margiq sufficient to provide reliable service to

its customers;

© Authority for CG&E to adjust the amortization of its regula-
tory assets an‘\‘d other transition costs to reflect the effects
of any shopping incentives provided to customers; and

e CG&E will provjide standard offer default supplier service
(i.e., CG&E wiLL be the supplier of last resort, so that no
customer will be without an electric supplier).

Under CG&E's trgnsition plan, retail customers continue to
receive transmissioh and distribution services from CG&E, but
may purchase electricity from another supplier. Retail customers
that purchase electin'city from another supplier receive shopping
credits from CG&E. [The shopping credits generally reflect the
costs of electric generation included in CG&E's frozen rates.
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However, shopping credits for the first 20 percent of electricity
usage in each customer class to switch suppliers are higher
than shopping credits for subsequent switchers in order to
stimulate the development of the competitive retail electric
service market.

CG&E recovers its generation-related regulatory assets and
certain other deferred transition costs through an RTC paid by
all retail customers. As the RTC is collected from customers,
CG&E amortizes the deferred balance of regulatory assets and
other transition costs. A portion of the RTC collected from
customers is recognized currently as a return on the deferred
balance of regulatory assets and other transition costs and as
reimbursement for the difference in the shopping credits
provided to retail customers and the wholesale revenues from
generation made available by switched customers. The ability
of CG&E to recover its regulatory assets and other transition
costs is dependent on several factors, including, but not limited
to, the level of CG&E’s electric sales, prices in the wholesale
power markets, and the amount of customers switching to other
electric suppliers.

In January 2003, CG&E filed an application with the PUCO
for approval of a methodology to establish how market-based
rates for non-residential customers will be determined when
the market development period ends. In the filing, CG&E seeks
to establish a market-hased standard service offer rate for
non-residential customers that do not switch suppliers and
a process for establishing the competitively-bid generation
service option required by the Electric Restructuring Bill. As of
December 31, 2002, more than 20 percent of the load of CG&E's
commercial and industrial customer classes had switched to
other electric suppliers, and the other public authorities group
was at 19.95 percent at December 31, 2003. Under its transition
plan, CG&E may end the market development period for those
classes of customers once 20 percent switching has been
achieved; however, PUCO approval of the standard service offer
rate and competitive bidding process is required before the
market development period can be ended.

In December 2003, the PUCO issued an order that the
CG&E application filed in January 2003 would proceed to a
hearing and be consolidated with CG&E’s application to defer
certain administrative transmission charges and the application
to defer costs of capital investments made to their transmission
and distribution system during the market development period.
As part of this order, the PUCO requested that CG&E file a rate
stabilization plan to mitigate the effects of market based
pricing on retail customers while the competitive retail electric
market continues to mature. In response to this request, on
January 26, 2004, CG&E filed an offer of settlement, including
an electric reliability and rate stabilization plan. In this
proposal, CG&E has also asked to end the market development
period for all customers effective December 31, 2004.
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The major features of CG&E's electric reliability and rate
stabilization plan include:
¢ The market development period would end for all
customers on December 31, 2004;

® CG&E would begin to collect a non-bypassable Provider
of Last Resort (POLR) charge from all customers effective
January 1, 2005. This charge could be increased by up to
10 percent of CG&E’s generation charge each year from
2005 through 2008;

© CG&E would offer its current generation rates as its market
based rates until December 31, 2008;

* CG&E would request a transmission and distribution rate
increase effective January 1, 2005;

® CG&E would begin charging RTC as an explicit wires charge;

* PUCO approval of previously requested transmission and
distribution deferrals and cost recovery riders (see CG&E
Transmission and Distribution Rate Filings);

* The five percent generation rate reduction for residential
customers would continue through 2008; and

* Extend recovery of residential RTC from 2008 through 2010.

The POLR charge would allow for recovery of increased
costs of fuel and purchased power, transmission congestion,
environmental compliance, homeland security, taxes and
maintaining an adequate reserve margin.

An evidentiary hearing addressing the issues described
above is scheduled for the second quarter of 2004. At the
current time CG&E is unable to predict the outcome of this
praceeding or the effects it could have on its results of
operations or financiat condition.

Indiana In 2002, Indiana lawmakers anticipated the
creation of an Indiana Energy Policy Commission to assist in
the creation of a comprehensive energy plan. However, no such
commission was formed and, as a result, there are no current
plans for electric deregulation in Indiana.

Kentucky Throughout 1999, a special Kentucky Etectricity
Restructuring Task Force (Task Force), convened by the Kentucky
legislature, studied the issues of electric deregulation. In
January 2000, the Task Force issued a final report to former
Kentucky Governor Paul Patton recommending that lawmakers
wait until the 2002 General Assembly before considering
any deregulation that would open the state’s electric industry
to competition. The state legislature did not take any
action in either 2002 or 2003 to move Kentucky towards
electric deregulation.

Other States At the end of 2000, approximately one half of
the states and the District of Columbia had adopted deregula-
tion plans. However, recent events are significantly influencing
political and legislative activity. At the end of 2001, eight
of the states decided to delay or suspend their deregulation

activities, No additional states adopted deregulation plans
during 2002 or 2003, and two states repealed their deregulation
statutes during 2003.

Retail Supply-Side Actions In December 2002, the IURC
approved a settlement agreement among PSI, the Indiana Office
of the Utility Consumer Counselor, and the IURC Testimonial
Staff authorizing PSI's purchases of the Henry County, Indiana
and Butler County, Ohio, gas-fired peaking plants from two non-
requlated affiliates. In February 2003, the FERC issued an order
under Section 203 of the Federal Power Act authorizing PSI's
acquisitions of the plants, which occurred on February 5, 2003.
Subsequently, in April 2003, the FERC issued a tolling order
allowing additional time to consider a request for rehearing
filed in response to the February 2003 FERC order. At this time,
the rehearing request is still pending before the FERC, and PSI
cannot predict the outcome of this matter.

In July 2003, ULH&P filed an application with the KPSC
requesting a certificate of public convenience and necessity to
acquire CG&E's 68.9 percent ownership interest in the East Bend
Generating Station, located in Boone County, Kentucky, the
Woodsdale Generating Station, located in Butler County, Ohio,
and one generating unit at the four-unit Miami Fort Station
located in Hamilton County, Ohio. In December 2003, the KPSC
conditionally approved this application. The transfer, which will
be made at net book value, will not affect current electric rates
for ULH&P's customers, as power will be provided under the
same terms as under the current wholesale power contract with
CG&E through at least December 31, 2006. ULH&P will also seek
regulatory approval for aspects of this transaction from the FERC
and SEC. At this time, ULH&P is unable to predict the outcome
of this matter.

Other Under generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP), CGRE, PSI, and ULH&P apply the provisions of
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 71, Accounting
for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation (Statement 71)
to the applicable rate-regulated portions of their businesses.
The provisions of Statement 71 allow CG&E, PSI, and ULH&P to
capitalize (record as a deferred asset) costs that would normally
be charged to expense. These costs are classified as regulatory
assets in the accompanying financial statements, and the
majority have been approved by regulators for future recovery
from customers through our rates. As of December 31, 2003,
our operating companies have approximately $1 billion of net
regulatory assets, of which approximately 90 percent has been
approved for recovery.

Except with respect to the generation assets of CG&E, as of
December 31, 2003, our operating companies continue to meet
each of the criteria required for the application of Statement
71. However, to the extent other states implement deregulation
legislation, the application of Statement 71 will need to be
reviewed. Based on our operating companies’ current regulatory
orders and the regulatory environment in which they currently




operate, managemeht believes the future recovery of regulatory
assets recognized in the accompanying Balance Sheets as of
December 31, 2003/ is probable. See Note 1(C) of the Notes
to Financial Statements for a further discussion of our
regulatory assets. J

|

FERC and Midwest ISO

Historical As dart of the effort to create a competitive
wholesale power mérketplace, the FERC approved the formation
of the Midwest IS0 |during 1998. In that same year, Cinergy
agreed to join the Midwest ISQ in preparation for meeting antic-
ipated changes in the FERC regulations and future deregulation
requirements. The Midwest ISO was established as a non-profit
organization to maintain functional control over the combined
transmission systems of its members.

The FERC has also approved the formation of the PIM
Interconnection, LLUC (PIM) and has ordered the Midwest ISO,
PIM, and various other parties to establish certain protocols in
an attempt to create a structured, connected market among all
utility companies.

Unbundled Addér Service Fees The FERC issued an order in
December 2001, iniresponse to protests of the Midwest IS0's
proposed methodology related to the calculation of its adminis-
trative adder fees ﬁor the services it provides. Cinergy and a
number of other parties filed protests to the proposed method-
ology, suggesting, émong other things, that the methodology
was inconsistent with the transmission owners’ prior agreement
with the Midwest ISO and selectively allowed only independent
transmission companies to choose which unbundled administra-
tive adder services|they wished to purchase from the Midwest
1S0. A partial settle:ament was reached in the FERC proceeding,
resolving the issues addressed by Cinergy’s protest in a manner
satisfactory to Cinérgy. The settlement agreement was approved
by the FERC in a Fébruary 2003 order with implementation
initiated on Marchi1, 2003. The settlement resulted in approx-
imately $25 million of administrative adder credits to be shared
among the Midwes“c ISO transmission owners and customers
responsible for administrative charges. Cinergy's share was
approximately $3 million.

Standard Electr}"city farket Design (SMD) The FERC issued a
Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (NOPR) in 2002 on “Remedying
Undue Discrimination through Open Access Transmission Service
and SMD”. This NOPR would have required all public utilities
with open access fransmission tariffs to file modifications
to their tariffs to implement FERC's proposed standardized
transmission servic;::es and standardized wholesale electric market
design. The FERC has not taken action on this NOPR. In addi-
tion, because we ire a member of the Midwest ISO and the
Midwest IS0 is actively moving forward in an attempt to create
a structured market, it is unlikely that the FERC's SMD NOPR
will have a material, if any, effect on our financial position or
results of operatfo‘ns.

\
|
|
i
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|
|
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Day-Ahead and Real-Time Energy Markets In response to
prior FERC orders, in July 2003, the Midwest ISO filed with the
FERC proposed changes to its existing transmission tariff to add
terms and conditions to implement Day-Ahead and Real-Time
Energy Markets and Financial Transmission Rights (Energy
Markets Tariff). In October 2003, the FERC approved a Midwest
150 filing to withdraw this Energy Markets Tariff. Cinergy
anticipates that the Midwest IS0 will file a new Energy Markets
Tariff at sometime in the future; however, at this time, Cinergy
cannot predict the effect any such filing will have on its results
of operations.

Significant Rate Developments

PSI Retail Electric Rate Case In December 2002, PSI filed a
petition with the IURC seeking approval of a base retail electric
rate increase. PSI has filed initial and rebuttal testimony in this
case and the final set of hearings took place in November 2003.
PSI filed its proposed order in December 2003. Based on
updated testimony filed in October 2003 and the proposed
order, PSI proposes an increase in annual revenues of approx-
imately $180 million, or an average increase of approximately
14 percent over PSI's retail electric rates in effect at the end
of 2002. An IURC decision is anticipated by the end of the first
quarter of 2004.

PSI Fuel Adjustment Charge In June 2001, PSI filed a peti-
tion with the IURC requesting authority to recover $16 million
in under billed deferred fuel costs incurred from March 2001
through May 2001. The TURC approved recovery of these costs
subject to refund pending the findings of an investigative
sub-docket. The sub-docket was opened to investigate the
reasonableness of, and underlying reasons for, the under billed
deferred fuel costs. A hearing was held in July 2002, and in
March 2003 the IURC issued an order giving final approval to
PSI's recovery of the $16 million.

PSI CWIP Ratemaking Treatment for NOx Equipment In
April 2003, PSI filed an application with the IURC requesting
that its CWIP rate adjustment mechanism be updated for expen-
ditures through December 2002 related to NOx equipment
currently being installed at certain PSI generation facilities.
CWIP ratemaking treatment allows for the recovery of carrying
costs on certain pollution control equipment while and after the
equipment is under construction. A final order was issued in
September 2003. The order granted substantially all of PSI's
requested relief, leaving only the issue of whether certain
specific equipment qualified for CWIP ratemaking treatment to
be decided in the first half of 2004, This CWIP rate mechanism
adjustment resulted in less than a one percent increase in
customer rates.

In October 2003, PSI filed an application with the TURC
requesting that its CWIP rate adjustment mechanism be updated
for additional expenditures through September 30, 2003, related
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to NOx equipment currently being installed at certain PSI
generation facilities. If the application is approved, it will result
in the recovery of an additional $7 million. An order on this
third CWIP update case is expected in the first half of 2004.
PSI’s initial CWIP rate mechanism adjustment {authorized
in July 2002) resulted in an approximately one percent increase
in customer rates. Under the IURC's CWIP rules, PSI may update
its CWIP tracker at six-month intervals. The first such update to
PSI's CWIP rate mechanism occurred in the first quarter of 2003,
The IURC's July 2002 order also authorized PSI to defer, for
subsequent recovery, post-in-service depreciation and to
continue the accrual for allowance for funds used during
construction (AFUDC). Pursuant to Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 92, Regulated Enterprises-Accounting
for Phase-in Plans, the equity component of AFUDC will not be
deferred for financial reporting after the related assets are
placed in service.

PSI Environmental Compliance Cost Recovery In 2002,
the Indiana General Assembly passed legislation that, among
other things, encourages the deployment of advanced technolo-
gies that reduce requlated air emissions, while allowing the
continued use of high sulfur Midwest coal in existing electric
generating plants. The legislation authorizes the IURC to
provide financial incentives to utilities that deploy such
advanced technologies. PSI sought IURC approval, under
this new law, of a cost tracking mechanism for PSI's NOx
equipment-related depreciation and operation and maintenance
costs, authority to use accelerated (18-year) depreciation for
its NOx compliance equipment, and approval of a NOx emission
allowance purchase and sales tracker. In October 2003, PSI
reached a settlement with the other parties to this case that
provides for the relief described above for most of PSI's environ-
mental compliance equipment. In December 2003, the IURC
approved the settlement agreement. Previously, the majority of
these costs (the post-in-service depreciation costs) were being
deferred pursuant to the July 2002 CWIP order described above,
and as a result, the settlement agreement did not have a mate-
rial impact on PSI’s results of operations or financial condition.

PSI Purchased Power Tracker
provide for the recovery of costs related to certain specified
purchases of power necessary to meet native load customers’
summer peak demand requirements to the extent such costs
are not recovered through the existing fuel adjustment clause.

PSI is authorized to seek recovery of 90 percent of its
purchased power expenses through the Tracker (net of the
displaced energy portion recovered through the fuel recovery
process and net of the mitigation credit portion), with the
remaining 10 percent deferred for subsequent recovery in
PSI’s general retail electric rate case. In March 2002, PSI filed
a petition with the IURC seeking approval to extend the Tracker
process beyond the summer of 2002. A hearing was held in
January 2003, and in June 2003 the IURC approved the

The Tracker was designed to
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extension for up to an additional two vears with the ultimate
determination concerning PSI's continued use of the Tracker
process to be made in PSI's pending retail electric rate case.

In June 2002, PSI also filed a petition with the IURC
seeking approval of the recovery through the Tracker of its
actual summer 2002 purchased power costs. In May 2003,
the IURC approved PSI's recovery of $18 million related to
its summer 2002 purchased power costs, and also authorized
$2 million of deferred costs sought for recovery in PSI's general
retail electric rate case.

CG&E Transmission and Distribution Rate Filings

In October 2003, CG&E filed an application with the PUCO
seeking deferral of approximately $173 million, of which approx-
imately $42 million has been incurred as of December 31, 2003,
in depreciation, property taxes and carrying costs related to
net additions to transmission and distribution utility plant in
service from January 2001 through December 2005, Rates are
frozen in Ohio under the state’s electric restructuring law from
2001 through the end of the market development period. CG&E
has not deferred any of these costs as of December 31, 2003.

CG&E is proposing a mechanism to recover costs related to
net additions to transmission and distribution utility plant in
service after the end of the market development period. The
mechanism would work in a similar manner to the monthly
customer charge the PUCO approved for CG&E's accelerated
natural gas main replacement program, discussed below in CG&E
Gas Rate Case, which is adjusted annually based on expenditures
in the previous year.

In the alternative electric reliability and rate stabilization
proposal that CG&E filed in January 2004 with the PUCO, which
is described in more detail in the Ohio section, CG&E made
an alternative proposal to seek defeirals of transmission and
distribution utility plant in service from January 2003 through
December 2004, for the PUCO to declare an end to the market
development period effective December 31, 2004, and for CG&E
to file a transmission and distribution base rate case in 2004
to be effective January 1, 2005. The alternative proposal also
includes tracking mechanisms as described in the preceding
paragraph, which would recover ongoing transmission and
distribution costs.

GAS INDUSTRY

Significant Rate Developments

CG&E Gas Rate Case In the third quarter of 2001, CG&E
filed a retail gas rate case with the PUCO seeking to increase
base rates for natural gas distribution service and requesting
recovery through a tracking mechanism of the costs of an
accelerated gas main replacement program with an estimated
capital cost of $716 million over 10 years. An order was issued
in May 2002, in which the PUCO authorized a base rate increase



of approximately $ﬂ5 million, or 3.3 percent overall, effective
May 30, 2002. In addition, the PUCO authorized CG&E to
implement the tracking mechanism to recover the costs of the
accelerated gas main replacement program, subject to certain
rate caps that incre%se in amount annually through May 2007,
through the eﬁecti\}e date of new rates in CG&E's next retail
gas rate case. In A;ﬁ;ril 2003, CG&E received approval to increase
its rates under the ‘tracking mechanism by $6.5 million. This
increase was effective in May 2003. CG&E filed another applica-
tion in January 2004 to increase its rates by approximately

$7 million under thé tracking mechanism. CG&E expects that
the PUCO will rule ojn this application in the second quarter

of 2004. |

ULH&P Gas Rate}Case In the second quarter of 2001,
ULH&P filed a retaﬂ gas rate case with the KPSC seeking to
increase base rates for natural gas distribution services and
requesting recovery(through a tracking mechanism of the costs
of an accelerated gas main replacement program with an
estimated capital cz}ast of $112 million over 10 years. Through
December 31, 2003; ULH&P has recovered approximately
$1.4 million under ‘jchis tracking mechanism. The Kentucky
Attorney General has appealed to the Franklin Circuit Court
the KPSC's approvallof the tracking mechanism and the KPSC's
orders approving thL new tracking mechanism rates. At the
present time, ULH&P cannot predict the timing or outcome
of this litigation. \

Gas Distn‘butioni Plant In June 2003, the PUCO approved
an amended settlement agreement between CG&E and the
PUCO Staff in a gas|distribution safety case arising out of a
gas leak at a servictje head-adapter (SHA) style riser on CG&E's
distribution system! The amended settlement agreement
required CG&E to exjpend a minimum of $700,000 to replace
SHA risers by Decerr;lber 31, 2003, and to file a comprehensive
plan addressing all SHA risers on its distribution system. Cinergy
has an estimated 190,000 SHA risers on its distribution system,
of which 155,000 afe in CG&E’s service area and 31,000 are in
ULH&P's service area. Further investigation as to whether any
additional SHA risers will need maintenance or replacement is
ongoing. If CG&E arhd ULH&P determine that replacement of
all SHA risers is appropriate, we currently estimate that the
replacement cost co;‘uld be up to approximately $70 million.
CG&E and ULH&P would pursue recovery of this cost through
rates. At this time, Cinergy, CG&E, and ULH&P cannot predict

the outcome of this matter.
|

Gas Prices

Natural gas prices escalated dramatically during the fourth
quarter of 2002 and peaked midway through the first quarter of
2003. These higher|natural gas prices moderated throughout the
spring and summer fof 2003 but for 2004 are expected to remain
higher than previous years. Price movement will be driven by
the effects of weattﬁer conditions, availability of supply, and
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changes in demand and storage inventories. Currently, neither
CG&E nor ULH&P profit from changes in the cost of natural gas
since natural gas purchase costs are passed directly to the
customer dollar-for-doliar under the gas cost recovery mecha-
nism that is mandated under state law. These higher natural gas
prices could lead to decreases in the purchase price obtained on
receivables sold to Cinergy Receivables due to an increased
concern regarding realization of those receivables, however

we believe the overall impact will be immaterial.

In July 2003, CG&E filed an application with the PUCO for
approval to begin adjusting its gas cost adjustment rates on a
monthly basis commencing in September 2003. In August 2003,
the PUCO approved the change from quarterly to monthly. In
September 2003, ULH&P filed a similar application with the
KPSC for monthly gas cost adjustment rates. The KPSC approved
this change and ULH&P began bilting on a monthly basis in
December 2003.

In May 2003, ULH&P filed an application with the KPSC
requesting approval of a gas procurement-hedging program
designed to mitigate the effects of gas price volatility on
customers. In June 2003, the KPSC approved the hedging
program through March 31, 2005. The program will allow the
pre-arranging of between 20-75 percent of winter heating
season base load gas requirements and up to 50 percent of
summer season base load gas requirements. CG&E similarly
hedges its gas procurement costs, however CG&E's gas
procurement-hedging program has not been pre-approved
by the PUCO but rather it is subject to PUCO review as part
of the normal gas cost recovery process.

CG&E and ULH&P use primarily fixed price forward contracts
and contracts with a ceiling and floor on the price. These
contracts employ the normal purchases and sales scope
exception, and do not involve hedges under Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, Accounting for
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities (Statement 133).

MARKET RISK SENSITIVE INSTRUMENTS AND POSITIONS

Energy Commodities Sensitivity

The transactions associated with Commercial Business Units’
(Commercial) (formerly named the Energy Merchant Business
Unit) energy marketing and trading activities give rise to
various risks, including price risk. Price risk represents the
potential risk of loss from adverse changes in market price
of electricity or other energy commodities. As Commercial
continues to develop its energy marketing and trading business
(and due to its substantial investment in generation assets),
its exposure to movements in the price of etectricity and other
energy commodities may become greater. As a result, we may
be subject to increased future earnings volatility.

Commercial's energy marketing and trading activities
principally consist of Marketing & Trading’s natural gas
marketing and trading operations, Cinergy Global Trading
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Limited's (Global Trading) European natural gas and power
trading operations, and CG&E’s and PSI's power marketing and
trading operations. Our domestic operations market and trade
over-the-counter (an informal market where the buying/selling
of commodities occurs) contracts for the purchase and sale

of electricity (primarily in the Midwest region of the U.S.),
natural gas, and other energy-related products. In addition, our
domestic operations also market and trade natural gas and other
energy-related products on the New York Mercantile Exchange.
Globat Trading’s operations trade over-the-counter contracts

for the purchase and sale of natural gas and electricity (both
primarily in the United Kingdom). Global Trading also trades
natural gas on the International Petroleum Exchange.

Many of the contracts in both the accrual and trading
portfolios commit us to purchase or sell electricity, natural gas,
and other energy-related products at fixed prices in the future.
The majority of the contracts in the natural gas and other
energy-related product portfolios are financially settled
contracts (i.e., there is no physical delivery related with
these items). In addition, Commercial also markets and trades
over-the-counter option contracts. The use of these types of
commodity instruments is designed to allow Commercial to:

* manage and economically hedge contractual commitments;

* reduce exposure relative to the volatility of cash
market prices;

* take advantage of selected arbitrage opportunities; and
* originate customized transactions with municipatities and

end-use customers.

Commercial structures and modifies its net position to
capture the following:

® expected changes in future demand;

* seasonal market pricing characteristics;

@ overall market sentiment; and

® price relationships between different time periods and
trading regions.

At times, a net open position is created or is allowed to
continue when Commercial believes future changes in prices and
market conditions may possibly result in profitable positions.

Position imbalances can also occur due to the basic lack of
liguidity in the wholesale power market. The existence of net
open positions can potentially result in an adverse impact on
our financial condition or results of operations. This potential
adverse impact could be realized if the market price of electric
power does not react in the manner or direction expected.
Cinergy's Risk Management Control Policy contains limits
associated with the overall size of net open positions for

each trading operation and for Cinergy in total.

Value at Risk (VaR) Commercial measures the market risk
inherent in the trading portfolio employing VaR analysis and
other methodologies, which utilize forward price curves in
electric power and natural gas markets to quantify estimates of
the magnitude and probability of future value changes related
to open contract positions. VaR is a statistical measure used to
quantify the potential change in fair value of the trading port-
folio over a particular period of time, with a specified likelihood
of occurrence, due to market movement. Commercial, through
some of our non-regulated subsidiaries, markets physical natural
gas and electricity and trades derivative commodity instruments
which are usually settled in cash including: forwards, futures,
swaps, and options. Any transaction, whether settled physically
or financially, that is accounted for at fair value is included in
the VaR calculation.

Qur VaR is reported based on a 95 percent confidence
interval, utilizing a one-day holding period. This means that
on a given day (one-day holding period) there is a 95 percent
chance (confidence level) that our trading portfolio will not
change more than the stated amount. Our VaR model uses the
variance-covariance statistical modeling technique and historical
volatilities and correlations over the past 21-trading day period.
The average VaR was calculated using an average of trading days
over the entire year and the high and low VaR were based on an
entire year of trading day calculations. The market prices used
to calculate VaR are obtained from exchanges and over-the-
counter markets when available, established pricing models and
other factors including market volatility, the time value of
money, and location differentials. The VaR for Cinergy’s trading
portfolio is presented in the table below:

VaR Associated with Energy Trading Contracts

2003 2002
Percentage of Percentage of
Operating Operating
(dollars in millions) Trading VaR Income Trading VaR Income
95% confidence level, one-day holding period, one-tailed
December 31 30.6 0.1% $1.6 0.2%
Average for the twelve months ended December 31 1.3 0.2 2.1 0.3
High for the twelve months ended December 31 3.8 0.7 3.7 0.5
Low for the twelve months ended December 31 0.4 0.1 0.5 0.1
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Changes in Fair Value The changes in fair value of the energy risk management assets and liabilities for the years ended
December 31, 2003 and 2002 are presented in the table below:

Changes in Fair Value

(in miltions) 2003 2002
Fair value of contradts outstanding at the beginning of period $ 75 $18
Inception value of new contracts when entered(t) - 6
Changes in fair value attributable to changes in valuation techniques and assumptions(@ 1 14
Other changes in fair value®) 127 89
Option premiums paid/(received) (3) 20
Accounting Changes4)

Cumulative effect‘of changes in accounting principtes (20) -

Consolidation of previously unconsolidated entities 7 -
Contract reclassification(s) - 14
Contract acquisitions(®) - (16)
Contracts settled (146) (70)
Fair value of contracts outstanding at end of period $ 41 $75

{1) Represents fair value,‘recognized in income, attributable to long-term, structured contracts, primarily in power, which is recorded on the date a deal is signed. These contracts

are primantly with end-use customers or municipalities that seek to limit their risk to power price volatility. While caps and floors often exist in such contracts, the amount of
power supplied can vary from hour to hour to mirror the customers’ load volatility. See Note 1(Q)(i) of the Notes to Financial Statements for additional information regarding
inception gains. !

(2) Represents changes in fair value recognized in income, caused by changes in assumptions used in calculating fair vaiue or changes in modeling technigues.

(3) Represents changes in fair volue recognized in income, primarily attributable to fluctuations in price. This amount includes both realized and unrealized gains on energy
trading contracts.

(4) See Note 1{Q)(iv) and Note 1(Q)}(vi) of the Notes to Financial Statements for further information.

(5) Represents reclassificgtions of the settlement value of contracts that have been terminated as a result of counterparty non-performance to Non-Current Liabilities-Other.
These contracts no Iopger have price risk and are therefore not considered energy trading contracts.

(6) Cinergy Capital & Traqing, Inc. (Capital & Trading) acquired a portfolio of gas contracts and inventory in July 2002. This amount represents the fair value of net Energy risk
management liabilities assumed.
There was no inceptio;n gain or loss recognized at the date of acquisition.

The following a{re the balances at December 31, 2003, and 2002 of our energy risk management assets and liabilities:
|

(in millions) ‘ 2003 2002

Energy risk managerr?ent assets — current $305 $464

Energy risk management assets — non-current ' 97 163
|

Energy risk rnanagerrjent liabilities — current (296) (408)

Energy risk management liabilities — non-current (65) (144)

$41 $75

| ‘
The following table presents the expected maturity of the energy risk management assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2003:

(in millions)

\ Fair Value of Contracts at December 31, 2003

‘ Maturing Total
Source of Fair Valuet! ; 2004 2005-2006 2007-2008 Thereafter Fair Value
Prices actively quotéd $(2) $18 $- $ - $16
Prices based on models and other valuation methods(?) 11 15 4 (5) 25
Totat ; $9 $33 $4 $(5) $41

(1) While liquidity varies :by trading regions, active quotes are generally available for two years for standard electricity transactions and three years for standard gas transactions.
Non-standard transactions are classified based on the extent, if any, of modeling used in determining fair value. Long-term transactions can have portions in both categories
depending on the tenor.

(2) A substantial portion of these amounts include option values.
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Concentrations of Credit Risk Credit risk is the exposure to
economic loss that would occur as a result of nonperformance
by counterparties, pursuant to the terms of their contractual
obligations. Specific components of credit risk include counter-
party default risk, collateral risk, concentration risk, and settle-
ment risk.

(i) Trade Receivables and Physical Power Portfolio Our
concentration of credit risk with respect to trade accounts
receivable from electric and gas retail customers is limited.

The large number of customers and diversified customer base

of residential, commercial, and industnrial customers significantly
reduces our credit risk. Contracts within the physical portfolio
of power marketing and trading operations are primarily with
traditional electric cooperatives and municipalities and other
investor-owned utilities. At December 31, 2003, we believe the
likelihood of significant losses associated with credit risk in our
trade accounts receivable or physical power portfolio is remote.

(in thousands)

(i) Energy Trading Credit Risk Our extension of credit for
energy marketing and trading is governed by a Corporate Credit
Policy. Written guidelines document the management approval
levels for credit limits, evaluation of creditworthiness, and
credit risk mitigation procedures. We analyze net credit exposure
and establish credit reserves based on the counterparties’ credit
rating, payment history, and tenor of the outstanding obligation.
Exposures to credit risks are monitored daily by the Corporate
Credit Risk function, which is independent of all trading opera-
tions. Energy commodity prices can be extremely volatile and
the market can, at times, lack liquidity. Because of these
issues, credit risk is generally greater than with other
commodity trading.

The following tables provide information regarding our
exposure on energy trading contracts as well as the expected
maturities of those exposures. The tables include accounts
receivable and energy risk management assets, which are net
of accounts payable and energy risk management liabilities
with the same counterparties when we have the right of offset.
The credit collateral shown in the following tables includes
cash and letters of credit.

Total
Exposure Percent of Net Exposure of
Before Credit Credit Net Total Counterparties
Rating Collateral Collateral Exposure Net Exposure Greater than 10%
Investment Grade(l) $472,173  $ 30,545  $441,628 78% $-
Internally Rated-Investment Grade(?) 108,312 4,546 103,766 19 -
Non-Investment Grade 43,178 38,690 4,488 1 -
Internally Rated-Non-Investment Grade 48,944 35,671 13,273 2 -
Total $672,607 $109,452 $563,155 100% $-
(in thousands)
Maturity of Credit Risk Exposure
Exposure Tota!l Exposure
Less than Greater than Befare Credit
Rating 2 Years 2-5 Years 5 Years Collateral
Investment Grade(!) $425,675 $38,144 $8,354 $472,173
Internally Rated-Investment Grade(?) 108,312 - - 108,312
Non-Investment Grade 43,178 - - 43,178
Internally Rated-Non-Investment Grade 48,796 148 - 48,944
Total $625,961 $38,292 $8,354 $672,607

(1) Includes counterparties rated Investment Grade or the counterparties’ obligations are guaranteed or secured by an Investment Grade entity.

(2) Counterparties include a variety of entities, including investor-owned utilities, privately held companies, cities and municipalities. Cinergy assigns internal credit ratings to all
counterparties within our credit risk pertfolio, applying fundamental analytical tools. Included in this analysis is a review of (but not limited to) counterparty financial statements
with consideration given to off-balance sheet obligutions and assets, specific business environment, access to capital, and indicators from debt and equity capital morkets.

(iif) Financial Derivatives Potential exposure to credit risk
also exists from our use of financial derivatives such as interest
rate swaps and treasury locks. Because these financial instru-
ments are transacted with highly rated financial institutions, we

do not anticipate nonperformance by any of the counterparties.
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Risk Management We manage, on a portfolio basis, the
market risks in our energy marketing and trading transactions
subject to parameters established by our Risk Policy Committee.
Our market and credit risks are monitored by the Global Risk
Management function to ensure compliance with stated risk
management policies and procedures. The Global Risk
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i
1
|

Management function operates independently from the business i where we have investments. When it is appropriate we will
units, which on'ginejxte and actively manage the market risk hedge our exposure to cash flow transactions, such as a
exposures, Policies jand procedures are periodically reviewed to dividend payment by one of our foreign subsidiaries.
assess their responsjiveness to changing market and business
conditions. Credit risk mitigation practices include requiring Interest Rate Sensitivity
parent company guérantees, various forms of collateral, and Our net exposure to changes in interest rates primarily
the use of mutual netting/closeout agreements. consists of short-term debt instruments and certain pollution

; control debt. The following table reflects the different instru-
Exchange Rate Sens}‘ﬁvity ments used and the method of benchmarking interest rates, as

Cinergy has exp:osure to fluctuations in exchange rates of December 31, 2003:

between the U.S. dpLLar and the currencies of foreign countries

Interest Benchmark
(in millions) 2003
Short-term Bank Loans/Commercial Paper ¢ Short-term Money Market $158
: ¢ LIBOR()
i
Pollution Control Debt o Daily Market 193

‘j ® Weekly Market
‘ ® Auction Rate

(1) London Inter-Bank Oﬁ:ered Rate (LIBOR)
i
|
The weighted-average interest rates on the above At December 31, 2003, forward yield curves project an
instruments at December 31, were as follows: increase in applicable short-term interest rates over the
! © next five years.

| 2003
Short-term Bank Loai‘ls/Commercial Paper 1.6%

Pollution Control Debt 1.4%

i

The following t%xble presents principal cash repayments, by maturity date and other selected information, for our long-term
fixed-rate debt, other debt, and capital lease obligations as of December 31, 2003:

(in miltions) ,‘
i Expected Maturity Date
‘ There- Fair
Liabilities | 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 after Total Value
Long-term Debt(1) ‘ $810 $202(445) $326 $366 $364 $2,169 $4,237 $4,465
Weighted-average ‘interest rate(@ 6.3% 6.8% 6.7% 7.6% 6.5% 5.5% 6.0%
Other(3) | $ 25 $ 20 $ 28 $361 $186 $ 164 $ 784 $ 882
Weighted-average [interest rate(?) 6.9% 7.9% 7.0% 6.9% 6.4% 7.1% 6.8%
Capital Leases ;
Fixed-rate leases | $ 5 $ 6 $ 6 $ 6 $ 8 $ 24 $ 55 $ 55
Interest rate(? | 5.5% 5.5% 5.4% 5.4% 5.3% 4.9% 5.2%

(1) Long-term debt includes amounts reflected as Long-term debt due within one year.

(2) The weighted-averageinterest rate is calculated as follows: (1) for Long-term Debt and Other, the weighted-average interest rate is based on the interest rates at December 31, 2003
of the debt that is maturing in the year reported and includes the effects of interest rate swaps that fix or float the interest payments differently from the stated rate; and
(2) for Capital Leases, the weighted-average interest rate is based on the average interest rate of the lease payments made during the year reported.

(3) Long-term Debt related to investments under Cinergy Global Resources, Inc., Cinergy Investments Inc., and debt related to (C Funding Trust. See Note 3(B) of the Notes to Financial
Statements for a disclssion of the debt associated with this trust.

(4) Includes 6.50% Debentures due August 1, 2026, reflected as maturing in 2005, as the interest rate is due to reset on August 1, 2005.

(5) Includes 6.90% Debe, ‘7tures due June 1, 2025, reflected as maturing in 2005, as the debentures are putable to (G&E at the option of the holders on June 1, 2005.
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Our current policy in managing exposure to fluctuations in
interest rates is to maintain approximately 30 percent of the
total amount of outstanding debt in floating interest rate debt
instruments. In maintaining this level of exposure, we use
interest rate swaps. Under the swaps, we agree with other
parties to exchange, at specified intervals, the difference
between fixed-rate and floating-rate interest amounts calculated
on an agreed upon notional amount. CG&E has an outstanding
interest rate swap agreement that decreased the percentage of
floating-rate debt.

Under the provisions of the swap, which has a notional
amount of $100 million, CG&E pays a fixed-rate and receives a
floating-rate through October 2007. This swap qualifies as a cash
flow hedge under the provisions of Statement 133. As the terms
of the swap agreement mirror the terms of the debt agreement
that it is hedging, we anticipate that this swap will continue to
be effective as a hedge. Changes in fair value of this swap are
recorded in Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss),
beginning with our adoption of Statement 133 on January 1,
2001. Cinergy Corp. has three outstanding interest rate swaps
with a combined notional amount of $250 million. Under the
provisions of the swaps, Cinergy Corp. will receive fixed-rate
interest payments and pay floating-rate interest payments
through September 2004. These swaps qualify as fair value
hedges under the provisions of Statement 133. We anticipate
that these swaps will continue to be effective as hedges. See
Note 1(K) of the Notes to Financial Statements for additional
information on financial derivatives. In the future, we will
continually monitor market conditions to evaluate whether to
modify our level of exposure to fluctuations in interest rates.

INFLATION

We believe that the recent inflation rates do not materially
impact our financial condition. However, under existing regula-
tory practice, only the historical cost of plant is recoverable
from customers. As a result, cash flows designed to provide
recovery of historical plant costs may not be adequate to
replace plant in future years.

ACCOUNTING MATTERS

Critical Accounting Policies

Preparation of financial statements and related disclosures
in compliance with GAAP requires the use of assumptions and
estimates. In certain instances, the application of GAAP requires
judgments regarding future events, including the likelihood of
success of particular initiatives, legal and regulatory challenges,
and anticipated recovery of costs. Therefore, the possibility
exists for materially different reported amounts under different
conditions or assumptions. The following discusses relevant
accounting policies and should be read in conjunction with
the Notes to Financial Statements.
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Fair Value Accounting for Energy Marketing and Trading We
use fair value accounting for energy trading contracts, which is
required, with certain exceptions, by Statement 133, We desig-
nate these contracts as either trading or non-trading at the
time they are originated in accordance with EITF Issue 02-3,
Issues Involved in Accounting for Denivative Contracts Held for
Trading Purposes and Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and
Risk Management Activities (EITF 02-3). Short-term contracts
used in our trading activities are generally priced using
exchange based or over-the-counter price quotes. Long-term
contracts typically must be valued using model pricing due to
the lack of actively quoted prices. The period for which actively
guoted prices are available varies by commodity and pricing
point, but is generally shorter for electricity than gas. Use of
model pricing requires estimation surrounding factors such as
volatility and future price expectations beyond the actively
quoted portion of the price curve. In addition, some contracts
do not have fixed notional amounts and therefore must be
valued using estimates of volumes to be consumed by the coun-
terparty. See Changes in Fair Value for additional information.

We measure these risks by using complex valuation tools,
both external and proprietary, which allow us to model prices
for periods for which active quotes are unavailable. These
models are dynamic and are continuously updated with the most
recent data to improve estimates of future expectations. We
measure risks for contracts that do not contain fixed notional
amounts by obtaining historical data and projecting expected
consumption. These models incorporate expectations surround-
ing the impacts that weather may play in future consumption.
The results of these measures assist us in managing such risks
within our portfolio. We also have a Global Risk Management
function that is independent of the marketing and trading
function and is under the oversight of a Risk Policy Committee
comprised primarily of senior company executives. This group
provides an independent evaluation of both forward price curves
and the valuation of energy contracts. See Value at Risk for
additional information.

There is inherent risk in valuation modeling given the
complexity and volatility of energy markets. Fair value
accounting has risk, including its application to short-term
contracts, as gains and losses recorded through its use are
not yet realized. Therefore, it is possible that results in future
periods may be materially different as contracts are ultimately
settled. However, we monitor potential losses using VaR
analysis. Our one-day VaR at December 31, 2003 was
approximately $0.6 million.

For financial reporting purposes, assets and liabilities
associated with energy trading transactions accounted for
using fair value are reflected on the Balance Sheets as Energy
risk management assets current and non-current and Energy risk
management liabilities current and non-current, classified as
current or non-current pursuant to each contract’s tenor. Net
gains and losses resulting from revaluation of contracts during
the period are recognized currently in the Statements of Income.

UVFERATIUVND



Retait Customer|Revenue Recognition Qur retail revenues
include amounts thét are not yet billed to customers. Customers
are billed throughout the month as both gas and electric meters
are read. We recognfize revenues for retail energy sales that
have not yet been billed, but where gas or electricity has been
consumed. This is termed “unbilled revenues” and is a widely
recognized and accepted practice for utilities. In making our
estimates of unbilled revenues we use complex systems that
consider various factors, including weather, in our calculation of
retail customer consumption at the end of each month. Given
the use of these syfstems and the fact that customers are billed
monthly, we believe it is unlikely that materially different
results will occur in future periods when revenue is billed.
Related receivablesJare sold under the accounts receivable
sales agreement anid therefore are not reflected on our Balance
Sheets. See Note 1(D)(i) of the Notes to Financial Statements
for additional information. The amount of unbilled revenues
as of December 31,3' 2003, 2002, and 2001 were $176 million,
$153 million, and $172 million, respectively.

Regulatory Accounting Our operating companies are
regulated utility cof’mpam'es. Except with respect to the electric
generation-related assets and liabilities of CG&E, the companies
apply the provisions of Statement 71. In accordance with
Statement 71, regulatory actions may result in accounting
treatment differenti from that of non-rate regulated companies.
The deferral of costs (as requlatory assets) or amounts provided
in current rates to cover costs to be incurred in the future
(as regulatory liabi:lities) may be appropriate when the future
recovery or refunding of such costs is probable. In assessing
probability, we consider such factors as regulatory precedent
and the current regulatory environment, To the extent recovery
of costs is no longér deemed probable, related regulatory assets
would be required to be recognized in current period earnings.
Our deferrals under) the fuel adjustment clause recovery mecha-
nism at PSI involve the use of estimates, Fuel costs, including
purchased power when economically displacing fuel, must be
allocated between PSI's retail customers and wholesale
customers, with the lowest costs allocated to retail customers.
This process is comjplex and involves the use of estimates that
when finalized in future periods may result in adjustments to
amounts deferred and collected from customers.

At December 31, 2003, regulatory assets totaled $595 million
for CG&E (includiné $13 mitlion for ULH&P) and $417 million
for PSI. Current rates include the recovery of $587 million for
CG&E (including $1;‘2 million for ULH&P) and $317 million for
PSI. Of the $100 million not yet approved for recovery by
PSI, $42 million rejlates to reorganization costs incurred in
connection with the merger with CG&E. Deferral of these
costs for inclusion [in PSI's current rate case was previously
authorized by the IURC. PSI has requested recovery of these
costs in its pending rate case and a decision by the IURC is
expected to be matf:le in the first quarter of 2004. Should the
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IURC deny recovery of those costs, a charge to current period
earnings would be required. In addition to the regulatory
assets, CG&E and PSI have regulatory liabilities totaling

$155 million (including $27 million for ULH&P) and $336 million
at December 31, 2003, respectively. See Note 1(C) of the Notes
to Financial Statements for additional detail regarding regula-
tory assets and regulatory liabilities.

Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits Our reported
costs of providing pension and other postretirement benefits
(as described in Note 9 of the Notes to Financial Statements)
are dependent upon numerous factors resulting from actual
plan experience and assumptions of future experience.

Pension costs associated with our defined benefit pension
plans, for example, are impacted by employee demographics
(including age, compensation levels, and employment periods),
the level of contributions we make to the plan, and earnings
on plan assets. Changes made to the provisions of the plan
may impact current and future pension costs. Pension costs
may also be significantly affected by changes in key actuarial
assumptions, including anticipated rates of return on plan
assets and the discount rates used in determining the projected
benefit obligation and pension costs.

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 87, Employers” Accounting for Pensions (Statement
87), changes in pension obligations associated with the above
factors may not be immediately recognized as pension costs on
the Statements of Income, but may be deferred and amortized
in the future over the average remaining service period of active
plan participants to the extent that Statement 87 recognition
provisions are triggered. For the years ended December 31,
2003, 2002, and 2001, we recorded pension costs for our
defined benefit pension plans (including early retirement
program costs recognized in accordance with Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 88, Employers’ Accounting for
Settlements and Curtailments of Defined Benefit Pension Plans
and for Termination Benefits (Statement 88)) of approximately
$62 million, $68 million, and $32 million, respectively.

Our pension plan assets are principally comprised of equity
and debt investments. Differences between actual portfolio
returns and expected returns may result in increased or
decreased pension costs in future periods. Likewise, changes
in assumptions regarding current discount rates and expected
rates of return on plan assets could also increase or decrease
recorded pension costs.

In selecting our discount rate assumption, we considered
rates of return on high-quality corporate debt instruments that
are expected to be available through the maturity dates of the
pension benefits. Qur expected long-term rate of return on plan
assets is based on a calcutation provided by an independent
investment-consulting firm. Our expected long-term rate of
return on pension plan assets is based on our targeted asset
allocation assumption of 60 percent equity investments and
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40 percent debt investments. Qur 60 percent equity investment
target includes allocations to domestic, developed international,
and emerging markets equities. Our asset allocation is designed
to achieve a moderate level of overall portfolio risk in keeping
with our desired risk objective. We regularly review our asset
allocation and periodically rebalance our investments to our
targeted allocation as appropriate.

We base our determination of pension cost on a market-
related valuation of assets that reduces year-to-year volatility.
This market-related valuation recognizes investment gains or
losses over a five-year period from the year in which they occur.
Investment gains or losses for this purpose are the difference
between the expected return calculated using the market-
related value of assets and the actual fair value of assets.

Based on our assumed long-term rate of return of 8.5 percent,
discount rate of 6.25 percent, and various other assumptions,
we estimate that our pension costs associated with our defined
benefit pension plans will increase from $53 million (excluding
Statement 88 costs) in 2003 to approximately $66 million in
2004, Modifying the expected long-term rate of return on our
pension plan assets by .25 percent, and holding all other
assumptions constant, would change 2004 pension costs by
approximately $2 million. Lowering the discount rate assump-
tion by .25 percent, and holding all other assumptions constant,
would change 2004 pension costs by approximately $5 million.

Other postretirement benefit costs are impacted by employee
demographics, per capita claims costs, and health care cost
trend rates. Other postretirement benefit costs may also be
significantly affected by changes in key actuarial assumptions,
including the discount rates used in determining the accumu-
lated postretirement benefit obligation and the postretirement
benefit costs. In accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 106, Employers’ Accounting for
Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions (Statement 106),
changes in postretirement benefit obligations associated
with these factors may not be immediately recognized as
postretirement benefit costs but may be deferred and amortized
in the future over the average remaining service period of active
plan participants to the extent that Statement 106 recognition
provisions are triggered. For the years ended December 31,
2003, 2002, and 2001, we recorded other postretirement
benefit costs of approximately $35 million, $29 million, and
$27 miltion, respectively, in accordance with the provisions
of Statement 106. Based upon a discount rate of 6.25 percent
and various other assumptions, we estimate that our other
postretirement benefit costs will increase from $35 million in
2003 to approximately $38 million in 2004.

See Note 9 of the Notes to Financial Statements for
information on the effects of FASB Staff Position 106-1,
Accounting and Disclosure Requirements Related to the Medrcare
Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003.
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Income Taxes Management judgment is required in
developing our provision for income taxes, including the
determination of deferred tax assets, liabilities and any
valuation allowances recorded against the deferred tax assets.
We evaluate quarterly the realizability of our deferred tax assets
by assessing our valuation allowance and adjusting the amount
of such allowance, if necessary. The factors used to assess the
likelihood of realization are our forecast of future taxable
income and the availability of tax planning strategies that can
be implemented to realize deferred tax assets. Failure to achieve
forecasted taxable income might affect the ultimate realization
of deferred tax assets.

Legal and Environmental Contingencies When it is probable
that an environmental or other legal liability has been incurred,
a loss is recognized assuming the amount of the loss can be
reasonably estimated. Estimates of the probability and the
amount of loss are often made based on currently available
facts, present laws and regulations, and consultation with third-
party experts. Accounting for contingencies requires significant
judgment by management regarding the estimated probabilities
and ranges of exposure to potential liability. Management’s
assessment of our exposure to contingencies could change to
the extent there are additional future developments, administra-
tive actions, or as more information becomes available. If actual
legal obligations are materially different from our estimates, the
recognition of the actual amounts may have a material impact
on our results of operations and financial position.

Impairment of Long-lived Assets Current accounting
standards require long-lived assets be measured for impairment
whenever indicators of impairment exist. If deemed impaired
under the standards, assets are written down to fair value with
a charge to current period earnings. As a producer of electricity,
Cinergy and its operating companies are owners of generating
plants, which are largely coal-fired. At December 31, 2003, the
carrying value of these generating plants is $5 billion. As a
result of the various emissions and by-products of coal
consumption, the companies are subject to extensive environ-
mental regulations and are currently subject to a number of
environmental contingencies. See Note 1(I) of the Notes to
Financial Statements for additional information. While we
cannot predict the potential affect the resolution of these
matters will have on our financial position or results of
operations, we believe that the camying values of these assets
are recoverable. In making this assessment, we consider such
factors as the expected ability to recover additional investment
in environmental compliance expenditures, the relative pricing
of wholesale electricity in the region, the anticipated demand,
and the cost of fuel. We will continue to evaluate these assets
for impairment when events or circumstances indicate the
carrying value may not be recoverable.



Accounting Changes

Energy Trading In October 2002, the EITF reached
consensus in EITF 02-3, to (a) rescind EITF 98-10, (b) generally
preclude the recognition of gains at the inception of new
derivatives, and (c) require all realized and unrealized gains
and losses on energy trading derivatives to be presented net
in the Statements of Income, whether or not settled physically.

The consensus to rescind EITF 98-10 required all energy
trading contracts that do not qualify as derivatives to be
accounted for on an accrual basis, rather than at fair value.
The consensus was immediately effective for all new contracts
executed after Octaber 25, 2002, and required a cumulative
effect adjustment to income, net of tax, on January 1, 2003,
for all contracts executed on or prior to October 25, 2002.

The cumulative effect adjustment, on a net of tax basis, was

a loss of approximately $13 million, which primarily includes
the impact of certain coal contracts, gas inventory, and certain
gas contracts, which are accounted for at fair value. We expect
this rescission to have the largest ongoing impact on our gas
trading business, which uses financial contracts, physical
contracts, and gas inventory to take advantage of various
arbitrage opportunities. Prior to the rescission of EITF 98-10,
all of these activities were accounted for at fair value. Under
the revised guidance, only certain items are accounted for

at fair value, which could increase inter-period volatility in
reported results of operations. As a result, we began applying
fair value hedge accounting in June 2003 to certain quantities
of gas inventory (more fully discussed in Note 1(K)(7) of the
Notes to Financial Statements) and are further reviewing
additional applications for hedge accounting.

The consensus to require all gains and losses on energy
trading derivatives to be presented net in the Statements
of Income was effective January 1, 2003, and required reclassi-
fication for all periods presented. This resulted in substantial
reductions in reported Operating Revenues, Fuel and purchased
and exchanged power expense, and Gas purchased expense.
However, Operating Income and Net Income were not affected
by this change.

Derivatives In May 2003, the FASB issued Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 149, Amendment of
Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities
(Statement 149). Statement 149 primarily amends Statement
133 to incorporate implementation conclusions previously
cleared by the FASB staff, to clarify the definition of a
derivative and to require derivative instruments that include
up-front cash payments to be classified as a financing activity
in the Statements :of Cash Flows. Implementation issues
previously cleared by the FASB staff were effective at the time
they were cleared and new guidance was effective in the third
quarter of 2003. In connection with our adoption, we reviewed
certain power purchase or sale contracts to determine if they
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met the revised normal purchases and sales scope exception
criteria in Statement 149. If these criteria were not met, the
contract was adjusted to fair value. The impact of adopting
Statement 149 was not material to our financial position or
results of operations.

In June 2003, the FASB issued final guidance on the use
of broad market indices (e.g., consumer price index) in power
purchases and sales contracts. This guidance clarifies that the
normal purchases and sales scope exception is precluded if a
contract contains a broad market index that is not clearly and
closely related to the asset being sold or purchased (or a direct
factor in the production of the asset sold or purchased). The
guidance provides criteria that must be met for the index to be
considered clearly and closely related. This guidance, which was
effective in the fourth quarter of 2003, was not matenial to our
financial position or results of operations.

Asset Retirement Obligations In July 2001, the FASB
issued Statement 143, which requires fair value recognition
beginning January 1, 2003, of legal obligations associated with
the retirement or removal of long-lived assets at the time the
obligations are incurred. Statement 143 prohibits the accrual
of estimated retirement and removal costs unless resulting from
legal obligations. Our accounting policy for such legal obliga-
tions and for accrued cost of removal of our rate requlated
long-lived assets is described in Note 1(J) of the Notes to
Financial Statements.

We adopted Statement 143 on January 1, 2003, and
recognized a gain of $39 million (net of tax) for the cumulative
effect of this change in accounting principle. Substantially all of
this adjustment reflects the reversal of previously accrued cost
of removal for CG&E's generating assets, which do not apply the
provisions of Statement 71. Accrued cost of removal at adoption
included $462 million of accumulated cost of removal related
to our operating companies’ utility plant in service assets,
which represent regulatory liabilities after adoption and were
not included as part of the cumulative effect adjustment. The
increases in assets and liabilities from adopting Statement 143
were not material to our financial position.

Pro-forma results as if Statement 143 was applied retroac-
tively for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, are not
materially different from reported results.

Consolidation of VIEs In January 2003, the FASB issued
Interpretation 46, which significantly changes the consolidation
requirements for traditional special purpose entities (SPE) and
certain other entities subject to its scope. This interpretation
defines a VIE as (a) an entity that does not have sufficient
equity to support its activities without additional financiat
support or (b) an entity that has equity investors that do not
have voting rights or do not absorb losses or receive returns.
These entities must be consolidated when certain criteria are
met. The interpretation was originally to be effective as of
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July 1, 2003 for Cinergy; however, the FASB subsequently
permitted deferral of the effective date to December 31, 2003
for traditional SPEs and to March 31, 2004 for all other entities
subject to the scope of Interpretation 46. During this deferral
period, the FASB clarified and amended several provisions,
much of which is intended to assist in the application of
Interpretation 46 to operating entities. Clarifications were
not needed for most traditional SPEs and we therefore elected
to implement Interpretation 46 for such entities, as discussed
below, in accordance with the original implementation date
of July 1, 2003. Prior period financial statements were not
restated for these changes.

Interpretation 46 required us to consolidate two SPEs that
have individual power sale agreements to Central Maine Power
Company. Further, we were no longer permitted to consolidate
a trust that was established by Cinergy Corp. in 2001 to
issue approximately $316 million of combined preferred trust
securities and stock purchase contracts. For further information
on the accounting for these entities see Note 3 of the Notes to
Financial Statements.

We have concluded that our accounts receivable sale facility,
as discussed in Note 3(C) of the Notes to Financial Statements,
will remain unconsolidated since it involves transfers of
financial assets to a qualifying SPE, which is exempted from
consolidation by Interpretation 46 and Statement 140.

We are continuing to evaluate the impact of Interpretation
46 on several operating joint ventures, primarily involved in
cogeneration and energy efficiency operations, that we currently
do not consolidate. If all these entities were consolidated, their
total assets of approximately $590 million (the majority of
which is non-current) and total liabilities of approximately
$210 million (which includes long-term debt of approximately
$90 million) would be recognized on our Balance Sheets.

Our current investment in these entities is approximately

$200 million. We also guarantee certain performance obligations
of these entities with an estimated maximum potential exposure
of approximately $40 million, as disclosed in Note 11(C)(vii)

of the Notes to Financial Statements. If any of these entities
are required to be consolidated, they will be included in the
March 31, 2004 consolidated financial statements.

Financial Instruments with Characteristics of Both Liabilities
and Equity In May 2003, the FASB issued Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 150, Accounting for Certain
Financial Instruments with Characteristics of Both Liabilities and
Equity (Statement 150). Statement 150 establishes standards for
how an issuer classifies and measures certain financial instru-
ments with characteristics of both liabilities and equity. This
statement was effective for financial instruments entered into or
modified after May 31, 2003, and was effective on July 1, 2003,
for financial instruments held prior to issuance of this statement.
Statement 150 would have required Cinergy Corp’s preferred
trust securities to be reported as a liability; however, as
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described more fully in Note 3(B) of the Notes to Financial
Statements, the trust holding these securities is no longer
permitted to be consolidated and the preferred trust securities
are no longer reported on our Balance Sheets. However, our
note payable to the trust is recorded on the Balance Sheets
as Long-term debt. As a result, the impact of adopting
Statement 150 was not material to our financial position

or results of operations.

As discussed in Note 3(B) of the Notes to Financial
Statements, Cinergy Corp. issued forward stock sale contracts
that require purchase by the holder of a certain number of
Cinergy Corp. shares in February 2005 (stock contracts). The
number of shares to be issued is contingent on the market price
of Cinergy Corp. stock, but subject to a predetermined ceiling
and floor price. In October 2003, the FASB staff released an
interpretation of Statement 150 that requires an evaluation
of these stock contracts to determine whether they constitute
a liability, with any changes in accounting required in
January 2004. This interpretation did not have any impact
on our current accounting.

Other Matters

Voluntary Early Retirement Programs (VERP) As a result
of the employees accepting a VERP in 2002, we recorded
expenses of approximately $43 million. During 2003, we offered
a VERP and other severance benefits (Severance Programs) to
certain non-union and union employees. As a result of the
employees electing the Severance Programs, we recorded
expenses of approximately $14 million during 2003.

Synthetic Fuel Production In July 2002, we acquired a
coal-based synthetic fuel production facility. As of December 31,
2003, our net book vatue in this facility was approximately
$60 million. The synthetic fuel produced at this facility qualifies
for tax credits in accordance with Section 29 of the Internal
Revenue Code. Eligibility for these credits expires after 2007.
We received a private letter ruting from the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) in connection with the acquisition of the facility.
To date, we have produced and sold approximately 4.4 million
tons of synthetic fuel at this facility, resulting in approximately
$120 million in tax credits, including approximately $80 million
in 2003.

In the second quarter of 2003, the IRS announced, as a
result of an audit of another taxpayer, that it had reason to
question and was reviewing the scientific validity of test proce-
dures and results that were presented as evidence the fuel
underwent a significant chemical change. The IRS recently
announced that it has finished its review and has determined
that test procedures and results used by taxpayers may be
scientifically valid if the procedures are applied in a consistent
and unbiased manner. The IRS also announced that it plans
to impose new testing and record-keeping requirements on
synthetic fuel producers and plans to issue guidance extending
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these requirements to taxpayers already holding private letter
rulings on the issue of significant chemical change. We believe
that any new testing or record-keeping requirements imposed by
the IRS will not have a material effect on our financial position
or results of operations.

Patents Ronald A. Katz Technology Licensing, L.P. (RAKTL)
has offered us a license to a portfolio of patents claiming that
the patents may be'infringed by certain products and services
utilized by us. The patents purportedly relate to various aspects
of telephone call processing in Cinergy call centers. As of this
date, no legal proceedings have been instituted against us,
but if the RAKTL patents are valid, enforceable and apply to
our business, we could be required to seek a license from RAKTL
or to discontinue certain activities. We are currently considering
this matter, but lack sufficient information to assess the
potential outcome at this time.

PUCO Review of Financial Condition of Ohio Regulated
Utilities In October 2002, as the result of financial problems
experienced by certain public utility companies and the existing
state of the economy, the PUCO issued an order initiating a
review of, and requesting comments with respect to, the finan-
cial condition of the 19 large public utilities (gas, electric, and
telecommunication) serving Ohio customers, including CG&E.
The PUCO intends to identify available measures to ensure that
the regulated operations of the Ohio public utilities are not
adversely impacted/ by the parent or affiliate companies’ non-
regulated operations. CG&E filed comments stating that the
PUCO has sufficient authority to adequately regulate the finan-
cial condition of public utilities. In January 2004, the PUCO
staff filed their recommendations on the measures to be used to
address the PUCO’s.concerns, focusing on such areas as dividend
distributions, cost of capital, and restrictions on non-regulated
investments, loans, and guarantees. CG&E cannot predict the
outcome of this matter at this time.

Energy Market Investigations In July 2003, we received
a subpoena from the Commodity Futures Trading Commission
(CFTC). As has been previously reported by the press, the CFTC
has served subpoenas on numerous other energy companies.
The CFTC request sought certain information regarding our
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trading activities, including price reporting to energy industry
publications. The CFTC sought particular information concerning
these matters for the period May 2000 through January 2001
as to one of our employees. Based on an initial review of these
matters, we placed that employee on administrative leave and
have subsequently terminated his employment. We are continu-
ing an investigation of these matters, including whether price
reporting inconsistencies occurred in our operations, and have
been cooperating fully with the CFTC.

In August 2003, Cinergy, along with 38 other companies,
was named as a defendant in civil litigation filed as a purported
class action on behalf of all persons who purchased and/or sold
New York Mercantile Exchange natural gas futures and options
contracts between January 1, 2000 and December 31, 2002. The
complaint alleges that improper price reporting caused damages
to the class. Two similar lawsuits have subsequently been filed,
and these three lawsuits have been consolidated for pretrial
purposes. Plaintiffs filed a consolidated class action complaint
in January 2004. We believe this action is without merit and
intend to defend this lawsuit vigorously; however, we cannot
predict the outcome of this matter at this time.

In the second quarter of 2003, we received initial and
follow-up third-party subpoenas from the SEC requesting infor-
mation related to particular trading activity with one of our
counterparties who was the target of an investigation by the
SEC. We have fully cooperated with the SEC in connection with
this matter. In January 2004, we received a grand jury subpoena
from the Assistant United States Attorney in the Southern
District of Texas for information relating to the same trading
activities being investigated by the SEC. Specifically, the
Assistant United States Attorney has requested information
relating to communications between a former employee and
another energy company, We understand that we are neither
a target nor are we under investigation by the Department of
Justice in relation to these communications.

At this time, it is not possible to predict the outcome
of these investigations and litigation or their impact on our
financial position or results of operations; although, in the
opinion of management, they are not likely to have a material
adverse effect on our financial position or results of operations.




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

(dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 2003 2002 2001
Operating Revenues (Note 1{Q)(i))
Electric $3,383,132 $3,338,068 $3,215,652
Gas 835,507 590,471 655,678
Other 197,238 130,813 78,246
Total Operating Revenues 4,415,877 4,059,352 3,949,576
Operating Expenses
Fuel and purchased and exchanged power (Note 1(Q)(7)) 1,158,196 989,699 1,014,571
Gas purchased (Note 1(Q)(i)) 503,834 309,983 397,310
Operation and maintenance 1,276,453 1,291,589 1,008,133
Depreciation 419,098 405,487 366,648
Taxes other than income taxes 249,746 263,002 227,652
Total Operating Expenses 3,607,327 3,259,760 3,014,314
Operating Income 808,550 799,592 935,262
Equity in Earnings of Unconsolidated Subsidiaries 15,201 15,261 1,494
Miscellaneous Income — Net 38,156 12,402 40,404
Interest Expense 268,602 243,099 258,723
Preferred Dividend Requirement of Subsidiary Trust (Note 3(B)) 11,940 23,832 1,067
Income Before Taxes 581,365 560,324 717,370
Income Taxes (Note 10) 143,508 160,255 257,308
Preferred Dividend Requirements of Subsidiaries 3,433 3,433 3,433
Income Before Discontinued Operations and Cumulative Effect
of Changes in Accounting Principles 434,424 396,636 456,629
Discontinued operations, net of tax (Note 14) 8,886 (25,161) (14,350)
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles, net of tax (Note 1(Q)(v7)) 26,462 (10,899) -
Net Income $ 469,772 $ 360,576 $ 442,279
Average Common Shares Outstanding 176,535 167,047 159,110
Earnings Per Common Share (Note 16)
Income Before Discontinued Operations and Cumulative Effect
of Changes in Accounting Principles $ 2.46 $ 2.37 $ 2.87
Discontinued operations, net of tax 0.05 (0.15) (0.09)
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles, net of tax 0.15 (0.06) -
Net Income $ 2.66 $ 2.16 $ 2.78
Earnings Per Common Share — Assuming Dilution (Note 16)
Income Before Discontinued Operations and Cumulative Effect
of Changes in Accounting Principles $ 2.43 $ 2.34 $ 2.84
Discontinued operations, net of tax 0.05 (0.15) (0.09)
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles, net of tax 0.15 (0.06) -
Net Income $ 2.63 $ 2.13 $ 2.75
Dividends Declared Per Common Share $ 1.84 $ 1.80 $ 1.80

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS
DECEMBER 31
(dollars in thousands) 2003 2002
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 169,120 $ 200,112
Restricted deposits (Note 6) 92,813 3,092
Notes receivable, current (Note 5) 189,854 135,873
Accounts receivable less accumulated provision for doubtful accounts
of $7,884 at December 31, 2003, and $16,368 at December 31, 2002 (Note 3(C)) 1,074,518 1,280,810
Materials, supplies, and fuel (Note 1(G)) 321,658 319,454
Energy risk management current assets (Note 1(K){i)) 305,058 464,028
Prepayments and other 89,576 107,086
Total Current Assets 2,242,597 2,510,455
Property, Plant, and Equipment — at Cost
Utility plant in service (Note 19) 9,732,123 8,669,045
Construction wark in progress 275,459 469,300
Total Utility iPlant 10,007,582 9,138,345
Non-regulated property, plant, and equipment (Note 19) 4,527,943 4,667,940
Accumulated depreciation (Note 1(Q)(71)) 4,908,019 4,639,713
Net Property, Plant, and Equipment 9,627,506 9,166,572
Other Assets
Regulatory assets (Note 1(C)) 1,012,151 1,022,696
Investments inunconsolidated subsidiaries 494,520 417,188
Energy risk management non-current assets (Note 1(K)(7)) 97,334 162,773
Notes receivable, non-current (Note 5) 213,853 -
Other investments 184,044 163,851
Goodwill ‘ 43,717 43,717
Other intangible assets 1,632 2,059
Other 1 197,351 195,867
Total Other Assets 2,244,602 2,008,151
Assets of Discontinued Operations (Note 14) 4,501 147,265
Total Assets ' $14,119,206 $13,832,443

The accompanying rotes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

DECEMBER 31

(dollars in thousands) 2003 2002
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 1,240,423 $ 1,318,379
Accrued taxes 217,993 258,613
Accrued interest 68,952 62,244
Notes payable and other short-term obligations (Note 6) 351,412 667,973
Long-term debt due within one year 839,103 176,000
Energy risk management current liabilities (Note 1(K)(7)) 296,122 407,710
Other 107,438 105,026
Total Current Liabilities 3,121,443 2,995,945
Non-Current Liabilities
Long-term debt (Note 4) 4,131,909 4,011,568
Deferred income taxes (Note 10) 1,557,981 1,458,171
Unamortized investment tax credits 108,884 118,095
Accrued pension and other postretirement benefit costs (Note 9) 662,834 626,167
Accrued cost of removal (Note 1(C)) 490,856 525,415
Energy risk management non-current liabilities (Note 1(K)(7)) 64,861 143,991
Other 205,344 179,767
Total Non-Current Liabilities 7,222,669 7,063,174
Liabilities of Discontinued Operations (Note 14) 11,594 108,833
Commitments and Contingencies (Note 11)
Total Liabilities 10,355,706 10,167,952
Preferred Trust Securities (Note 3(B))
Company obligated, mandatorily redeemable, preferred trust securities
of subsidiary, holding solely debt securities of the company - 308,187
Cumulative Preferred Stock of Subsidiaries
Not subject to mandatory redemption 62,818 62,828
Common Stock Equity (Note 2)
Common Stock — $.01 par value; authorized shares — 600,000,000;
issued shares — 178,438,369 at December 31, 2003, and
168,663,115 at December 31, 2002; outstanding shares — 178,336,854
at December 31, 2003, and 168,663,115 at December 31, 2002 1,784 1,687
Paid-in capital ' 2,195,985 1,918,136
Retained earnings 1,551,003 1,403,453
Treasury shares at cost — 101,515 shares at December 31, 2003 (3.255) -
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (Note 18) (44,835) (29,800)
Total Common Stock Equity 3,700,682 3,293,476
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity $14,119,206 $13,832,443

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN COMMON STOCK EQUITY

ACCUMULATED TOTAL
OTHER COMMON
v COMMON  PAID-IN RETAINED TREASURY ~ COMPREHENSIVE STOCK
(dollars in thousands) . STOCK CAPITAL EARNINGS STOCK INCOME (LOSS) EQUITY
2001
Beginning balance (158,967,661 shares) $1,590 $1,619,153 $1,179,113 $ - $(10,895) $2,788,961
Comprehensive income:
Net income 442,279 442,279
Other comprehensive income (loss),
net of tax effect of $1,454 (Note 18)
Foreign currency translation adjustment (Note 1(R)) 1,641 1,641
Minimum pension liability adjustment (1,555) (1,555)
Unrealized| gain (loss) on investment trusts (841) (841)
Cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle (2,500) (2,500)
Cash flow hedges (Note 1(K)(77}) (2,779) (2,779)
Total comprehensive income 436,245
Issuance of common stock — net (435,178 shares) 4 9,896 9,900
Treasury shares purchased (344,034 shares) (10,015) (10,015)
Treasury shares reissued (344,034 shares) 9,157 9,157
Dividends on common stock ($1.80 per share) (286,289) (286,289)
Stock purchase contracts (Note 2(E)) (23,200) (23,200)
Other 14,668 2,032 16,700
Ending balance (159,402,839 shares) $1,594 $1,619,659 $1,337,135 $ - $(16,929)  $2,941,459
2002
Comprehensive income: :
Net income 360,576 360,576
Other comprehensive income (loss),
net of tax effect of $11,509 (Note 18)
Foreign cutrency translation adjustment,
net of réclassification adjustments (Note 1(R)) 25,917 25,917
Minimum pension liability adjustment (13,763) (13,763)
Unrealized!gain (loss) on investment trusts (5,277) (5,277)
Cash flow hedges (Note 1(K)(i7)) (19,748) (19,748)
Total comprehensive income 347,705
Issuance of common stock — net (9,260,276 shares) 93 267,768 267,861
Dividends on common stock ($1.80 per share) (298,292) (298,292)
Other 30,709 4,034 34,743
Ending balance (168,663,115 shares) $1,687 $1,918,136 $1,403,453 $ - $(29,800)  $3,293,476
2003
Comprehensive income:
Net income 469,772 469,772
Other comprehensive income (loss),
net of tax effect of $11,700 (Note 18)
Foreign cufrency translation adjustment,
net of reclassification adjustments (Note 1(R)) 10,528 10,528
Minimum pension liability adjustment (33,846) (33,846)
Unrealizedigain (loss) on investment trusts 6,757 6,757
Cash flow hedges (Note 1(K)(ii}) 1,526 1,526
Total comprehensive income 454,737
Issuance of common stock — net (9,775,254 shares) 97 269,977 270,074
Treasury shares purchased (101,515 shares) (3,255) (3,255)
Dividends on common stock ($1.84 per share) (322,371) (322,371)
Other ‘ 7,872 149 8,021
Ending balance (178,336,854 shares) $1,784 $2,195,985 $1,551,003 $(3,255) $(44,835) $3,700,682

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(doltars in thousands) 2003 2002 2001

Cash Flows from Continuing Operations
Operating Activities
Net income $ 469,772 $ 360,576 $ 442,279
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation 419,098 405,487 366,648
(Income) Loss of discontinued operations, net of tax (8,886) 25,161 14,350
(Income) Loss on sale of investment in unconsolidated subsidiaries (93) (16,518) -
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles, net of tax (26,462) 10,899 -
Change in net position of energy risk management activities (11,723) (43,202) (96,850)
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits — net 85,108 148,069 118,544
Equity in (earnings) losses of unconsolidated subsidiaries (15,201) (15,261) (1,494)
Allowance for equity funds used during construction (7,532) (12,861) (8,628)
Regulatory assets deferrals (83,228) (110,867) (141,324)
Regulatory assets amortization 90,476 116,512 119,344
Accrued pension and other postretirement benefit costs 36,667 127,366 34,246
Deferred cost under gas recovery mechanism (19,335) (23,373) 53,374
Cost of removal (16,598) - -

Changes in current assets and current liabilities:
Restricted deposits (9,382) 969 (3,561)
Accounts and notes receivable 123,504 (235,437) 495,295
Materials, supplies, and fuel (2,059) (83,585) (81,269)
Prepayments 8,859 (26,818) 13,507
Accounts payable (89,149) 311,339 (465,034)
Accrued taxes and interest (35,510) 65,019 (40,345)
Other assets (13,157) (49,259) (19,925)
Other liabilities 50,504 1,586 (75,467)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 945,673 955,802 723,690

Financing Activities

Change in short-term debt (312,747) (442,469) 15,339
Issuance of long-term debt 688,166 628,170 872,930
Issuance of preferred trust securities - - 306,327
Redemption of long-term debt (487,901) (112,578) (90,448)
Funds on deposit from issuance of debt securities (80,339) - -
Retirement of preferred stock of subsidiaries (10) (3) (1)
Issuance of common stock 270,074 267,861 9,900
Dividends on common stock (322,371) (298,292) (286,289)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (245,128) 42,689 827,758

Investing Activities
Construction expenditures (less allowance for equity funds

used during construction) (704,117) (853,332) (832,693)
Proceeds from notes receivable 9,187 - -
Acquisitions and other investments (87,859) (118,375) (701,833)
Proceeds from sale of subsidiaries and equity investments 51,252 86,071 -

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities $(731,537) $(885,636)  $(1,534,526)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,



CONSOLIDATED! STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(CONTINUED) ‘

(dollars in thousands) 2003 2002 2001
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
from continuing operations $(30,992) $112,855 $ 16,922
Cash and cash equivalents from continuing operations
at beginning of period 200,112 87,257 70,335
Cash and cash equivalents from continuing operations
at end of period $169,120 $200,112 $ 87,257
Cash Flows from Discontinued Operations
Operating activities $ (5.871) $ 40,397 $ (5,841)
Financing activities (14,898) (39,464) 39,505
Investing activities (202) (3,772) (32,573)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
from discontinued operations (20,971) (2,839) 1,091
Cash and cash equivalents from discontinued operations
at beginning of period 20,971 23,810 22,719
Cash and cash equivalents from discontinued operations
at end of period $ - $ 20,971 $ 23,810
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
Cash paid during:the year for:
Interest (net of amount capitalized) $263,228 $253,266 $271,323
Income taxes . $ 92,175 $ 57,739 $153,092
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CAPITALIZATION
DECEMBER 31
(dollars in thousands) 2003 2002
Long-term Debt (excludes current portion)
Cinergy Corp.
Other Long-term:Debt:
6.53 % Debentures due December 16, 2008 $200,000 $200,000
6.125% Debentures due April 15, 2004 - 200,000
6.25 % Debentures due September 1, 2004 (Executed interest rate swaps
of $250 million set at London Inter-Bank Offered Rate (LIBOR) plus 2.44%) - 512,554
6.90 % Note Payable due February 16, 2007 (Note 4) 326,032 -
Total Other Long-term Debt 526,032 912,554
Unamortized Premium and Discount — Net (6,080) (165)
Total — Cinergy Corp. 519,952 912,389
Cinergy Global Resources, Inc.
Other Long-term! Debt:
6.20 % Debentures due November 3, 2008 150,000 150,000
Variable interest rate of EURIBOR plus 1.2%, maturing November 2016 79,104 63,675
Total Other Long-term Debt 229,104 213,675
Unamortized Premium and Discount — Net (160) (193)
Total — Cinergy Global Resources, Inc. 228,944 213,482
Cinergy Investments, Inc.
Other Long-term Debt:
9.23 % Notes Payable, due November 5, 2016 (Note 4) 107,142 -
7.81 % Notes Payable, due June 1, 2009 (Note 4) 93,041 -
Other 3,547 -
Total — Cinergy I‘nvestments, Inc. $203,730 $ -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CAPITALIZATION
(CONTINUED)

OECEMBER 31

(dollars in thousands) 2003 2002
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company (CG&E) and subsidiaries
First Mortgage Bonds:
6.45 % Series due February 15, 2004 $ - $ 110,000
7.20 % Series due October 1, 2023 - 265,500
5.45 % Series due January 1, 2024 (Pollution Control) 46,700 46,700
5% % Series due January 1, 2024 (Pollution Control) 48,000 48,000
Total First Mortgage Bonds 94,700 470,200
Other Long-term Debt:
Liguid Asset Notes with Coupon Exchange due October 1, 2007
(Executed interest rate swap to fix the rate at 6.87% through maturity) 100,000 100,000
6.40 % Debentures due April 1, 2008 100,000 100,000
6.90 % Debentures due June 1, 2025 (Redeemable at the option of the holders on June 1, 2005) 150,000 150,000
8.28 % Junior Subordinated Debentures due June 30, 2025 - 100,000
5.70 % Debentures due September 15, 2012, effective interest rate of 6.42% 500,000 500,000
5.40 % Debentures due June 15, 2033, effective interest rate of 6.90% 200,000 -
5% % Debentures due June 15, 2033 200,000 -
Series 2002A, Ohio Air Quality Development Revenue Refunding Bonds,
due September 1, 2037 (Pollution Control) 42,000 42,000
Series 20028, Ohio Air Quality Development Revenue Refunding Bonds, '
due September 1, 2037 (Pollution Control) 42,000 42,000
Series 1992A, 6.50% Collateralized Pollution Control Revenue Refunding Bonds,
due November 15, 2002 12,721 12,721
Total Other Long-term Debt 1,346,721 1,046,721
Unamortized Premium and Discount — Net (37,299) (1,861)
Total CG&E Long-term Debt 1,404,122 1,515,060
The Union Light, Heat and Power Company
Other Long-term Debt:
6.50 % Debentures due April 30, 2008 20,000 20,000
7.65 % Debentures due July 15, 2025 15,000 15,000
7.875% Debentures due September 15, 2009 20,000 20,000
Total Other Long-term Debt 55,000 55,000
Unamortized Premium and Discount — Net (315) (347)
Total ULH&P Long-term Debt 54,685 54,653
Total CG&E Consolidated Long-term Debt $1,458,807 $1,569,713
PSI Energy, Inc. (PSI)
First Mortgage Bonds:
Series ZZ, 5% % due February 15, 2028 (Pollution Control) $ 50,000 $ 50,000
Series AAA, 7' % due February 1, 2024 30,000 30,000
Series BBB, 8.0 % due July 15, 2009 124,665 124,665
Series CCC, 8.85 % due January 15, 2022 53,055 53,055
Series DDD, 8.31 % due September 1, 2032 38,000 38,000
Series EEE, 6.65 % due June 15, 2006 325,000 325,000
Total First Mortgage Bonds 620,720 620,720
Secured Medium-term Notes:
Series A, 8.55% to 8.57% as of December 31, 2003; 8.37% to 8.81% as of December 31, 2002.
Due November 8, 2006 to June 1, 2022 7,500 34,300
Series B, 6.37% to 8.24%, due August 15, 2008 to August 22, 2022 70,000 70,000
(Series A and B, 7.255% weighted average interest rate as of December 31, 2003; 7.623%
weighted average interest rate as of December 31, 2002. 10.1 and 13.9 year weighted
average remaining life at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively)
Total Secured Medium-term Notes $ 77,500 $ 104,300

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CAPITALIZATION
(CONTINUED) '

DECEMBER 31

(dollars in thousands) : 2003 2002
PSI Energy, Inc. (PSI)
Other Long-term Debt:
Indiana Development Finance Authority Environmental Refunding Revenue Bonds,
due May 1, 2035 $ 44,025 $ 44,025
Indiana Development Finance Authority Environmental Refunding Revenue Bonds,
due April 1, 2022 10,000 10,000
6.35% Debentures due November 15, 2006 50 50
6.50% Synthetic Putable Yield Securities due August 1, 2026
(Interest rate resets August 1, 2005) 50,000 50,000
7.25% Junior Maturing Principal Securities due March 15, 2028 2,658 2,658
6.00% Rural Utilities Service Obligation payable in annual installments 80,988 82,025
6.52% Senior Notes due March 15, 2009 97,342 97,342
7.85% Debentures due October 15, 2007 265,000 265,000
5.00% Debentures due September 15, 2013 400,000 -
Series 2002A, Indiana Development Finance Authority Environmental Refunding Revenue Bonds,
due March 1, 2031 23,000 23,000
Series 2002B, Indiana Development Finance Authority Environmental Refunding Revenue Bonds,
due March 1, 2019 24,600 24,600
Series 2003, Indiana Development Finance Authority Environmental Refunding Revenue Bonds,
due April 1, 2022 35,000 -
Total Other Long-term Debt 1,032,663 598,700
Unamortized Premium and Discount — Net (10,407) (7,736)
Total PSI Long-term Debt 1,720,476 1,315,984
Total ConsolidatediLong-term Debt $4,131,909 $4,011,568
Preferred Trust Securities
Company obligated, mandatorily redeemable, preferred trust securities
of subsidiary, holding solely debt securities of the company $ - $ 308,187
Cumulative Preferred Stock of Subsidiaries
Shares
Par/Stated Authorized Qutstanding at Mandatory
Value} Shares December 31, 2003 Series Redemption
CG&E $10Q 6,000,000 204,849 4% - 43/% No $ 20,485 $ 20,485
PSI $100 5,000,000 347,445 3Y% - 67/% No 34,744 34,754
PSI $ 25 5,000,000 303,544 4.16% - 4.32% No 7,589 7,589
Total Cumulative Preferred Stock of Subsidiaries 62,818 62,828
Common Stock Equity
Common Stock — $0.01 par value; authorized shares — 600,000,000;
issued shares — 178,438,369 at December 31, 2003, and 168,663,115 at
December 31, 2002; outstanding shares — 178,336,854 at December 31, 2003
and 168,663,115 at December 31, 2002 $ 1,784 $ 1,687
Paid-in capital 2,195,985 1,918,136
Retained earnings 1,551,003 1,403,453
Treasury shares at cost — 101,515 shares at December 31, 2003 (3,255) -
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (44,835) (29,800)
Total Common Stock Equity 3,700,682 3,293,476
Total — Consoliddted Capitalization $7,895,409 $7,676,059

The accompanying notes ajre an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Management is responsible for the accuracy, objectivity, and
consistency of the financial statements presented in this repaort.
The Consolidated Financial Statements of Cinergy Corp. (Cinergy)
conform to generally accepted accounting principles and have
also been prepared to comply with accounting policies and
principles prescribed by the applicable regulatory authorities.

To assure the reliability of Cinergy’s financial statements,
management maintains a system of internal controls. This
system is designed to provide reasonable assurance that assets
are safequarded, that transactions are executed with manage-
ment’s authorization, and that transactions are properly
recorded so financial statements can be prepared in accordance
with the policies and principles previously described.

Cinergy has established policies intended to ensure that
employees adhere to the highest standards of business ethics.
Management also takes steps to assure the integrity and
objectivity of Cinergy’s accounts by careful setection of
managers, division of responsibilities, delegation of authority,
and communication programs to assure that policies and
standards are understood.

An internal auditing program is used to evaluate the
adequacy of and compliance with internal controls. Although
no cost effective internal control system will preclude all errors
and irregularities, management believes that Cinergy’s system
of internal controls provides reasonable assurance that material

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Cinergy Corp.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets and statements of capitalization of Cinergy Corp. and
subsidiaries as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the related
consolidated statements of income, changes in common stock
equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2003. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on
our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and signifi-
cant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position

errors or irregularities are prevented, or would be detected
within a timely period.

Cinergy’s Consolidated Financial Statements have been
audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, which has expressed its
opinion with respect to the fairness of the statements. The
auditors’ examination included a review of the system of
internal controls and tests of transactions to the extent they
considered necessary to render their opinion.

The Board of Directors, through its audit committee of
outside directors, meets periodically with management, internal
auditors, and independent auditors to assure that they are
carrying out their respective responsibilities. The audit commit-
tee has full access to the internal and independent auditors,
and meets with them, with and without management present,
to discuss auditing and financial reporting matters.

(e & b

James E. Rogers
President and Chief Executive Officer

R. Foster Duncan
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

of Cinergy Corp. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2003 and
2002, and the results of their operations and their cash flows
for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,
2003, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, in 2003
Cinergy Corp. adopted Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (SFAS) No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement
Obligations;” Financial Accounting Standards Board Interpretation
No. 46, “Cansolidation of Variable Interest Entities;” Emerging
Issues Task Force Issue 02-3, “Issues Involved in Accounting
for Derivative Contracts Held for Trading Purposes and Contracts
Involved in Energy Trading and Risk Management Activities;”
and the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123
“Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation.” In 2002,

Cinergy Corp. adopted SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets.”

/DW ¢M P

Deloitte & Touche LLP
Cincinnati, Ohio
February 16, 2004



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In this report Cinergy (which includes Cinergy Corp. and all
of our regulated and non-requlated subsidiaries) is, at times,

referred to in the first person as “we”, “our”, or “us".

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(A) NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Cinergy Corp., a Delaware corporation organized in 1993, owns
all outstanding common stock of The Cincinnati Gas & Electric
Company (CG&E) and PSI Energy, Inc. (PSI), both of which are
public utilities. As a result of this ownership, we are considered
a utility holding company. Because we are a holding company
with material utility subsidiaries operating in multiple states,
we are registered with and are subject to regulation by the
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) under the Public
Utility Holding Company Act of 1935, as amended (PUHCA).
Our other principal subsidiaries are:

° Cinergy Services, Inc. (Services);
© Cinergy Investments, Inc. (Investments); and
e Cinergy Wholésale Energy, Inc. (Wholesale Energy).

CG&E, an Ohio corporation organized in 1837, is a combi-
nation electric and gas public utility company that provides
service in the southwestern portion of Ohio and, through its
subsidiaries, in neérby areas of Kentucky and Indiana. CG&E is
responsible for the majority of our power marketing and trading
activity. CG&E's principal subsidiary, The Union Light, Heat and
Power Company (ULH&P), is a Kentucky corporation organized
in 1901, that provides electric and gas service in northern
Kentucky. CG&E's other subsidiaries are insignificant to its
results of operations.

In 2001, CG&E began a transition to electric deregulation
and customer choice. Currently, the competitive retail electric
market in Ohio is'in the development stage. CG&E is recovering
its Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCO) approved costs
and retail electric rates are frozen during this market develop-
ment period. In January 2003, CG&E filed an application with
the PUCO for approval of a methodology to establish how
market-based ratés for non-residential customers will be
determined when'the market development period ends. In
December 2003, the PUCO requested that CG&E propose a
rate stabilization plan. In January 2004, CGRE complied with
the PUCO request and filed an electric reliability and rate
stabilization ptari. See Nate 17 for a discussion of key elements
of Ohio deregulation.

PSI, an Indiana corporation organized in 1942, is a vertically
integrated and regulated electric utility that provides service in
north central, central, and southern Indiana.
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The following table presents further information related
to the operations of our domestic utility companies (our
operating companies):

PRINCIPAL LINE(S) OF BUSINESS

CG&E and subsidiaries

© Generation, transmission, distribution, and sale
of electricity

® Sale and/or transportation of natural gas

@ Electric commodity marketing and trading operations

PSI

© Generation, transmission, distribution, and sale
of electricity

Services is a service company that provides our subsidiaries
with a variety of centralized administrative, management, and
support services. Investments holds most of our domestic
non-regulated, energy-related businesses and investments,
including gas marketing and trading operations,

Wholesale Energy, through a wholly-owned subsidiary,
Cinergy Power Generation Services, LLC (Generation Services),
provides electric production-related construction, operation,
and maintenance services to certain affiliates and non-affiliated
third parties.

We conduct operations through our subsidiaries and manage
our businesses through the following three reportable segments:
© Commercial Business Unit (Commercial), formerly named

the Energy Merchant Business Unit;

@ Regulated Businesses Business Unit (Regulated

Businesses); and
° Power Technology and Infrastructure Services Business Unit
(Power Technology).

For further discussion of our reportable segments see
Note 15.

(B) PRESENTATION

Management makes estimates and assumptions when preparing
financial statements under generally accepted accounting princi-
ples (GAAP). Actual results could differ, as these estimates and
assumptions involve judgment. These estimates and assumptions
affect various matters, including:
® the reported amounts of assets and liabilities in our
Balance Sheets at the dates of the financial statements;
@ the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
dates of the financial statements; and
° the reported amounts of revenues and expenses in our
Statements of Income during the reporting periods.




Additionally, we have reclassified certain prior-year amounts
in our financial statements to conform to current presentation.
We use three different methods to report investments in
subsidiaries or other companies: the consolidation method,

the equity method, and the cost method.

(i) Consolidation Method

For traditional operating entities, we use the consolidation
method when we own a majority of the voting stock of or have
the ability to control a subsidiary. For variable interest entities
(VIE) (discussed further in Note 3), we use the consolidation
method when we anticipate absorbing a majority of the losses
or returns of an entity, should they occur. We eliminate all
significant intercompany transactions when we consolidate
these accounts. Our consolidated financial statements include
the accounts of Cinergy and its wholly-owned subsidiaries.

(ii) Equity Method

We use the equity method to report investments, joint
ventures, partnerships, subsidiaries, and affiliated companies
in which we do not have control, but have the ability to
exercise influence over operating and financial policies
(generally, 20 percent to 50 percent ownership). Under the
equity method we report:

® our investment in the entity as Investments in

unconsolidated subsidiaries in our Balance Sheets; and

® our percentage share of the earnings from the entity as
Equity in earnings (losses) of unconsolidated subsidiaries
in our Statements of Income.

(iii} Cost Method

We use the cost method to report investments, joint
ventures, partnerships, subsidiaries, and affiliated companies
in which we do not have control and are unable to exercise
significant influence over operating and financial policies
(generally, up to 20 percent ownership). Under the cost method
we report our investments in the entity as Other investments in
our Balance Sheets.
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(€C) REGULATION

Our operating companies and certain of our non-utility
subsidiaries must comply with the rules prescribed by the SEC
under the PUHCA, Our operating companies must also comply
with the rules prescribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission (FERC) and the applicable state utility commissions
of Ohio, Indiana, and Kentucky.

Our operating companies use the same accounting policies
and practices for financial reporting purposes as non-regulated
companies under GAAP. However, sometimes actions by the FERC
and the state utility commissions result in accounting treatment
different from that used by non-regulated companies. When
this occurs, we apply the provisions of Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 71, Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of
Regulation (Statement 71). In accordance with Statement 71,
we record regulatory assets and liabilities (expenses deferred for
future recovery from customers or amounts provided in current
rates to cover costs to be incurred in the future, respectively)
on our Balance Sheets.

Comprehensive electric deregulation legislation was passed
in Ohio in July 1999. As required by the legislation, CG&E
filed its Proposed Transition Plan for approval by the PUCO
in December 1999. In August 2000, the PUCO approved a
stipulation agreement relating to CG&E's transition plan. This
plan created a Regulatory Transition Charge (RTC) designed
to recover CG&E's generation-related regulatory assets and
transition costs over a ten-year period which began January 1,
2001. Accordingly, Statement 71 was discontinued for the
generation portion of CG&E's business and Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 101, Regulated Enterprises
— Accounting for the Discontinuation of Application of FASB
Statement No. 71 was applied. The effect of this change on
the financial statements was immaterial. Except with respect
to the generation-related assets and liabilities of CG&E, as of
December 31, 2003, our operating companies continue to meet
the criteria of Statement 71. However, to the extent other
states implement deregulation legislation, the application of
Statement 71 will need to be reviewed. Based on our operating
companies’ current regulatory orders and the regulatory environ-
ment in which they currently operate, the recovery of regulatory
assets recognized in the accompanying Balance Sheets as of
December 31, 2003, is probable. For a further discussion of Qhio
deregulation see Note 17. For a further discussion on PSI's
pending retail rate case see Note 11(B)(i).
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Our regulatory assets, liabilities, and amounts authorized for recovery through regulatory orders at December 31, 2003, and 2002,

are as follows:

2003 2002
{in millions) CGaE() PSI Cinergy ccaE(t) [ Cinergy
Regulatory assets
Amounts due fromicustomers — income taxes(?) 53 $ 22 $ .75 $ 53 $ 25 $ 78
Gasification services agreement buyout costs(3) (6) - 235 235 - 240 240
Post-in-service carrying costs and deferred
operating expenses(® () 2 70 72 1 42 43
Coal contract buyout costs - - - - 10 10
Deferred merger casts 1 46 47 1 51 52
Unamortized costs!of reacquiring debt 17 28 45 9 3¢ 39
Coal gasification services expenses(®) - 1 1 - 4 4
RTC recoverable assets(4) (6) 517 - 517 537 - 537
Other 5 15 20 4 16 20
Total Regulatory assets $ 595 $ 417 $1,012 $605 $418 $1,023
Total Regulatory assets authorized for recovery() $ 587 $ 317 $ 905 $598 $360 $ 958
Regulatory liabilities
Accrued cost of removal®) $(155) $(336) $ (491) $ - $ - 5 -

(1) Includes $13 million dt December 31, 2003, and $5 million at December 31, 2002, related to ULH&P's regulatory assets. Of these amounts, $11.7 million at December 31, 2003,
and $3.6 million at December 31, 2002, have been authonized for recovery. Includes $(27) million of regulatory liobilities at December 31, 2003 related to ULH&P.

(2) The various regulatory, commissions overseeing the regulated business operations of our operating companies regulate income tax provisions reflected in customer rates. In accordance
with the provisions of \Statement 71, we have recorded net regulatory assets for CG&E, PSI, and ULH&P.

(3) PSI reached an agreement with Dynegy, Inc. to purchase the remainder of jts 25-year contract for coal gasification services, In accordance with en order from the Indiana Utility
Regulatory Commission (IURC), PSI began recovering this asset over an 18-year period that commenced upon the termination of the gas services agreement in 2000.

(4) In August 2000, CG&E's deregulation transition plan was approved. Effective January 1, 2001, a RTC went into effect and provides for recovery of all then existing generation-related
regulotory ossets and various transition costs over g ten-year period. Because o separate chorge provides for recovery, these assets were aggregated and ore included as a single
amount in this presentation. The classification of all transmission and distribution related regulatory assets has remained the same.

(5) At December 31, 2003, these amounts were being recovered through rates charged to customers over a peried ranging from 1 to 49 years for (G&E, 1 to 30 years for PSI, and

1 to 17 years for ULHEP.
(6) Regulatory assets earming a return at December 31, 2003,

(?) for PSI amount includes $30 million that is not yet authorized for recovery and currently is not eaming a return at December 31, 2003. See Note 11(B)(i) for information on

the PSI retail electric rate case.

(8) Represents amounts received for anticipated future removal and retirement costs of regulated property, plant, and equipment. These amounts were recharacterized as requlatory
tiabilities upon adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations (Statement 143), which prohibits the accrual of
such omounts unless removal (or other retirement activity) is required pursuont to o legol obligation. See (J) and (Q) (i) below for further discussion of Statement 143.

(D) REVENUE RECOGNITION

(7) Utility Revenues

Our operating companies record Operating Revenues for
electric and gas service when delivered to customers, Customers
are billed throughout the month as both gas and electric meters
are read. We recognize revenues for retail energy sales that
have not yet been billed, but where gas or electricity has been
consumed. This is termed “unbilled revenue” and is a widely
recognized and accepted practice for utilities. In making our
estimates of unbilied revenue, we use complex systems that
consider various féctors, including weather, in our calculation
of retail customericonsumption at the end of each month. Given
the use of these systems and the fact that customers are billed
monthly, we believe it is unlikely that materially different
results will occur in future periods when revenue is subsequently
billed. The amount of unbilled revenues for Cinergy as of
December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001 were $176 million,
$153 million, and $172 million, respectively.

(ii) Energy Marketing and Trading Revenues

We market and trade electricity, natural gas, coal, and
other energy-related products. Many of the contracts associated
with these products qualify as derivatives in accordance with
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133,
Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities
(Statement 133), further discussed in (K)(7) below. We desig-
nate derivative transactions as either trading or non-trading at
the time they are originated in accordance with Emerging Issues
Task Force (EITF) Issue 02-3, Issues Involved in Accounting for
Derivative Contracts Held for Trading Purposes and Contracts
Involved in Energy Trading and Risk Management Activities (EITF
02-3). Generally, trading contracts are reported on a net basis
and non-trading contracts are reported on a gross basis.

1. Gross Reporting Gross reporting requires presentation
of sales contracts in Operating Revenuves and purchase contracts
in Fuel and purchased and exchanged power expense or Gas
purchased expense. Non-trading derivatives typically involve
physical delivery of the underlying commodity and are therefore
generally presented on a gross basis.




Derivatives are classified as non-trading only when (a) the
contracts involve the purchase of gas or electricity to serve
our native load requirements (end-use customers within our
pubtic utility companies’ franchise service territory), or (b) the
contracts involve the sale of gas or electricity and we have the
intent and projected ability to fulfill substantially all obliga-
tions from company-owned assets, which generally is limited to
the sale of generation to third parties when it is not required
to meet native load requirements.

Energy activities that do not principally involve derivatives
(e.g., natural gas sales from storage) are presented on a
gross basis.

2. Net Reporting Net reporting requires presentation of
realized and unrealized gains and losses on trading derivatives
on a net basis in Operating Revenues. Prior to 2003, the realized
results for trading contracts that were physical in nature were
presented on a gross basis. In 2003, we began reflecting the
results of trading derivatives on a net basis pursuant to the
requirements of EITF 02-3, regardless of whether the transac-
tions were settled physically. The presentation for 2002 and
2001 has been rectassified to conform to the new presentation.
See (Q)(7) below for further discussion.

Energy derivatives involving frequent buying and selling with
the objective of generating profits from differences in price are
classified as trading and reported net.

(E) ENERGY PURCHASES AND FUEL COSTS

The expenses associated with electric and gas services include:
* fuel used to generate electricity;
® electricity purchased from others;
¢ natural gas purchased from others; and

® transportation costs associated with the purchase of fuel
and natural gas. :

These expenses are shown in our Statements of Income as
Fuel and purchased and exchanged power expense and Gas
purchased expense.

Indiana law limits the amount of fuel costs that PSI can
recover to an amount that will not result in earning a return in
excess of that allowed by the IURC. Due to deregulation in the
state of Ohio, we no longer have direct recovery of fuel costs.

PSI utilizes a purchased power tracking mechanism (Tracker)
approved by the IURC for the recovery of costs related to
certain specified purchases of power necessary to meet native
load peak demand requirements to the extent such costs are
not recovered through the existing fuel adjustment clause.

See Note 11(B)(v) for additional information.

(F) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
We define Cash and cash equivalents on our Balance Sheets

and Statements of Cash Flows as investments with maturities
of three months or less when acquired.
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(6) INVENTORY

Prior to January 1, 2003, natural gas inventory for our gas
trading operations was accounted for at fair value. All other
inventory was accounted for at the lower of cost or market,
cost being determined through the weighted average method.
Effective January 1, 2003, accounting for our gas trading
operations’ gas inventory was adjusted to the lower of cost or
market method with a cumulative effect adjustment, as required
by EITF 02-3. See (Q)(vi) below for a summary of the cumula-
tive effect adjustments.

(H) PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT

Property, Plant, and Equipment includes the utility and
non-regulated business property and equipment that is in
use, being held for future use, or under construction. We
report our Property, Plant, and Equipment at its original cost,
which includes:

® materials;

e contractor fees;

@ salaries;

o payroll taxes;

® fringe benefits;

e financing costs of funds used during construction

(described below in (7i) and (iii)); and

e gther misceltaneous amounts.

We capitalize costs for regulated property, plant, and equip-
ment that are associated with the replacement or the addition
of equipment that is considered a property unit. Property units
are intended to describe an item or group of items. The cost of
normal repairs and maintenance is expensed as incurred. On an
annual basis, we perform major pre-planned maintenance activi-
ties on our generating units. These pre-planned activities are
accounted for when incurred. When regulated property, plant,
and equipment is retired, Cinergy charges the original cost, less
salvage, to Accumulated depreciation and the cost of removal to
Accrued cost of removal, which is consistent with the composite
method of depreciation. A gain or loss is recorded on the sale of
regulated property, plant, and equipment if an entire operating
unit, as defined by the FERC, is sold. A gain or loss is recorded
on non-regulated property, plant, and equipment whenever
there is a related sale or retirement.

(1) Depreciation

We determine the provisions for depreciation expense using
the straight-line method. The depreciation rates are based on
periodic studies of the estimated useful lives and the net cost
to remove the properties. Inclusion of cost of removal in depre-
ciation rates was discontinued for all non-requlated property
beginning in 2003 as a result of adopting Statement 143.
See (Q)(i7) below for additional discussion of this change. Our
operating companies use composite depreciation rates. These
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rates are approved by the respective state utility commissions
with respect to regulated property. The average depreciation
rates for Property, Plant, and Equipment, excluding software,
for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001 were
2.8%, 3.0%, andi3.0%, respectively.

During the third quarter of 2003, CG&E implemented a
new depreciation:study of its non-regulated generating assets
resulting in an increase in the estimated useful lives of certain
assets. The impact of this change in accounting estimate on
our net income and Earnings Per Common Share (EPS)-assuming
dilution was an ihcrease of $9 million (net of tax) or $0.05 per
share, respectivefy. The prospective impact of this change in
accounting estimate on annual net income is expected to be
$18 million (net of tax).

(ii) Allowance fori Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC)

Our operating companies finance construction projects
with borrowed funds and equity funds. Regulatory authorities
allow us to record the costs of these funds as part of the
cost of canstruction projects. AFUDC is calculated using a
methodology authorized by the reqgulatory authorities. These
costs are credited on the Statements of Income to Miscellaneous
Income — Net and Interest Expense for the equity and borrowed
funds, respectively.

The equity component of AFUDC for the years ended
December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001, was $7.5 million,
$12.9 million, and $8.6 million, respectively.

The borrowed funds component of AFUDC, which is
recorded on a prestax basis, for the years ended December 31,
2003, 2002, and 2001, was $5.7 million, $10.1 million, and
$8.4 million, respectively.

With the deredulation of CG&E’s generation assets, the
AFUDC method is no longer used to capitalize the cost of funds
used during generation-related construction at CG&E. See (i)
below for a discussion of capitalized interest.

(iii) Capitalized Interest

Cinergy capitalizes interest costs for non-regulated
construction projects in accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 34, Capitalization of Interest Cost
(Statement 34). The primary differences from AFUDC are that
the Statement 34 methodology does not include a component
for equity funds and does not emphasize short-term borrowings
over long-term horrowings. Capitalized interest costs, which are
recorded on a pre-tax basis, for the years ended December 31,
2003, 2002, and 2001, were $7.7 million, $7.2 million, and
$7.1 million, respectively.

(I) IMPAIRMENT OF LONG-LIVED ASSETS
We evaluate long-lived assets for impairment when events

or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value
of such assets may, not be recoverable. So long as an asset
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or group of assets is not held for sale, the determination of
whether an impairment has occurred is based on an estimate
of undiscounted future cash flows attributable to the assets,
as compared with the carrying value of the assets. If an impair-
ment has occurred, the amount of the impairment recognized
is determined by estimating the fair value of the assets and
recording a provision for an impairment loss if the carrying
value is greater than the fair value. Once assets are classified
as held for sale, the comparison of undiscounted cash flows

to carrying value is disregarded and an impairment loss is
recognized for any amount by which the carrying value exceeds
the fair value of the assets less cost to sell.

(3) ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS AND ACCRUED COST
OF REMOVAL

We recognize the fair value of legal obligations associated

with the retirement or removal of long-lived assets at the time
the obligations are incurred and can be reasonably estimated.
The initial recognition of this liability is accompanied by a
corresponding increase in property, plant, and equipment.
Subsequent to the initial recognition, the liability is adjusted
for any revisions to the expected value of the retirement obliga-
tion (with corresponding adjustments to property, plant, and
equipment), and for accretion of the liability due to the passage
of time (recognized as Operation and maintenance expense).
Additional depreciation expense is recorded prospectively for
any property, plant, and equipment increases.

We do not recognize liahilities for asset retirement obliga-
tions for which the fair value cannot be reasonably estimated.
CG&E and PSI have asset retirement obligations associated with
river structures at certain generating stations. However, the
retirement date for these river structures cannot be reasonably
estimated; therefore, the fair value of the associated liability
currently cannot be estimated and no amounts are recognized
in the financial statements herein.

(G&E's transmission and distribution business, PSI, and
ULH&P ratably accrue the estimated retirement and removal cost
of rate regulated property, plant, and equipment when removal
of the asset is considered likely, in accordance with established
regulatory practices. The accrued, but not incurred, balance for
these costs is classified as Accrued cost of removal and represents
a regulatory liability, under Statement 71, as disclosed in (C).
Effective with our adoption of Statement 143, on January 1,
2003, we do not accrue the estimated cost of removal when
no legal obligation associated with retirement or removal exists
for any of our non-regulated assets (including CG&E's generation
assets). See (Q)(7ii) for additional information regarding the
adoption of Statement 143 and the related impacts to Accrued
cost of removal.



(K) DERIVATIVES

We account for derivatives under Statement 133, which requires
all derivatives, subject to certain exemptions, to be accounted
for at fair value. Changes in a derivative’s fair value must be
recognized currently in earnings unless specific hedge account-
ing criteria are met. Gains and losses on derivatives that qualify
as hedges can (a) offset related fair value changes on the
hedged item in the Statements of Income for fair value hedges;
or (b) be recorded in other comprehensive income for cash flow
hedges. To qualify for hedge accounting, derivatives must be
designated as a hedge (for example, an offset of interest rate
risks) and must be effective at reducing the risk associated
with the hedged item. Accordingly, changes in the fair values or
cash flows of instruments designated as hedges must be highly
correlated with changes in the fair values or cash flows of the
related hedged items.

(1) Energy Marketing and Trading

We account for all energy trading derivatives at fair value.
These derivatives are shown in our Balance Sheets as Energy
risk management assets and Energy risk management liabilities.
Changes in a derivative's fair value represent unrealized gains
and losses and are recognized as revenues in our Statements
of Income unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met.

Non-trading derivatives involve the physical delivery of
energy and are therefore typically accounted for as accrual
contracts, unless the contract does not gualify for the normal
purchases and sales scope exception in Statement 133.

Although we intend to settle accrual contracts with
company-owned assets, occasionally we settle these contracts
with purchases on the open trading markets. The cost of these
purchases could be in excess of the associated revenues.
We recognize the gains or losses on these transactions as
delivery occurs. Open market purchases may occur for the
following reasons:

® generating station outages;
¢ least-cost alternative;
¢ native load requirements; and

e extreme weather,

We value derivatives using end-of-the-period fair values,

utilizing the following factors (as applicable):

° closing exchange prices (that is, closing prices for
standardized electricity and natural gas products traded
on an organized exchange, such as the New York
Mercantile Exchange);

® broker-dealer and over-the-counter price quotations; and

® model pricing (which considers time value and historical
volatility factors of electricity and natural gas).

In October 2002, the EITF reached a consensus in EITF 02-3
to rescind EITF Issue 98-10, Accounting for Contracts Involved
in Energy Trading and Risk Management Activities (EITF 98-10).
EITF 98-10 permitted non-derivative contracts to be accounted
for at fair value if certain criteria were met. Effective with
the adoption of EITF 02-3 on January 1, 2003, non-derivative
contracts and natural gas inventory previously accounted for at
fair value were required to be accounted for on an accrual basis,
with gains and losses on the transactions being recognized at
the time the contract was settled. See (Q)(vi) below for a
summary of cumulative effect adjustments.

As a response to this discontinuance of fair value account-
ing, in June 2003, we began designating derivatives as fair
value hedges for certain volumes of our natural gas inventory.
Under this accounting election, changes in the fair value of
both the derivative as well as the hedged item (the specified
inventory) are included in the Statements of Income. We assess
the effectiveness of the derivatives in offsetting the change in
fair value of the inventory on a quarterly basis. For the year
ended, December 31, 2003, the hedges’ ineffectiveness was
not material.

(ii) Financial

In addition to energy marketing and trading, we use
derivative financial instruments to manage exposure to
fluctuations in interest rates. We use interest rate swaps (an
agreement by two parties to exchange fixed-interest rate cash
flows for floating-interest rate cash flows) and treasury locks
(an agreement that fixes the yield or price on a specific treas-
ury security for a specific period, which we sometimes use in
connection with the issuance of fixed rate debt). We account
for such derivatives at fair value and assess the effectiveness
of any such derivative used in hedging activities.

At December 31, 2003, the ineffectiveness of instruments
that we have classified as cash flow hedges of variable-rate
debt instruments was not material. Reclassification of unrealized
gains or losses on cash flow hedges of debt instruments from
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) occurs as inter-
est is accrued on the debt instrument. The unrealized losses
that will be reclassified as a charge to Interest Expense during
the twelve-month period ending December 31, 2004, are not
expected to be matenal.

(L) INTANGIBLE ASSETS

We adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards

No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (Statement 142)
in the first quarter of 2002. With the adoption of Statement
142, goodwill and other intangibles with indefinite lives are
no longer amortized. Prior to adoption, we amortized goodwill
on a straight-line basis over its estimated useful tife, not to
exceed 40 years. The discontinuance of this amortization was
not material to our financial position or results of operations.
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Statement 142 requires that goodwill is assessed annually, or
when circumstances indicate that the fair value of a reporting
unit has dectined significantly, by applying a fair-value-based
test. This test is applied at the “reporting unit” level, which is
not broader than the current business segments discussed in
Note 15. Acquired intangible assets are separately recognized
if the benefit of the intangible asset is obtained through
contractual or other legal rights, or if the intangible asset can
be sold, transferred, licensed, rented, or exchanged, regardless
of intent to do so.

We finalized our transition impairment test in the fourth
quarter of 2002 and recognized a non-cash impairment charge
of approximately $11 million (net of tax) for goodwill related
to certain of our international assets. This amount is reflected
in our Statements of Income as a cumulative effect adjustment,
net of tax. See (Q)(vi) below for a summary of the cumulative
effect adjustments.

(M) INCOME TAXES!

We file a consolidated federal income tax return and combined/
consolidated state and local tax returns in certain jurisdictions.
Cinergy and its subsidiaries have an income tax allocation
agreement, which conforms to the requirements of the PUHCA.
The corporate taxable income method is used to allocate fax
benefits to the subsidiaries whose investments or results of
operations provide those tax benefits. Any tax liability not
directly attributable to a specific subsidiary is allocated propor-
tionately among the subsidiaries as required by the agreement.

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109,
Accounting for Income Taxes, requires an asset and liability
approach for financial accounting and reporting of income
taxes. The tax effects of differences between the financial
reporting and tax basis of accounting are reported as Deferred
income tax assets or liabilities in our Balance Sheets and are
based on currently enacted income tax rates.

Investment tax credits, which have been used to reduce our
federal income taxes payable, have been deferred for financial
reporting purposes. These deferred investment tax credits are
being amortized over the useful lives of the property to which
they are related. For a further discussion of income taxes, see
Note 10.

(N) ENVIRONMENTAL AND LEGAL CONTINGENCIES

In the normal course of business, we are subject to various
regultatory actions, proceedings, lawsuits and other matters,
including actions under laws and regulations related to the
environment. We reserve for these potential contingencies
when they are deemed probable and reasonably estimable
liabilities. We believe that the amounts provided for in our
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financial statements are adequate. However, these amounts
are estimates based upon assumptions involving judgment and
therefore actual results could differ. For further discussion of
contingencies, see Note 11.

(0) PENSION AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BEMNEFITS

We provide benefits to retirees in the form of pension and other
postretirement benefits. Our reported costs of providing these
pension and other postretirement benefits are developed by
actuarial valuations and are dependent upon numerous factors
resulting from actual plan experience and assumptions of future
experience. Changes made to the provisions of the plans may
impact current and future pension costs. Pension costs associ-
ated with our defined benefit plans are impacted by employee
demographics, the level of contributions we make to the plan,
and earnings on plan assets. These pension costs may also be
significantly affected by changes in key actuarial assumptions,
including anticipated rates of return on plan assets and the
discount rates used in determining the projected benefit
obligation. Other postretirement benefit costs are impacted

by employee demographics, per capita claims costs, and health
care cost trend rates and may also be affected by changes in
key actuarial assumptions, including the discount rate used in
determining the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation.
We review and update our actuarial assumptions on an annual
basis, unless plan amendments or other significant events
require earlier remeasurement at an interim period. For
additional information on pension and other postretirement
benefits, see Note 9.

(P) STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

In 2003, we prospectively adopted accounting for our
stock-based compensation plans using the fair value recognition
provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation (Statement
123), as amended by Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 148, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation-
Transition and Disclosure (Statement 148), for all employee
awards granted or with terms modified on or after January 1,
2003. Prior to 2003, we had accounted for our stock-based
compensation plans using the intrinsic value method under
Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, Accounting for
Stock Issued to Employees (APB 25). See Note 2(C) for further
information on our stock-based compensation plans. The
following table illustrates the effect on our Net Income and
EPS if the fair value based method had been applied to all
outstanding and unvested awards in each period.



Year Ended December 31

(in millions, except per share amounts) 2003 2002 2001
Net income, as reported $ 470 $ 361 $ 442
Add: Stock-based employee

compensation expense included

in reported net income, net of

related tax effects. 17 24 13
Deduct: Stock-based employee

compensation expense determined

under fair value based method for

all awards, net of related tax effects. 18 23 13
Pro-forma net income $ 469 $ 362 §$ 442
EPS — as reported $2.66 $2.16 $2.78
EPS — pro-forma $2.66 $2.17 $2.78
EPS assuming dilution — as reported  $2.63 $2.13 $2.75
EPS assuming dilution — pro-forma  $2.63 $2.14 $2.75

The pro-forma amounts reflect certain assumptions used
in estimating fair values. As a result of this and other factors
which may affect the timing and amounts of stock-based
compensation, the pro-forma effect on Net Income and EPS
may not be representative of future periods. See Note 2(C) for
further description of the fair value assumptions.

(@) ACCOUNTING CHANGES

(i) Energy Trading

In October 2002, the EITF reached consensus in EITF 02-3,
to (a) rescind EITF 98-10, (b) generally preclude the recognition
of gains at the inception of new derivatives, and (c) require
all realized and unrealized gains and losses on energy trading
derivatives to be presented net in the Statements of Income,
whether or not settled physically.

The consensus to rescind EITF 98-10 required all energy
trading contracts that do not qualify as derivatives to be
accounted for on an accrual basis, rather than at fair value.
The consensus was immediately effective for all new contracts
executed after October 25, 2002, and required a cumulative
effect adjustment to income, net of tax, on January 1, 2003,
for all contracts executed on or prior to October 25, 2002.

The cumulative effect adjustment, on a net of tax basis, was

a loss of approximately $13 mitlion, which primarily includes
the impact of certain coal contracts, gas inventory, and certain
gas contracts, which are accounted for at fair value. We expect
this rescission to have the largest ongoing impact on our gas
trading business, which uses financial contracts, physical
contracts, and gas inventory to take advantage of various
arbitrage opportunities. Prigr to the rescission of EITF 98-10,
all of these activities were accounted for at fair value. Under
the revised guidance, only certain items are accounted for

at fair value, which could increase inter-period volatility in
reported results of operations. As a result, we began applying

.79

fair value hedge accounting in June 2003 to certain quantities
of gas inventory {more fully discussed in (K)(i) above) and are
further reviewing additional applications for hedge accounting.
The consensus to require all gains and losses on energy
trading derivatives to be presented net in the Statements
of Income was effective January 1, 2003, and required reclassi-
fication for all periods presented. This resulted in substantial
reductions in reported Operating Revenues, Fuel and purchased
and exchanged power expense, and Gas purchased expense.
However, Operating Income and Net Income were not affected
by this change.

(ii) Derivatives

In May 2003, the FASB issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 149, Amendment of Statement 133 on
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities (Statement 149).
Statement 149 primarily amends Statement 133 to incorporate
implementation conclusions previously cleared by the FASB
staff, to clarify the definition of a derivative and to require
derivative instruments that include up-front cash payments to
be classified as a financing activity in the Statements of Cash
Flows. Implementation issues previously cleared by the FASB
staff were effective at the time they were cleared and new guid-
ance was effective in the third quarter of 2003. In connection
with our adoption, we reviewed certain power purchase or sale
contracts to determine if they met the revised normal purchases
and sales scope exception criteria in Statement 149. If these
criteria were not met, the contract was adjusted to fair value.
The impact of adopting Statement 149 was not material to our
financial position or results of operations.

In June 2003, the FASB issued final guidance on the use
of broad market indices (e.g., consumer price index) in power
purchases and sales contracts. This guidance clarifies that the
normal purchases and sales scope exception is precluded if a
contract contains a broad market index that is not clearly and
closely related to the asset being sold or purchased (or a direct
factor in the production of the asset sold or purchased). The
guidance provides criteria that must be met for the index to be
considered clearly and closely related. This guidance, which was
effective in the fourth quarter of 2003, was not material to our
financial position or results of operations.

(iii) Asset Retirement Obligations

In July 2001, the FASB issued Statement 143, which requires
fair value recognition beginning January 1, 2003, of legal obli-
gations associated with the retirement or removal of long-lived
assets at the time the obligations are incurred. Statement 143
prahibits the accrual of estimated retirement and removal costs
unless resulting from legal obligations. Our accounting policy
for such legal obligations and for accrued cost of removal for
our rate regulated long-lived assets is described in (J) above.
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We adopted Statement 143 on January 1, 2003, and recog-
nized a gain of $39 million (net of tax) for the cumulative
effect of this chaﬁge in accounting principle. Substantially all
of this adjustment reflects the reversal of previously accrued
cost of removal for generating assets, which do not apply the
provisions of Statement 71. Accrued cost of removal at adoption
included $462 million of accumulated cost of removal related
to our operating companies’ utility plant in service assets,
which represent regulatory liabilities after adoption and were
not included as part of the cumulative effect adjustment. The
increases in assets and liabilities from adopting Statement 143
were not material/to our financial position.

Pro-forma results as if Statement 143 was applied retroac-
tively for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, are
not materially different from reported results.

(iv) Consolidation of VIEs

In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46,
Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities (Interpretation 46),
which significantly changes the consolidation requirements
for traditional special purpose entities (SPE) and certain other
entities subject to its scope. This interpretation defines a VIE as
(a) an entity that'does not have sufficient equity to support its
activities without additional financial support or (b) an entity
that has equity investors that do not have voting rights or do
not absorb losses ‘or receive returns. These entities must be
consolidated when certain criteria are met. The interpretation
was originally to be effective as of July 1, 2003 for Cinergy;
however, the FASB subsequently permitted deferral of the
effective date to December 31, 2003 for traditional SPEs and
to March 31, 2004 for all other entities subject to the scope of
Interpretation 46. During this deferral period, the FASB clarified
and amended several provisions, much of which is intended
to assist in the application of Interpretation 46 to operating
entities. Clarifications were not needed for most traditional
SPEs and we therefore elected to implement Interpretation 46
for such entities, as discussed below, in accordance with the
original implementation date of July 1, 2003. Prior period
financial statements were not restated for these changes.

Interpretation 46 required us to consolidate two SPEs that
have individual power sale agreements to Central Maine Power
Company (CMP), Further, we were no longer permitted to consol-
idate a trust that was established by Cinergy Corp. in 2001 to
issue approximateLy $316 million of combined preferred trust
securities and stock purchase contracts. For further information
on the accounting for these entities see Note 3.

We have concluded that our accounts receivable sale facility,
as discussed in Note 3(C), will remain unconsolidated since
it involves transfers of financial assets to a qualifying SPE,
which is exempted from consolidation by Interpretation 46
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and Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 140,
Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and
Extinguishments of Liabilities (Statement 140).

We are continuing to evaluate the impact of Interpretation
46 on several operating joint ventures, primarily involved in
cogeneration and energy efficiency operations, that we currently
do not consolidate. If all these entities were consolidated, their
total assets of approximately $590 million (the majority of
which is non-current) and total liabilities of approximately
$210 million (which includes long-term debt of approximately
$90 million) would be recognized on our Balance Sheets.
Our current investment in these entities is approximately
$200 million. We also guarantee certain performance obligations
of these entities with an estimated maximum potential exposure
of approximately $40 million, as disclosed in Note 11(C)(vi7).
If any of these entities are required to be consolidated,
they will be included in the March 31, 2004 consolidated
financial statements.

(v) Financial Instruments with Characteristics of Both

Liabilities and Equity

In May 2003, the FASB issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 150, Accounting for Certain financial
Instruments with Charocteristics of Both Liabilities and Equity
(Statement 150). Statement 150 establishes standards for how
an issuer classifies and measures certain financial instruments
with characteristics of both liabilities and equity. This state-
ment was effective for financial instruments entered into or
modified after May 31, 2003, and was effective on July 1, 2003,
for financial instruments held prior to issuance of this state-
ment. Statement 150 would have required Cinergy Corp!s
preferred trust securities to be reported as a liability; however,
as described more fully in Note 3(B), the trust holding these
securities is no longer permitted to be consolidated and the
preferred trust securities are no longer reported on our Balance
Sheets. However, our note payable to the trust is recorded on
the Balance Sheets as Long-term debt. As a result, the impact
of adopting Statement 150 was not material to our financial
position or results of operations.

As discussed in Note 3(B), Cinergy Corp. issued forward
stock sale contracts that require purchase by the holder of a
certain number of Cinergy Corp. shares in February 2005 (stock
contracts). The number of shares to be issued is contingent
on the market price of Cinergy Corp. stock, but subject to a
predetermined ceiling and floor price. In October 2003, the
FASB staff released an interpretation of Statement 150 that
requires an evaluation of these stock contracts to determine
whether they constitute a liability, with any changes in
accounting required in January 2004. This interpretation
did not have any impact on our current accounting.



(vi) Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles, Net of Tax
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The following table summarizes the various cumulative effect adjustments and their related tax effects discussed previously for the
rescission of EITF 98-10 and the adoption of Statement 142 and Statement 143:

Year to Date December 31

2003 2002
Tax Tax

Before-tax (Expense) Net-of-tax Before-tax (Expense) Net-of-tax
(in thousands) Amount Benefit Amount Amount Benefit Amount
Goodwill impairment (Statement 142 adoption) $ - 3 - % - $(10,899) % - $(10,899)
Rescission of EITF 98-10 (EITF 02-3 adoption) (20,163) 7,651 (12,512) - - -
Asset retirement obligation (Statement 143 adoption) 64,070 (25,096) 38,974 - - -

$ 43,907 $(17,445) § 26,462 $(10,899) § - $(10,899)

(R) TRANSLATION OF FOREIGN CURRENCY

We translate the assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiaries,
whose functional currency (generally, the local currency of the
country in which the subsidiary is located) is not the United
States (U.S.) dollar, using the appropriate exchange rate as of
the end of the year. We translate income and expense items
using the average exchange rate prevailing during the month
the respective transaction occurs. We record translation gains
and losses in Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss),
which is a component of common stock equity. When a foreign
subsidiary is sold, the cumulative translation gain or loss

2. Common Stock

as of the date of sale is removed from Accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss) and is recognized as a component
of the gain or loss on the sale of the subsidiary in our
Statements of Income.

(S) RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Our operating companies engage in related party transactions.
These transactions, which are eliminated upon consolidation,
are generally performed at cost and in accordance with the
SEC regulations under the PUHCA and the applicable state and
federal commission regulations.

(A) CHANGES IN COMMON STOCK OUTSTANDING

The following table reflects information related to shares of common stock issued for stock-based plans.

Shares
Authorized for
Issuance under

Number of
Shares

Available far Shares Used to Grant or Settle Awards

Plan Future Issuance(3) 2003 2002 2001

Cinergy Corp. 1996 Long-Term Incentive

Compensation Plan (LTIP) 14,500,000 4,346,877 1,742,046 674,005 72,225
Cinergy Corp. Stock Option Plan (SOP) 5,000,000 1,318,500 421,611 870,867 263,070
Cinergy Corp. Employee Stock Purchase and Savings Plan 2,000,000 1,482,664 168,756 4,912 227,847
Cinergy Corp. UK Sharesave Scheme 75,000 62,637 3,364 8,878 121
Cinergy Corp. Retirement Plan for Directors 175,000(8 - 5,602 1,768 29,135
Cinergy Corp. Directors’ Equity Compensation Plan 75,000 46,771 3,824 196 1,858
Cinergy Corp. Directors’ Deferred Compensation Plan 200,000 108,547 25,826 - 14,211
Cinergy Corp. 401(k) Plans 6,469,373 3,890,358 1,544,900 964,615 69,500
Cinergy Corp. Direct Stock Purchase and

Dividend Reinvestment Plan(@ 3,000,000(1) 689,820 679,301 657,943 649,834

Cinergy Corp. 401(k) Excess Plan 100,000¢1)

(1) Plan does not contain an authorization limit. The number of shares presented reflects amounts registered with the SEC as of December 31, 2003.
(2) Shares issued prior to April 2001 were for the previous Cinergy Corp. Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan, which is no longer active.
(3) Shares available exclude the number of shares to be issued upon exercise of outstanding options, warrants, and rights.
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We retired 519,976 shares of common stock in 2003,
422,908 shares in 2002, and 72,739 shares in 2001, mainly
representing shares tendered as payment for the exercise of
previously granted stock options.

In Aprit 2001, we adopted the Cinergy Corp. Direct Stock
Purchase and Dividend Reinvestment Plan, a plan designed to
provide investors with a convenient method to purchase shares
of Cinergy Corp. common stock and to reinvest cash dividends
in the purchase of additional shares. This plan replaced the
Cinergy Corp. Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan.

In November 2001, we chose to reinstitute the practice of
issuing new Cinergy Corp. common shares to satisfy obligations
under certain of ouri employee stock plans and the Cinergy Corp.
Direct Stock Purchase and Dividend Reinvestment Plan. This
replaced our previous practice of purchasing shares in the open
market to fulfill certain plan obligations.

In February 2002, we sold 6.5 million shares of Cinergy Corp.
common stack with net proceeds of approximately $200 million.

In January 2003; Cinergy Corp. filed a registration statement
with the SEC with respect to the issuance of common stock,
preferred stock, and: other securities in an aggregate offering
amount of $750 million. In February 2003, we sold 5.7 million
shares of Cinergy Corp. common stock with net proceeds of
approximately $175 million under this registration statement.
The net proceeds from the transaction were used to reduce
short-term debt of Cinergy Corp. and for other generat
corporate purposes.

Cinergy Corp. owns all of the common stock of (G&E
and PSI.

(B) DIVIDEND RESTRICTIONS

Cinergy Corp!s ability to pay dividends to holders of its common
stock is principally dependent on the ability of CG&E and PSI to
pay Cinergy Corp. common stock dividends. Cinergy Corp., CG&E,
and PSI cannot pay!dividends on their common stock if their
respective preferred stock dividends or preferred trust dividends
are in arrears, The amount of common stock dividends that each
company can pay isjalso limited by certain capitaltization and
earnings requiremedts under CG&E’s and PSI's credit instru-
ments. Currently, these requirements do not impact the ability
of either company to pay dividends on its common stock.

[
(C) STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS

We currently have the following stock-based compensation plans:
o LTIP;
e SOP;
° Employee Stock Purchase and Savings Plan;

o UK Sharesave Scheme;
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° Retirement Plan for Directors;

® Directors’ Equity Compensation Plan;

© Directors’ Deferred Compensation Plan; and
e 401(k) Excess Plan.

The LTIP, the SOP, the Employee Stock Purchase and Savings
Plan, and the 401(k) Excess Plan are discussed below. The
activity in 2003, 2002, and 2001 for the remaining stock-based
compensation plans was not significant.

In 2003, we prospectively adopted accounting for our
stock-based compensation plans using the fair value recognition
provisions of Statement 123, as amended by Statement 148,
for all employee awards granted or with terms modified on or
after January 1, 2003. Prior to 2003, we had accounted for
our stock-based compensation plans using the intrinsic value
method under APB 25. See Stock-Based Compensation in
Note 1(P) for additional information on costs we recognized
in 2003, 2002, and 2001, related to stock-based compensation
plans, and for our pro-forma disclosure assuming compensation
costs for these plans had been determined at fair value,
consistent with Statement 123, as amended by Statement 148.

(i) LTIP

The LTIP was originally adopted in 1996 and was
subsequently amended effective January 2002. Under this
plan, certain key employees may be granted incentive and
non-qualified stock options, stock appreciation rights (SARs),
restricted stock, dividend equivalents, the opportunity to earn
performance-based shares and certain other stock-based awards.
Stock options are granted to participants with an option price
equal to or greater than the fair market value on the grant date,
and generally with a vesting period of either three or five years.
The vesting period begins on the grant date and all options
expire within 10 years from that date. The number of shares
of common stock issuable under the LTIP is limited to a total
of 14.5 million shares.

Historically, the performance-based shares have been paid
100 percent in the form of common stock. In order to maintain
market competitiveness with respect to the form of LTIP awards
and to ensure continued compliance with internal guidelines
on common share dilution, the Compensation Committee of the
Cinergy Corp. Board of Directors approved the future payment
of performance-based share awards 50 percent in common stock
and 50 percent in cash. As a result, we have reclassified the
expected cash payout portion of the performance shares from
Paid-in capital to Current Liabilities — Other and Non-Current
Liabilities — Other.

Entitlement to performance-based shares is based on
our total shareholder return (TSR) over designated Cycles as
measured against a pre-defined peer group. Target grants of
performance-based shares were made for the following Cycles:




(in thousands)

Grant Performance Target
Cycle Date Period Grant of Shares
VI 1/2002 2002-2004 357
Vi1 1/2003 2003-2005 411
VIII 1/2004  2004-2006 404

Participants may earn additional performance shares if our
TSR exceeds that of the peer group. For the three-year perform-
ance period ended December 31, 2003 (Cycle V), approximately
567,000 shares (including dividend equivalent shares) were
earned, based on our relative TSR.

(i) SOP

The SOP is designed to align executive compensation
with shareholder interests. Under the SOP, incentive and non-
qualified stock options, SARs, and SARs in tandem with stock
options may be granted to key employees, officers, and outside
directors. The activity under this plan has predominantly
consisted of the issuance of stock options. Options are Qranted
with an option price equal to the fair market value of the shares
on the grant date. Options generally vest over five years at a
rate of 20 percent per year, beginning on the grant date, and
expire 10 years from the grant date. The total number of shares
of common stock issuable under the SOP may not exceed
5,000,000 shares. No incentive stock options may be granted
under the plan after October 24, 2004.
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(iii) Employee Stock Purchase and Savings Plan

The Employee Stock Purchase and Savings Plan allows
essentially all full-time, regular employees to purchase shares
of common stock pursuant to a stock option feature. Under the
Employee Stock Purchase and Savings Plan, after-tax funds are
withheld from a participant’s compensation during a 26-month
offering period and are deposited in an interest-bearing
account. At the end of the offering period, participants may
apply amounts deposited in the account, plus interest, toward
the purchase of shares of common stock. The purchase price
is equal to 95 percent of the fair market value of a share of
common stock on the first date of the offering peried. Any
funds not applied toward the purchase of shares are returned
to the participant. A participant may elect to terminate partici-
pation in the plan at any time. Participation also will terminate
if the participant’s employment ceases. Upon termination of
participation, all funds, including interest, are returned to the
participant without penalty. The sixth offering period began
May 1, 2001, and ended June 30, 2003, with 168,101 shares
purchased and the remaining cash distributed to the respective
participants. The purchase price for all shares under this offer-
ing was $32.78. The total number of shares of common stock
issuable under the Employee Stock Purchase and Savings Plan
may not exceed 2,000,000.

Activity for 2003, 2002, and 2001 for the LTIP, SOP, and Employee Stock Purchase and Savings Plan is summarized as follows:

Employee Stock Purchase

LTIP and SOP and Savings Plan

Shares Subject Weighted Average Shares Subject Weighted Average

to Option Exercise Price to Option Exercise Price

Balance at December 31, 2000 6,990,871 $26.77 280,326 $27.73

Options granted 811,700 33.90 299,793 32.78

Options exercised (275,393) 24.39 (227,968) 27.73

Options forfeited (79,400) 27.29 (73,826) 29.20
Batance at December 31, 2001 7,447,778 27.63 278,325 32.78

Options granted 1,241,200 32.27 - -

Options exercised (1,308,738) 23.96 (4,912) 32.78

Options forfeited (18,540) 31.57 (55,243) 32.78
Balance at December 31, 2002 7,361,700 29.06 218,170 32.78

Options granted 897,100(2) 34.30 - -

Options exercised (1,630,046) 24.89 (168,101) 32.78

Options forfeited (59,300) 30.51 (50,069) 32.78
Balance at December 31, 2003 6,569,454 $30.79 - $ -
Options Exercisable(t):

At December 31, 2001 3,763,558 $27.32

At December 31, 2002 3,744,420 $28.98

At December 31, 2003 3,700,346 $29.52

(1) The options under the Employee Stock Purchase and Savings Plan are generally only exercisable at the end of the offering period.

(2) Options were not granted under the SOP during 2003 or 2002.
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The weighted average fair value of options granted under the
combined LTIP and the SOP plans was $4.96 in 2003, $4.95 in
2002, and $5.42 in 2001. The weighted average fair value of
options granted under the Employee Stock Purchase and Savings

Plan was $5.85 in 2001 {no options were granted in 2003 or
2002). The fair values of options granted were estimated as of
the grant date using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model
and the following assumptions:

Employee Stock Purchase

LTIP and SoP(1) and Savings Plan(2)

2003 2002 2001 2001
Risk-free interest rate, 3.02% 3.92% 4.78% 4.22%
Expected dividend yield 5.34% 5.66% 5.42% 5.26%
Expected lives 5.35 yrs, 5.42 yrs. 5.37 yrs. 2.17 yrs.
Expected volatility 26.15% 26.45% 25.01% 30.67%
(1) Options were not grantéd under the SOP in 2003 or 2002.
(2) Options were not grant?d under the Employee Stock Purchase and Savings Plan in 2003 or 2002.
Price ranges, aldng with certain other information, for options outstanding under the combined LTIP and SOP plans at
December 31, 2003, were as follows:
Outstanding Exercisable
Weighted
Weighted Average Weighted
Average Remaining Average
Exercise Number Exercise Contractual Number Exercise
Price Range of Shares Price Life of Shares Price
$22.88 — $24.38 2,134,724 $24.00 5.27 yrs. 1,830,644 $24.,03
$24.63 — $33.87 1,851,164 $32.05 7.20 yrs. 611,236 $31.93
$33.88 — $38.59 2,583,566 $35.51 6.48 yrs. 1,258,466 $36.32

(iv) 401(k) Excess Plan

The 401(k) Excess Plan is a non-qualified deferred
compensation plan ifor a select group of Cinergy management
and other highly cdmpensated employees. It is a means by
which these employees can defer additional compensation
provided they have'already contributed the maximum amount
(pursuant to the anti-discrimination rules for highly compen-
sated employees) under the qualified 401(k) Plan. All funds
deferred are held i a rabbi trust administered by an
independent trustee.

(D) 401(k) PLANSi

We sponsor 401(k) lemployee retirement plans that cover
substantially all U.S. employees. Employees can contribute
up to 50 percent of pre-tax base salary (subject to Internal
Revenue Service (IRS) limits) and up to 15 percent of
after-tax base salary. We make matching contributions to
these plans in the form of Cinergy Corp. common stock,
contributing 100 percent of the first three percent of an
employee’s pre-tax;contributions plus 50 percent of the next
two percent of an employee’s pre-tax contributions. Employees
are immediately vested in both their contributions and our
matching contributions.

Cinergy’s matching contributions for the years ended
December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001 were $18 million,
$19 mitlion, and $17 million, respectively.
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Effective January 1, 2003, each Cinergy employee whose
pension benefit is determined using a cash balance formula
is also eligible to receive an annual deferred profit sharing
contribution, calculated as a percentage of that employee’s
total pay. The deferred profit sharing contribution made by
Cinergy is based on our performance tevel for the year, and is
made to the 401(k) plans in the form of Cinergy Corp. common
stock. Each year’s contribution must remain invested in Cinergy
Corp. common stock for a minimum of three vears, or until an
employee reaches age 50. Employees age 50 or older may
transfer their benefit from Cinergy Corp. common stock into
another investment option offered under our 401(k) plans.
Employees vest in their benefit upon reaching three years of
service, or immediately upon reaching age 65 while employed.
We have recorded approximately $1.5 million of profit sharing
contribution costs for the year ended December 31, 2003.

(E) STOCK PURCHASE CONTRACTS

In December 2001, Cinergy Corp. issued approximately

$316 million notional amount of combined securities, a compo-
nent of which was stock purchase contracts. These contracts
obligate the holder to purchase common shares of Cinergy Corp.
stack in, and/or before, February 2005. The number of shares to
be issued is contingent upon the market price of Cinergy Corp.
stock, but subject to predetermined ceiling and floor prices, See
Note 3(B) for further discussion of these combined securities.




3. Variable Interest Entities

(A) POWER SALE SPEs

As discussed in Note 1(Q}(iv), in accordance with Interpretation
46, we were required to consolidate two SPEs that have
individual power sale agreements to CMP for approximately

45 megawatts (MW) of capacity, ending in 2009, and 35 MW

of capacity, ending in 2016. In addition, these SPEs have
individual power purchase agreements with us to supply the
power. We also provide various services, including certain credit
support facilities. Upon the initial consolidation of these two
SPEs on July 1, 2003, approximately $239 million of notes
receivable, $225 million of nan-recourse debt, and miscella-
neous other assets and liabilities were included on our Balance
Sheets. The debt was incurred by the SPEs to finance the buyout
of the existing power contracts that CMP held with the former
suppliers. The cash flows from the notes receivable are designed
to repay the debt. Notes 4 and 5 provide additional information
regarding the debt and the notes receivable, respectively.

(B) PREFERRED TRUST SECURITIES

In December 2001, Cinergy Corp. issued approximately
$316 million notional amount of combined securities consisting
of (a) 6.9 percent preferred trust securities, due February 2007,
and (b) stock purchase contracts obligating the holders to
purchase between 9.2 and 10.8 million shares of Cinergy Corp.
common stock in February 2005. A $50 preferred trust security
and stock purchase contract were sold together as a single
security unit (Unit). The preferred trust securities were issued
through a trust whose common stock is 100 percent owned
by Cinergy Corp. The stock purchase contracts were issued
directly by Cinergy Corp. The trust loaned the proceeds from
the issuance of the securities to Cinergy Corp. in exchange for a
note payable to the trust that was eliminated in consolidation.
The proceeds of $306 million, which is net of approximately
$10 million of issuance costs, were used to pay down our
short-term indebtedness. In February 2005, the preferred trust
securities will be remarketed and the dividend rate reset, no
lower than 6.9 percent, to yield $316 million in the remarket-
ing. The holders will use the proceeds from this remarketing
to fund their obligation to purchase shares of Cinergy Corp.
common stock under the stock purchase contract. The holders
will pay the market price for the stock at that time, subject to
a ceiling of $34.40 per share and a floor of $29.15 per share.
The number of shares to be issued will vary according to the
stock price, subject to the total proceeds equaling $316 million.
Each Unit will receive quarterly cash payments of 9.5 per-
cent per annum of the notional amount, which includes the
preferred trust security dividend of 6.9 percent and payment
of 2.6 percent, which represents principal and interest on the
stock purchase contracts. Upon delivery of the shares, these
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stock purchase contract payments will cease. The trust’s ability
to pay dividends on the preferred trust securities is solely
dependent on its receipt of interest payments from Cinergy
Corp. on the note payable. However, Cinergy Corp. has fully
and unconditionally guaranteed the preferred trust securities.
As of July 1, 2003, we no longer consolidate the trust that
was established to issue the preferred trust securities. The
preferred trust securities (previously recorded as Company
obligated, mandatorily redeemable, preferred trust securities
of subsidiary, holding solely debt securities of the company) are
no longer included in our Balance Sheets. In additicn, the note
payable owed to the trust, which has a current carrying value
of $319 million, is included in Long-term debt.

(C) SALES OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

In February 2002, our gperating companies entered into an
agreement to sell certain of their accounts receivable and
related collections. Cinergy Corp. formed Cinergy Receivables
Company, LLC (Cinergy Receivables) to purchase, on a revolving
basis, nearly all of the retail accounts receivable and related
collections of our operating companies. Cinergy Corp. does not
consolidate Cinergy Receivables since it meets the requirements
to be accounted for as a qualifying SPE. The transfers of receiv-
ables are accounted for as sales, pursuant to Statement 140.

The proceeds obtained from the sales of receivables
are largely cash but do include a subordinated note from
(Cinergy Receivables for a portion of the purchase price
(typically approximates 25 percent of the total proceeds). The
note is subordinate to senior loans that Cinergy Receivables
obtains from commercial paper conduits controlled by unrelated
financial institutions. Cinergy Receivables provides credit
enhancement related to senior loans in the form of over-
collateralization of the purchased receivables. However, the
over-collateralization is calculated monthly and does not extend
to the entire pool of receivables held by Cinergy Receivables
at any point in time. As such, these senior loans do not have
recourse to all assets of Cinergy Receivables. These loans
provide the cash portion of the proceeds paid to our
operating companies.

This subordinated note is a retained interest (right to
receive a specified portion of cash flows from the sold assets)
under Statement 140 and is classified within Notes receivable
on our Balance Sheets. In addition, our investment in Cinergy
Receivables constitutes a purchased beneficial interest
(purchased right to receive specified cash flows, in our case
residual cash flows), which is subordinate to the retained
interests held by our operating companies. The carrying values
of the retained interests are determined by allocating the
carrying value of the receivables between the assets sold and
the interests retained based on relative fair value. The key
assumptions in estimating fair value are credit losses and
selection of discount rates. Because (a) the receivables
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generally turn in less than two months, (b) credit losses are
reasonably predictable due to each company's broad customer
base and lack of significant concentration, and (c) the
purchased beneficial interest is subordinate to all retained
interests and thus would absorb losses first, the allocated bases
of the subordinated notes are not materially different than their
face value. Interest accrues to our operating companies on the
retained interests using the accretable yield method, which
generally approximates the stated rate on the notes since the
allocated basis and, the face value are nearly equivalent. Cinergy
Corp. records income from Cinergy Receivables in a similar
manner. We record an impairment charge against the carrying
value of both the retained interests and purchased beneficial
interest whenever we determine that an other-than-temporary
impairment has occurred (which is unlikely unless credit losses
on the receivables far exceed the anticipated level).

The key assumptions used in measuring the retained
interests for sales since the inception of the new agreement
are as follows (all amounts are averages of the assumptions
used in sales during the period):

2003 2002
Anticipated credit loss rate 0.6% 0.6%
Discount rate on expected cash flows 4.4% 5.0%
Receivables turnover rate(l) 12.8% 12.9%

(1) Receivables at each month-end divided by annualized sales for the month.

The hypotheticél effect on the fair value of the retained
interests assumingj both a 10 percent and 20 percent unfavor-
able variation in credit losses or discount rates is not material
due to the short turnover of receivables and historically low
credit loss history.‘

CG&E retains servicing responsibilities for its role as a
collection agent on the amounts due on the sold receivables.
However, Cinergy Receivables assumes the risk of collection on .
the purchased recéivables without recourse to our operating
companies in the event of a loss. While no direct recourse to
our operating companies exists, these entities risk loss in the
event collections are not sufficient to allow for full recovery
of their retained interests. No servicing asset or liability is
recorded since the servicing fee paid to CG&E approximates
a market rate.
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The following table shows the gross and net receivables sold,
retained interests, purchased beneficial interest, sales, and cash
flows during the periods ending December 31, 2003 and 2002.

(in millions) 2003 2002

Receivables sold as of period end $ 487 $ 483

Less: Retained interests 172 135
Net receivables sold as of period end $ 315 $ 348

Purchased beneficial interests $14 $10

Sales during period

Receivables sold $3,681 $3,233

Loss recognized on sale 36 32

Cash flows during period

Cash proceeds from sold receivables $3,601 $3,184

Collection fees received 2 2
Return received on retained interests 16 16

A decline in the long-term senior unsecured credit ratings
of our operating companies below investment grade would
result in a termination of the sale program and discontinuance
of future sales of receivables, and could prevent Cinergy
Receivables from borrowing additional funds from commercial
paper conduits.

4. Long-Term Debt

Refer to the Statements of Capitalization for detailed
information for our long-term debt.

In January 2002, PSI repaid at maturity $23 million
principal amount of its Medium-term Notes, Series A. The
securities were not replaced by new issues of long-term debt.

In September 2002, CG&E repaid at maturity $100 million
principal amount of its First Mortgage Bonds, 7Y.% Series.

Also in September 2002, CG&E borrowed the proceeds from
the issuance by the Ohio Air Quality Development Authority of
$84 million principal amount of its State of Ohio Air Quality
Development Revenue Refunding Bonds 2002 Series A, due
September 1, 2037. The issuance consists of two $42 million
tranches, with the interest rate on one tranche being reset
every 35 days by auction and the interest rate on the other
tranche being reset every 7 days by auction. The initial interest
rates for the 35-day and 7-day tranches were 1.40 percent and
1.35 percent, respectively. Proceeds from the borrowing were
used in October 2002 to redeem, at par, two $42 million Series
1985 A&B Air Quality Development Authority State of Ohio
Customized Purchase Revenue Bonds, due December 1, 2015.
The redeemed bonds had been classified in Notes payable and
other short-term obligations.



Additionally in September 2002, PSI borrowed the proceeds
from the issuance by the Indiana Development Finance
Authority of $23 million principal amount of its Environmental
Refunding Revenue Bonds Series 2002A, due March 1, 2031.
The initial interest rate for the bonds was 1.40 percent and
resets every 35 days by auction. Proceeds from the borrowing
were used in October 2002 to redeem, at par, the $23 million
principal amount of Indiana Development Finance Authority
Environmental Refunding Revenue Bonds Series 1998, due
August 1, 2028. The redeemed bonds had been classified in
Notes payable and other short-term obligations.

Later in September 2002, PSI borrowed the proceeds from
the issuance by the Indiana Development Finance Authority of
$24.6 million principal amount of its Environmental Refunding
Revenue Bonds Series 2002B, due March 1, 2019. The initial
interest rate for the bonds was 1.35 percent and resets every
7 days by auction. Proceeds from the issuance were used in
October 2002 to redeem, at par, the $24.6 million principat
amount of City of Princeton, Indiana Pollution Control Revenue
Refunding Bonds 1996 Series, due March 1, 2019. The redeemed
bonds had been classified in Notes payable and other
short-term obligations.

The holders of the Ohio Air Quality Development Authority
and Indiana Development Finance Authority bonds mentioned
above have the benefit of a financial guaranty insurance policy
that insures the payment of principal of, and interest on, the
bonds when due. CG&E and PSI have each entered into an
insurance agreement with the bond insurer and have pledged
first mortgage bonds to secure their respective reimbursement
obligations under such agreements.

Finally in September 2002, CG&E issued $500 million princi-
pal amount of its 5.70% Debentures due September 15, 2012.
Proceeds from the offering were used to repay short-term
indebtedness incurred in connection with general corporate
purposes including capital expenditures related to environmen-
tal compliance construction, and the repayment at maturity of
$100 million principal amount of CG&E's First Mortgage Bonds,
7%% Series. In July 2002, CG&E executed a treasury lock with
a notional amount of $250 million, which was designated as
a cash flow hedge of 50 percent of the forecasted interest
payments on this debt offering. With the issuance of the debt,
the treasury lock was settled. See Note 8(A) for additional
information on this treasury lock.

In October 2002, PSI filed a petition with the IURC for the
purpose of securing authorization and approval to issue two
subordinated promissory notes to Cinergy Corp. for the acquisi-
tion of the Butler County, Ohio and Henry County, Indiana
peaking plants. In January 2003, the IURC granted this request,
and in February 2003, PSI issued the notes. One subordinated
note was for the principal amount of $200 million with an
annual interest rate of 6.30 percent scheduled to mature
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on April 15, 2004. The second subordinated note was for
$176 million with an annual interest rate of 6.40 percent
scheduled to mature on September 1, 2004.

In March 2003, PSI borrowed the proceeds from the issuance
by the Indiana Development Finance Authority of $35 million of
its Environmental Refunding Revenue Bonds Series 2003, due
April 1, 2022. Interest was initially set at 1.05 percent and
resets every 35 days by auction. The bonds are not putable
by the holders; therefore, PSI's debt obligation is classified as
Long-term debt. Later in March 2003, the proceeds from this
borrowing plus the interest income earned were used to cause
the refunding of the $35 million principal amount outstanding
of the City of Princeton, Indiana Pollution Control Revenue
Refunding Bonds, 1997 Series. Similar to the Indiana
Development Finance Authority bonds discussed above, PSI has
entered into an insurance agreement with the bond insurer and
has pledged first mortgage bonds to secure its reimbursement
obligations under the agreement.

In April 2003, PSI redeemed $26.8 million of the following
Series A, Medium-term Notes:

(in millions)

Principal Amount Interest Rate Maturity Date

$2.0 8.37% 11/08/2006
5.0 8.81 05/16/2022
3.0 8.80 05/18/2022

16.8 8.67 06/01/2022

In June 2003, CG&E issued $200 million principal amount
of its 5 3/8% 2003 Series B Debentures due June 15, 2033
(effective interest rate of 5.66 percent). Proceeds from this
issuance were used for general corporate purposes, including the
funding of capital expenditures related to construction projects
and environmental compliance initiatives, and the repayment of
outstanding indebtedness.

Also, in June 2003, CG&E modified existing debt resulting
in a $200 million principal amount 5.40% 2003 Series A
Debenture with a 30 year maturity. The effective interest rate
is 6.90 percent.

In June 2003, CG&E also redeemed its $100 million 8.28%
Junior Subordinated Debentures due July 1, 2025.

We adopted Interpretation 46 on July 1, 2003, as discussed
in Note 1(Q)(iv). The adoption of this new accounting principle
had the following effects on long-term debt:

® We no longer consolidate the trust that held Company
obligated, mandatorily redeemable, preferred trust securities
of subsidiary, holding solely debt securities of the company.
This resulted in the removal of these securities from our
2003 Balance Sheet and the addition to long-term debt of
a $319 million (net of discount) note payable that Cinergy
Corp. owes to the trust.
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® We consolidated two SPEs effective July 1, 2003. As a
result, we hajve approximately $217 million of additional
non-recourse debt as of December 31, 2003, comprised of
two separate notes.

The first note, with a December 31, 2003 balance of

$110 million bears an interest rate of 7.81 percent and
matures in June 2009. The second note, with a December
31, 2003 balance of $107 million, bears an interest rate of

9.23 percent and matures in November 2016.

In September 2003, PSI redeemed $56 million of its 5.93%
Series B, Medium-term Notes at maturity.

In September 2003, PSI issued $400 million principal
amount of its 5.00% Debentures due September 15, 2013
(effective interest rate of 5.20 percent). Proceeds from this
issuance were used for the early redemption at par of two
subordinated promissory notes to Cinergy Corp., as discussed
above, totaling $376 miltion. The remaining proceeds were
used to reduce short-term indebtedness associated with general
corporate purposés including funding capital expenditures
related to construction projects and environmental
comptiance initiatives.

In October 2063, CG&E redeemed its $265.5 million First
Mortgage Bonds, 7.20% due October 1, 2023.

In December 2003, ULH&P redeemed $20 million of its
6.11% Senior Debentures at maturity.

In February 2004, CG&E redeemed $110 million of its 6.45%
First Mortgage Bonds at maturity.

The following table reflects the long-term debt maturities
excluding any redemptions due to the exercise of call provisions
or capital lease obligations. Callable means the issuer has the
right to buy back|a given security from the holder at a specified
price before maturity. Putable means the holder has the right to
sell a given security back to the issuer at a specified price
before maturity.

(in miltions) Long-term Debt Maturities
2004 $ 835
2005(1) 222
2006 354
2007 727
2008 550
Thereafter 2,333
Total $5,021

(1) Includes long-term debt with put provisions of $150 million and $50 million
n 2005.

Maintenance and replacement fund provisions contained in
PSI's first mortgage bond indenture require: (1) cash payments,
(2) bond retirements, or (3) pledges of unfunded property
additions each yeér based on an amount related to PSI's
net revenues.

p. 88

In August 2000, the generation assets of CG&E were released
from the first mortgage indenture lien. CG&E's remaining assets,
consisting primarily of transmission and distribution assets, of
approximately $2.6 billion are subject to the lien of its first
mortgage bond indenture. The utility property of PSI is also
subject to the lien of its first mortgage bond indenture.

5. Notes Receivable

As discussed in Note 1(Q)(iv), we consolidated two
previously unconsolidated SPEs effective Juty 1, 2003. As
a result, we have approximately $231 million of additional
notes receivable as of December 31, 2003, comprised of two
separate notes.

The first note, with a December 31, 2003 balance of
$118 million, bears an effective interest rate of 7.81 percent
and matures in August 2009. The second note, with a
December 31, 2003 balance of $113 million, bears an effective
interest rate of 9.23 percent and matures in December 2016.

The following table reflects the maturities of these notes.

(in millions) Notes Receivable Maturities
2004 $ 17
2005 20
2006 23
2007 25
2008 29
Thereafter 117
Total $231

6. Notes Payable and
_Other Short-term Obligations

Short-term obligations may include:
® short-term notes;
® commercial paper; and

® variable rate poliution control notes.

SHORT-TERM NOTES

Short-term borrowings mature within one year from the date

of issuance. We primarily use unsecured revolving lines of credit
and the sale of commercial paper for short-term borrowings.

A portion of Cinergy Corp’s revolving lines is used to provide
credit support for commercial paper and letters of credit. When
revolving lines are reserved for commercial paper or backing
letters of credit, they are not available for additional borrow-
ings. The fees paid to secure short-term borrowings were
immaterial during each of the years ended December 31, 2003,
2002, and 2001.
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At December 31, 2003, Cinergy Corp. had $841 million remaining unused and available capacity relating to its $1 billion revolving
credit facilities. These revolving credit facilities include the following:

= B

(in miltions)
Outstanding
Established and Unused and
Credit Facility Expiration Lines Committed Available
364-day senior revolving(t) April 2004
Direct borrowing $ § - $
Commercial paper support 146
Total 364-day facility 600 146 454
Three-year senior revolving(®) May 2004
Direct borrowing -
Commercial paper support -
Letter of credit support 13
Total Three-year facility 400 13 387
Total Credit Facilities $1,000 $159 $841

(1) Cinergy Corp. has historically followed the practice of renewing its credit facilities upon expiration.

In April 2003, Cinergy Corp. successfully placed a $600 mil-
lion, 364-day senior unsecured revolving credit facility. This
facility replaced the $600 million, 364-day facility that expired
April 30, 2003.

In addition to revolving credit facilities, Cinergy Corp.,
CG&E, and PSI also maintain uncommitted lines of credit. These
facilities are not guaranteed sources of capital and represent
an informal agreement to lend money, subject to availability,
with pricing to be determined at the time of advance. Cinergy
Corp., CG&E, and PSI have established uncommitted lines of
$40 million, $15 million, and $60 million, respectively, all of
which remained unused as of December 31, 2003.

COMMERCIAL PAPER

Cinergy Corp/s $800 million commercial paper program is
supported by Cinergy Corp’s $1 billion revolving credit facilities.
The commercial paper program at the Cinergy Corp. level supports,
in part, the short-term borrowing needs of CG&E and PSI and
eliminates their need for separate commercial paper programs.
As of December 31, 2003, Cinergy Corp. had $146 million in
commercial paper outstanding.

VARIABLE RATE POLLUTION CONTROL NOTES

We have issued certain variable rate pollution control notes
(tax-exempt notes obtained to finance equipment or land devel-
opment for pollution control purposes). Because the holders

of these notes have the right to have their notes redeemed

on a daily, weekly, or monthly basis, they are-reflected in Notes
payable and other short-term obligations on our Balance Sheets.
At December 31, 2003, our operating companies had $193 million
outstanding in variable rate pollution control notes, classified
as short-term debt. Any short-term pollution control note
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borrowings outstanding do not reduce the
unused and available short-term debt regulatory authority
of our operating companies.

In August 2003, CG&E caused the remarketing by the Ohio
Air Quality Development Authority of $84 million of its State
of Ohio Air Quality Development Revenue Refunding Bonds, due
September 1, 2030. The issuance consists of a $42 million 1995
Series A and a $42 million 1995 Series B. The remarketing
effected the conversion from a daily interest rate reset mode
supported by a letter of credit to an unsecured weekly interest
rate mode. The interest rate for both series was initially set
at 1.30 percent and will reset every seven days going forward.
Because the holders of these notes have the right to have their
notes redeemed on a weekly basis, they are reflected in Notes

payable and other short-term obligations on our Balance Sheets.

Also in August 2003, CG&E caused the remarketing by the
Ohio Air Quality Development Authority of $12.1 million of its
State of Ohio Air Quality Development Revenue Bonds 2001
Series A due August 1, 2033. The remarketing effected the
conversion from an unsecured one-year interest rate reset mode
to a daily interest rate reset mode supported by a letter of
credit. The interest rate was initially set at 0.95 percent and
will be reset daily going forward. Because the holders of these
notes have the right to have their notes redeemed on a daily
basis, they are reflected in Notes payable and other short-term
obligations on our Balance Sheets.

In December 2003, PSI borrowed the proceeds from the
issuance by the Indiana Development Finance Authority of
$80.5 million of its Indiana Development Finance Authority
Environmental Revenue Bonds due December 1, 2038. The
issuance consists of two $40.25 million tranches designated
Series 2003A and Series 2003B. The initial interest rate for both
tranches was 1.27 percent and is reset weekly. Proceeds from
the borrowing will be used for the acquisition and construction

PRl W



aRt oLV art.e o

MW ILLS IV AT ANRNLVIALLE LJINITENMLBTS

of various solid waste disposal facilities located at various

- generating stations in Indiana. The $80.5 million is being held
in escrow by an independent trustee and will be drawn down as
the facilities are built. Because the holders of these notes have
the right to have their notes redeemed on a weekly basis, they

are reflected in Notes. payable and other short-term obligations
on our Balance Sheets.

The following table summarizes our Notes payable and other
short-term obligations.

December 31, 2003 December 31, 2002

Weighted Weighted
Established Average Established Average
(in mitlions) Lines Qutstanding Rate Lines Qutstanding Rate
Cinergy Corp.
Revolving lines $1,000 $ - -% $1,000 $ 25 2.02%
Uncommitted lines(1) 40 - - 65 - -
Commercial paper( 146 1.18 473 1.81
Operating companies
Uncommitted lines(®) 75 - - 75 - -
Pollution control |notes 193 1.37 147 1.82
Non-regulated subsidiaries
Revolving lines 19 10 5.90 7 1 3.28
Short-term debt | 2 4.80 22 22 2.93
Total $351 1.45% $668 1.86%

(1) Outstanding amounts may be greater than established lines as uncommitted lenders are, at times, willing to loan funds in excess of the established lines.
(2) The commercial papér program s limited to $800 million and is supported by Cinergy Corp.'s revolving lines of credit.

In our credit facilities, Cinergy Corp. has covenanted to
maintain:
© a consolidated net worth of $2 billion; and
© a ratio of consclidated indebtedness to consolidated total
capitalization not in excess of 65 percent.

A breach of these covenants could result in the termination
of the credit facilities and the acceleration of the related
indebtedness. In addition to breaches of covenants, certain
other events that could result in the termination of available
credit and acceleration of the related indebtedness inctude:

° bankruptcy;
o defaults in the payment of other indebtedness; and

e judgments against the company that are not paid
or insured. |,

The latter twa events, however, are subject to dollar-based
materiality thresholds.

As discussed in Note 1(Q)(iv), long-term debt increased
in 2003 resulting from the adoption of Interpretation 46. The
debt which was recorded as a result of this new accounting
pronouncement did not cause Cinergy Corp. to be in breach
of any covenants.

7. Leases

(A) OPERATING LEASES

We have entered into operating lease agreements for various
facilities and properties such as computer, communication
and transportation equipment, and office space. Total rental
payments on operating leases for each of the past three years
are detailed in the table below. This table also shows future
minimum lease payments required for operating leases with
remaining non-cancelable lease terms in excess of one year
as of December 31, 2003:

(in millions)

Lease Expense

2001 § 61
2002 $ 64
2003 $ 72
Estimated Minimum Lease Payments
2004 $ 41
2005 33
2006 26
2007 21
2008 13
After 2008 37
Total $171




(B) CAPITAL LEASES

In each of the years 1999 through 2003, our operating
companies entered into capital lease agreements to fund the
purchase of gas and electric meters, The lease terms are for
120 months commencing with the date of purchase and contain
various buyout options ranging from 48 to 105 months. It is
our objective to own the meters indefinitely and the operating
companies plan to exercise the buyout option at month 105.
As of December 31, 2003, our effective interest rate on capital
lease obligations outstanding was 5.2 percent. The meters are
depreciated at the same rate as if owned by the operating
companies. Our operating companies each recorded a capital
lease obligation, included in Non-Current Liabilities-Other.

The total minimum lease payments and the present values
for these capital lease items are shown below:

(in millions)

Total minimum lease payments() $68
Less: amount representing interest (13)
Present value of minimum lease payments $55

(1) Annual minimum lease payments are immaterial.

8. Financial Instruments

(A) FINANCIAL DERIVATIVES

We have entered into financial derivative contracts for the
purpose of managing financial instrument risk.

Our current policy of managing exposure to fluctuations in
interest rates is to maintain approximately 30 percent of the
total amount of outstanding debt in floating interest rate debt
instruments. In maintaining this level of exposure, we use
interest rate swaps. Under the swaps, we agree with other
parties to exchange, at specified intervals, the difference
between fixed-rate and floating-rate interest amounts calculated
on an agreed notional amount. CG&E has an outstanding
interest rate swap agreement that decreased the percentage
of floating-rate debt. Under the provisions of the swap, which
has a notional amount of $100 million, CG&E pays a fixed-rate
and receives a floating-rate through October 2007. This swap
qualifies as a cash flow hedge under the provisions of Statement
133. As the terms of the swap agreement mirror the terms of
the debt agreement that it is hedging, we anticipate that this
swap will continue to be effective as a hedge. Changes in fair
value of this swap are recorded in Accumulated other comprehen-
sive income (loss). Cinergy Corp. has three outstanding interest
rate swaps with a combined notional amount of $250 million.
Under the provisions of the swaps, Cinergy Corp. receives fixed-
rate interest payments and pays floating-rate interest payments
through September 2004. These swaps qualify as fair value
hedges under the provisions of Statement 133. We anticipate
that these swaps will continue to be effective as hedges.
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Treasury locks are agreements that fix the yield or price on
a specified treasury security for a specified period, which we
sometimes use in connection with the issuance of fixed-rate
debt. On September 23, 2002, CG&E issued $500 million princi-
pal amount senior unsecured debentures due September 15,
2012, with an interest rate of 5.70 percent. In July 2002,
CG&E executed a treasury lock with a notional amount of
$250 million, which was designated as a cash flow hedge of
50 percent of the forecasted interest payments on this debt
offering. The treasury lock effectively fixed the benchmark
interest rate (i.e., the treasury component of the interest rate,
but not the credit spread) for .50 percent of the offering from
July 2002 through the issuance date in order to reduce the
exposure associated with treasury rate volatility. With the
issuance of the debt, the treasury lock was settled. Given the
use of hedge accounting, this settlement was reflected in
other comprehensive income (loss) on an after-tax basis in the
amount of $13 million, rather than a charge to net income. This
amount will be reclassified to Interest Expense over the 10-year
life of the related debt as interest is accrued.

See Note 1(K) for additional information on financial
derivatives. In the future, we will continually monitor market
conditions to evaluate whether to modify our use of financial
instruments to manage risk.

(B) FAIR VALUE OF OTHER FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The estimated fair values of other financial instruments were
as follows (this information does not claim to be a valuation
of the companies as a whole):

(in miltions)

December 31, 2003 December 31, 2002

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Financial Instruments Amount Value Amount Value
First mortgage
bonds and other
long-term debt(® $4,971 $5,297  $4,188 $4,399

(1) Includes omounts reflected as Long-term debt due within one yeor,

The following methods and assumptions were used to
estimate the fair values of each major class of instruments:

(i) Cash and cash equivalents, Restricted deposits, and Notes
payable and other short-term obligations
Due to the short period to maturity, the carrying amounts
reflected on the Balance Sheets approximate fair values.

(ii) Long-term debt

The fair values of long-term debt issues were estimated
based on the latest quoted market prices or, if not listed on the
New York Stock Exchange, on the present value of future cash
flows. The discount rates used approximate the incremental
borrowing costs for similar instruments.



(C) CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Credit risk is the éxposure to economic loss that would occur as
a restlt of nonperformance by counterparties, pursuant to the
terms of their contractual obligations. Specific companents of
credit risk includelcounterparty default risk, collateral risk,
concentration risk, and settlement risk.

(i) Trade Receivables and Physical Power Portfolio

Our concentration of credit risk with respect to trade
accounts receivable from electric and gas retail customers is
limited. The large number of customers and diversified customer
base of residential, commercial, and industrial customers
significantly reduces our credit risk. Contracts within the
physical portfolio of power marketing and trading operations
are primarily with traditional electric cooperatives and munici-
palities and other investor-owned utilities. At December 31,
2003, we helieve the likelihood of significant losses associated
with credit risk in our trade accounts receivable or physical
power portfolio is remote.

(17) Energy Trading Credit Risk

Qur extension of credit for energy marketing and trading
is governed by a Carporate Credit Policy. Written guidelines
document the management approval levels for credit timits,
evaluation of creditworthiness, and credit risk mitigation
procedures. Exposurés to credit risks are monitored daily by
the Corporate Credit Risk function, which is independent of all
trading operations. As of December 31, 2003, approximately
97 percent of the credit exposure, net of credit collateral,
related to energy tréding and marketing activity was with
counterparties rated, Investment Grade or the counterparties’
obligations were guéranteed or secured by an Investment Grade
entity. No single norl]-investment grade counterparty accounts
for more than one percent of our total credit exposure. Energy
commodity prices can be extremely volatile and the market can,
at times, lack liquidity. Because of these issues, credit risk is
generally greater than with other commodity trading.

In December 2001, Enron Corp. (Enron) filed for protection
under Chapter 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code in the Southern
District of New York.'We decreased our trading activities with
Enron in the months prior to its bankruptcy filing and filed
a motion with the bénkruptcy court overseeing the Enron
bankruptcy seeking appropriate netting of the various payables
and receivables betwéen and among Enron and Cinergy entities.
We entered into a settlement agreement with Enron, which
became final in January 2004. See Note 11(C)(iii) for
further information. .

We continually review and monitor our credit exposure to
all counterparties and secondary counterparties. If appropriate,
we may adjust our credit reserves to attempt to compensate
for increased credit n'isk within the industry. Counterparty credit
limits may be adjusted on a daily basis in response to changes
in a counterparty’s financial status or public debt ratings.

(iii) Financial Derivatives

Potential exposure to credit risk also exists from our use of
financial derivatives such as interest rate swaps and treasury
locks. Because these financial instruments are transacted with
highly rated financial institutions, we do not anticipate
nonperformance by any of the counterparties.

9. Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits

We provide benefits to retirees in the form of pension and other
postretirement benefits.

Our qualified defined benefit pension plans cover substan-
tially all U.S. employees meeting certain minimum age and
service requirements. During 2002, eligible Cinergy employees
were offered the opportunity to make a one-time election,
effective January 1, 2003, to either continue to have their
pension benefit determined by the traditional defined benefit
pension formula or to have their benefit determined using a
cash balance formula.

The traditional defined benefit program utilizes a final
average pay formula to determine pension benefits. These
benefits are based on:

® years of participation;
® age at retirement; and

° the applicable average Social Security wage base or
benefit amount.

Benefits are accrued under the cash balance formula based
upon a percentage of pay plus interest. In addition, participants
with the cash balance formula may request a lump-sum cash
payment upon termination of their employment, which may
result in increased cash requirements from pension plan assets.
Benefits earned under the traditional defined benefit pension
formula ceased accruing at December 31, 2002 only for those
employees who elected the cash balance formula. There was
no change to retirement benefits earned through December 31,
2002 in converting to the cash balance formula. The pension
benefits of all non-union and certain union employees hired
after December 31, 2002 are calculated using the cash
balance formula.

The introduction of the defined benefit ptan with cash
balance features did not have a material effect on our financial
position or results of operations for 2003.

Funding for the gualified defined benefit pension plans is
based on actuarially determined contributions, the maximum
of which is generally the amount deductible for income tax
purposes and the minimum being that required by the Employee
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended. The
pension plans’ assets consist of investments in equity and
debt securities.

Our investment strategy with respect to pension assets is
designed to achieve a moderate level of overall portfolio risk in
keeping with our desired risk objective, which is established



through careful consideration of plan liabilities, plan funded
status, and corporate financial condition. The portfolio’s target
asset allocation is 60 percent equity and 40 percent debt with
specified allowable ranges around these targets. Within the
equity segment, we are broadly diversified across domestic,
developed international, and emerging market equities, with
the largest concentration being domestic. Further diversification
is achieved through allocations to growth/value and small-,
mid-, and large-cap equities. Within the debt segment, we
principally maintain separate “core plus” and “core” portfolios.
The “core plus” portfolio makes tactical use of the “plus” sectors
(e.g., high yield, developed international, emerging markets,
etc.) while the “core” portfolio is a domestic, investment
grade portfolio. The use of derivatives is currently limited to
collateralized mortgage obligations and asset-backed securities.
Investment risk is measured and monitored on an ongoing basis
through quarterly investment portfolio reviews, annual liability
measurements, and periodic asset/liability studies.

Qur qualified pension plan asset allocation at September 30,
2003 and 2002 by asset category was as follows:

Percentage of Fair Value of
Plan Assets at September 30

Asset Category 2003 2002
Equity securities(l) 62% 50%
Debt securities(2) 38% 50%

(1) The portfolio’s target asset allocation is 60 percent equity with an allowable range
of 50 percent to 70 percent.

(2) The portfolio’s target asset allocation is 40 percent debt with an allowable range of
30 percent to 50 percent.

In addition, we sponsor non-qualified pension plans
(plans that do not meet the criteria for tax benefits) that
cover officers, certain other key employees, and non-employee
directors. We began funding certain of these non-qualified
plans through a rabbi trust in 1999, This trust, which consists
of equity (63 percent) and debt (37 percent) securities at
December 31, 2003, is not restricted to the payment of plan
benefits and therefore, not considered plan assets under
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Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 87, Employers’
Accounting for Pensions. At December 31, 2003 and 2002,

trust assets were approximatety $9 million and $8 million,
respectively, and are reflected in our Balance Sheets as

Other investments.

In 2003 and 2002, we offered voluntary early retirement
programs to certain individuals. In accordance with Statement
of Financial Accounting Standards No. 88, Employers’ Accounting
for Settlements and Curtailments of Defined Benefit Pension
Plans and for Termination Benefits (Statement 88), we recog-
nized an expense of $8.5 million and $39.1 million in 2003
and 2002, respectively.

We provide certain health care and life insurance benefits
to retired U.S. employees and their eligible dependents. These
benefits are subject to minimum age and service requirements.
The health care benefits include medical coverage, dental
coverage, and prescription drugs and are subject to certain
limitations, such as deductibles and co-payments. Neither CG&E
nor ULH&P pre-fund their obligations for these postretirement
benefits. In 1999, PSI began pre-funding its obligations
through a grantor trust as authorized by the IURC. This trust,
which consists of equity (63 percent) and debt (37 percent)
securities at December 31, 2003, is not restricted to the
payment of plan benefits and therefore, not considered plan
assets under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 106, Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement Benefits
Other Than Pensions (Statement 106). At December 31, 2003
and 2002, trust assets were approximately $64 million and
$52 million, respectively, and are reflected in our Balance
Sheets as Other investments.

Based on preliminary estimates, we expect 2004 contribu-
tions of $107 million for qualified pension benefits. In addition,
we expect to make contributions of $8 million and $27 million
in 2004 for non-qualified pension benefits and other postretire-
ment benefits, respectively.

Our benefit plans’ costs for the past three years included the

following components:

S IATLImLINT

Qualified Pension Benefits

Non-Qualified Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits

(in miltions) 2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
Service cost $31.3 $27.3 $27.9 $ 3.3 $ 2.7 $2.1 $ 41 $ 3.5 $ 38
Interest cost 85.9 79.2 71.5 6.4 5.1 4.8 22.4 19.6 17.9
Expected return on

plans’ assets (80.8) (86.3) (81.9) - - - - (0.3) -
Amortization of transition

(asset) obligation (1.0) (1.3) (1.3) - 0.1 0.1 3.3 5.0 5.0
Amortization of prior

service cost 4.8 6.2 4.6 1.3 0.9 1.1 - - -
Recognized actuarial

(gain) loss - (5.4) (3.2) 2.1 0.8 0.6 5.2 1.1 0.1
Voluntary early retirement

costs (Statement 88) 8.5 38.6 - - 0.5 - - - -
Net periodic benefit cost $ 48.7 $ 58.3 $23.6 $13.1 $10.1 $8.7 $35.0 $28.9 $26.8

-
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The following table provides a reconciliation of the changes in the plans’ benefit obligations and fair value of assets for 2003 and
2002, and a statement of the funded status for both years. We use a September 30 measurement date for our defined benefit pension
plans and other postretirement benefit plans.

Qualified Non-Qualified Other

Pension Benefits Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
(in millions) 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Change in benefit bbligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of period $1,3149  $1,083.5 $97.8 $70.9 $343.2 $270.4
Service cost 313 273 1.3 2.7 41 3.5
Interest cost 85.9 79.2 6.4 5.1 22.4 19.6
Amendments(t) 0.3 43.3 0.1 4.5 (3.3) (12.3)
Actuarial loss 97.9 156.5 7.4 20.6 54.3 80.2
Benefits paid (72.5) (74.9) (7.4) (6.0) (22.0) (18.2)
Benefit obligation at end of period 1,457.8 1,314.9 107.6 97.8 398.7 343.2
Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of period 756.5 875.4 - - - -
Actual return on plan assets 119.3 (48.0) - - - -
Employer contribution 74.0 4.0 7.4 6.0 22.0 18.2
Benefits paid (72.5) (74.9) (7.4) (6.0) (22.0) (18.2)
Fair value of plan assets at end of period 877.3 756.5 - - - -

|

Funded status (580.5) (558.4)  (107.6) (97.8) (398.7) (343.2)
Unrecognized prior service cost 35.4 48.4 12.3 13.5 - -
Unrecognized net actuarial loss 255.5 196.2 43.1 37.6 175.7 125.5
Unrecognized net transition (asset) obligation (0.8) (1.9) - 0.1 26.9 33.5
Benefit cost at December 31 $(290.4) $(315.7) $(52.2) $(46.6) $(196.1) $(184.2)
Amounts recognized in balance sheets
Accrued benefit tiability $(366.2) $(353.0)  $(100.5) $(89.0) $(196.1)  $(184.2)
Intangible asset 22.1 32.6 12.3 13.6 - -
Accumutated other comprehensive income (pre-tax) 53.7 4.7 36.0 28.8 - -
Net recognized at e;nd of period $(290.4) $(315.7) $(52.2) $(46.6) $(196.1) $(184.2)

(1) For 2003, the amount of $0.32 million includes $8.5 million of voluntary early retirement expenses in accordance with Statement 88, as previously discussed. For 2002, the amounts of
$43.3 million and $4.5 million include $38.6 million and $0.5 million, respectively, of voluntary early retirement expenses in accordance with Statement 88, as previously discussed.

The accumulated benefit obligation for the qualified defined benefit pension plans was $1,237.3 million and $1,101.7 million for

2003 and 2002, respectively. The accumulated benefit obligation for the non-qualified defined benefit pension plans was $102.1 million
and $90.4 million for 2003 and 2002, respectively.
The weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations were as follows:

: Quatified . Non-Qualified Other
Pension Benefits Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
(in millions) 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Discount rate ‘ 6.25% 6.75% 6.25% 6.75% 6.25% 6.75%
Rate of future compensation increase 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 N/A N/A
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The weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for the years ended December 31 were as follows:

Qualified Pension Benefits

N

on-Qualified Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits

(in millions) 2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
Discount rate 6.75% 7.50% 7.50% 6.75% 7.50% 7.50% 6.75% 7.50% 7.50%
Expected return on

plans’ assets 9.00 9.25 9.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A 3.00 N/A
Rate of future

compensation increase 4.00 4.00 4,50 4.00 4.00 4.50 N/A N/A N/A

Our expected long-term rate of return on plan assets is
based on a calculation provided by an independent investment-
consulting firm. The calculation of the expected return is a
two-step process. Capital market assumptions (e.g., forecasts)
are first developed for various asset classes based on underlying
fundamental and economic drivers of performance. Such drivers
for equity and debt instruments include profit margins, dividend
yields, and interest paid for use of capital. Risk premiums for
each asset class are then developed based on factors such as
expected illiquidity, credit spreads, inflation uncertainty and
country/currency risk. Current valuation factors such as present
interest and inflation rate levels underpin this process.

The assumptions are then modeled via a probability based
multi-factor capital market methodology. Through this modeling
process, a range of possible 10-year annualized returns are
generated for each strategic asset class. Those returns falling
at the 50th percentile are utilized in the calculation of our
expected long-term rate of return. We periodically request a new
calculation for use in validating our current expected long-term
rate of return.

The assumed health care cost trend rates were as follows:

2003 2002

Health care cost trend rate

assumed for next year » 9.00% 7.00%
Rate to which the cost trend

rate is assumed to decline

(the ultimate trend rate) 5.00% 5.00%
Year that the rate reaches
the ultimate trend rate 2008 2008

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant
effect on the amounts reported for the health care plans. A
one-percentage-point change in assumed health care cost trend
rates wotld have the following effects:

One-Percentage-
Point Increase

One-Percentage-

(in millions) Point Decrease

Effect on total of service

and interest cost components $ 4.1 $ (3.5)
Effect on accumutated
postretirement benefit obligation 52.1 (45.7)
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On December 8, 2003, President Bush signed into law the
Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization
Act of 2003 (the Act). The Act introduced a prescription drug
benefit to retirees as well as a federal subsidy to sponsors of
retiree health care benefit plans that provide a prescription drug
benefit that is actuarially equivalent to the benefit provided by
Medicare. In January 2004, the FASB staff issued FASB Staff
Position 106-1, Accounting and Disclosure Requirements Related
to the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and
Modernization Act of 2003 (FSP 106-1). FSP 106-1 allows
sponsors of postretirement health care plans that provide a
prescription drug benefit to make a one-time election to defer
accounting for certain provisions of the Act until further
authoritative guidance is issued by FASB. Alternatively, sponsors
not electing the deferral option must account for the effects
of the Act. We are required to make our election on whether
we will defer accounting for the effects of the Act by the first
quarter of 2004. We expect that we will not elect the deferral
option but will account for the subsidy as a reduction of our
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation with actuarial
gain/loss treatment.

In accordance with the provisions of Statement 1086, the Act
had no effect on our reported 2003 accumulated postretirement
benefit obligation, measured at September 30, 2003, or our
2003 net periodic postretirement benefit costs. We expect that
the FASB will issue final authoritative guidance on accounting
for the subsidy during 2004. Depending upon the timing of
such guidance and our conclusion of whether or not to defer
reflecting the effects of the Act, our net periodic postretirement
benefit costs reported during the interim periods of 2004
could change.

In January 2004, we announced to employees the creation
of a new retiree Health Reimbursement Account (HRA) option,
which will impact the postretirement healthcare benefits
provided by Cinergy. HRAs are bookkeeping accounts that can
be used to pay for qualified medical expenses after retirement.
The majority of employees will have the opportunity to make a
one-time election to remain in our current retiree healthcare
program or to move to the new HRA option. The HRA option has
no effect on current retirees receiving postretirement benefits
from Cinergy. As is the case under the current retiree health
program, employees who participate in the HRA option will
become eligible to receive their HRA benefit only upon
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retirement on or after the age of 50 with at least five years of
service. We expect that the impact of the new HRA option will
not be material to our other postretirement benefit costs.

The following table summarizes federal and state income
taxes charged (credited) to income:

(in millions) 2003 2002 2001
: Current Income Taxes
10. Income Taxes Federal $335  §163  $120.4
‘ State 24.9 (4.1) " 9.3
The following table shows the significant components of our net Total Current Income Taxes 58.4 12.2 138.7
deferred income tax liabilities as of December 31: Deferred Income Taxes
— Federal
(in miltions) ‘ 2003 2002 Depreciation and other
Deferred Income Tax Liability property, plant, and
Property, plant, and equipment $1,524.8 $1,373.6 equipment-related items(l) 129.4 172.2 42.7
Unamortized costs of reacquiring debt 15.9 13.9 Pension and other
Deferred operating expenses and postretirement benefit costs 22.9 (17.4) (11.8)
carrying costs 1.6 4.4 Deferred excise taxes - - 14.5
Purchased power tracker 3.9 11.6 Unrealized energy risk
RTC ‘ 204.2 213.2 management transactions 6.1 9.0 44.0
Net energy risk management assets 10.0 3.8 Fuel costs 7.2 (22.7) 5.7
Amounts due from Purchased power tracker (4.6) 1.5 8.5
customers-income taxes 47.6 37.4 Gasification services
Gasification services agreement agreement buyout costs (3.2) (2.6) (2.2)
buyout costs 85.8 89.8 Tax credit carryovers (47.0) - -
Other : 24.6 14.4 Other-net (39.5) (14.1) 10.9
Total Deferred Income Tax Liability 1,918.4  1,767.1 Total Deferred Federal Income Taxes 71.3 125.9 112.3
Deferred Income Tax Asset State 21.7 30.4 15.4
Unamortized Tnvestment tax credits 39.3 42.5 Total Deferred Income Taxes 03.0 156.3 127.7
Accrued pension and other
postretirement ‘benefit costs 195.6 196.3 Investment Tax Credits-Net (7.9) (8-2) (9.1)
Net energy risk management labilities 8.8 - Total Income Taxes $143.5  $160.3  $257.3
Rural Utl‘ht]es Service obligation 27.9 28.2 (1) The increase from 2001 to 2002 in deferred income taxes for depreciation and
Tax credit carryovgrs 47.0 - other property. plant, and equipment-related items includes a change in accounting
Other 41.8 41.9 method for tax purposes related to capitalized costs.
Total Deferred Income Tax Asset 360.4 308.9
Net Deferred Income Tax Liability $1,558.0 $1,458.2 Internal Revenue Code Section 29 provides a tax credit

We file a consolidated federal income tax return and
combined/consolidated state and local tax returns in certain
Jjurisdictions. Cinergy and its subsidiaries have an income tax
allocation agreemént, which conforms to the requirements of
the PUHCA. The corporate taxable income methad is used to
allocate tax benefits to the subsidiaries whose investments
or results of operations provide those tax benefits. Any tax
liability not directly attributable to a specific subsidiary is
allocated proportionately among the subsidiaries as required
by the agreement.
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(nonconventional fuel source credit) for qualified fuels produced
and sold by a taxpayer to an unrelated person during the
taxable year. The nonconventional fuel source credit reduced
current federal income tax expense $83.7 million, $41.6 million,
and $1.1 million for 2003, 2002, and 2001, respectively.



The following table presents a reconciliation of federal
income taxes (which are calculated by multiplying the statutory
federal income tax rate by book income before federal income
tax) to the federal income tax expense reported in the
Statements of Income.

(in millions) 2003 2002 2001
Statutory federal income
tax provision $186.0  $185.7  $235.3
Increases (reductions) in taxe
resulting from: :
Amortization of investment :
tax credits (7.9) (8.2) (9.1
Depreciation and other
property, plant, and
equipment-related differences 4.3 0.2 3.2
Preferred dividend requirements
of subsidiaries 1.2 1.2 1.2
Income tax credits (83.7) {41.6) (2.1)
Foreign tax adjustments 5.1 3.2 (2.1)
Employee Stock Option Plan
dividend (6.5) (3.0) -
Other-net (1.6) (3.5) 6.2
Federal Income Tax Expense $ 96.9 $134.0 $232.6

11. Commitments and Contingencies

(A) ENVIRONMENTAL

(i) Ozone Transport Rulemakings

In June 1997, the Dzone Transport Assessment Group, which
consisted of 37 states, made a wide range of recommendations
to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) to address
the impact of ozone transport on serious non-attainment areas
(geographic areas defined by the EPA as non-compliant with
ozone standards) in the Northeast, Midwest, and South. Ozone
transport refers to wind-blown movement of ozone and ozone-
causing materials across city and state boundaries.

1. Nitrogen Oxide (NOx) State Implementation Plan
(SIP) Call In October 1998, the EPA finalized its ozone
transport rule, atso known as the NOx SIP Call. It applied to
22 states in the eastern half of the U.S., including the three
states in which our electric utilities operate, and proposed
a model NOx emission allowance trading program. This rule
recommended that states reduce NOx emissions primarily from
industrial and utility sources to a certain level by May 2003.

In August 2000, the U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals for the
District of Columbia (Court of Appeals) extended the deadline
for NOx reductions to May 31, 2004. The states of West Virginia
and Illinois, along with various industry groups (some of which
we are a member), have challenged portions of the final rule in
an action filed in the Court of Appeals. A decision is expected
some time in the first quarter of 2004. It is unclear whether the
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Court of Appeals’ decision in this matter will result in an
increase or decrease in the size of the NOx reduction require-
ment, or a deferral of the May 31, 2004 compliance deadline.

The states of Indiana and Kentucky developed final NOx
SIP rules in response to the NOx SIP Call, through cap and
trade programs, in June and July of 2001, respectively. The
EPA has approved Indiana’s and Kentucky's SIP rules, which
have both become effective, and has conditionally approved
Ohio’s SIP rules. Ohio Environmental Protection Agency is
still promulgating the changes to its rules to satisfy the EPA's
conditions for approval. Our current plans for compliance with
the EPA's NOx SIP Call would also satisfy compliance with
Indiana’s, Kentucky's, and Ohio’s SIP rules.

In September 2000, Cinergy announced a plan for its
subsidiaries, CG&E and PSI, to invest in pollution control
equipment and other methods to reduce NOx emissions. This
plan includes the following:

o install selective catalytic reduction units at several

different generating stations;

e install other pollution control technologies, including

new computerized combustion controls, at all
generating stations;

® make combustion improvements; and

e utilize the NOx allowance market to buy or sell NOx
allowances as appropriate.

The current estimate for additional expenditures for this
plan is approximately $104 million and is in addition to the
$685 million already incurred to comply with this program.

2. Section 126 Petitions In February 1998, several
northeast states filed petitions seeking the EPA’'s assistance in
reducing ozone in the Eastern U.S. under Section 126 of the
Clean Air Act (CAA). The EPA believes that Section 126 petitions
allow a state to claim that sources in another state are
contributing to its air quality problem and request that the
EPA require the upwind sources to reduce their emissions.

In December 1999, the EPA granted four Section 126
petitions relating to NOx emissions. This ruling affected all of
our Ohio and Kentucky facilities, as well as some of our Indiana
facilities, and required us to reduce our NOx emissions to a
certain level by May 2003. The EPA subsequently extended the
Section 126 rule compliance deadline to May 31, 2004, thus
harmonizing the deadline with that for the NOx SIP Call.

In April 2003, the EPA issued a proposed rule withdrawing
the Section 126 rule in states with approved SIPs under the
NOx SIP Call, which include the states of Indiana and Kentucky.
The proposed rule states that the EPA will withdraw the Section
126 rule in Qhio once Ohio has a fully approved SIP. As a result
of these actions, we anticipate that the Section 126 rule will be
withdrawn and, as a result, not affect any of our facilities.
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(ii) Clean Air Act Lawsuit

In November 1999, and through subsequent amendments,
the United States brought a lawsuit in the United States Federal
District Court (District Court) for the Southern District of
Indiana against Cinergy, CG&E, and PSI alleging various
violations of the CAA. Specifically, the lawsuit alleges that we
violated the CAA b_\} not obtaining Prevention of Significant
Deterioration (PSD), Non-Attainment New Source Review (NSR)
and Ohio and Indiana SIP permits for various projects at our
owned and co-owned generating stations. Additionally, the
suit claims that wel violated an Administrative Consent Order
entered into in 1998 between EPA and Cinergy relating to
alleged violations of Ohio’s SIP provisions governing particulate
matter at Unit 1 at CG&E's W.C. Beckjord Generating Station
(Beckjord Station). The suit seeks (1) injunctive relief to require
installation of pollution control technology on various generat-
ing units at CG&E's Beckjord Station and Miami Fort Generating
Station (Miami Fort Station), and PSI's Cayuga Generating
Station, Gallagher benerating Station, Wabash River Generating
Station, and Gibson Generating Station (Gibson Station), and
(2) civil penalties in amounts of up to $27,500 per day for
each violation. In addition, three northeast states and two
environmental groups have intervened in the case. The case is
currently in discovéry, and the District Court has set the case
for trial by jury commencing in August 2005.

In March 2000, the United States also filed an amended
complaint in a sepfarate lawsuit alleging violations of the CAA
relating to PSD, NSR, and Ohio SIP requirements regarding
various generating, stations, including a generating station
operated by the Columbus Southern Power Company (CSP) and
jointly-owned by CSP, the Dayton Power and Light Company
(DP&L), and CG&E. The EPA is seeking injunctive relief and civil
penalties of up t0!$27,500 per day for each violation. This suit
is being defended|by CSP. In April 2001, the District Court in
that case ruled that the Government and the intervening
plaintiff environmental groups could seek injunctive relief for
alleged violations that occurred more than five years before the
filing of the complaint only. Thus, if the plaintiffs prevail in
their claims, any calculation for penalties will not start on the
date of the alleged violations, unless those alleged violations
occurred after November 3, 1994, but CSP would be forced to
install the controls required under the CAA. Neither party
appealed that decision.

In addition, Cinergy and CG&E have been informed by
DP&L that in June 2000, the EPA issued a Notice of Violation
{NOV) to DP&L for alleged violations of PSD, NSR, and SIP
requirements at aigenerating station operated by OP&L and
jointly-owned by CG&E. The NOV indicated the EPA may (1)
issue an order requiring compliance with the requirements of
the SIP, or (2) bring a civil action seeking injunctive relief
and civil penalties of up to $27,500 per day for each violation.
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In December 2000, Cinergy, CG&E, and PSI reached an agree-
ment in principle with the plaintiffs regarding the previously
mentioned matters. The complete resolution of these issues was
contingent upon establishing a final agreement with the EPA
and other parties. Although we have continued to negotiate
with the plaintiffs to achieve a final agreement, the plaintiffs
have insisted on commitments from us which go beyond those
contained in the agreement in principle. At this time we believe
it is unlikely that a final settlement agreement will be reached
on these terms. If a final settlement agreement is not reached,
we intend to defend against the allegations, discussed above,
vigorously in court. In such an event it is not possible to
predict whether resolution of these matters would have a mate-
rial effect on our financial position or results of operations.

(iii) Manufactured Gas Plant (MGP) Sites

Prior to the 1950s, gas was produced at MGP sites through
a process that involved the heating of coal and/or oil. The gas
produced from this process was sold for residential, commercial,
and industrial uses.

Coal tar residues, related hydrocarbons, and various metals
have been found at former MGP sites in Indiana, including at
least 22 sites that PSI or its predecessors previously owned and
sold in a series of transactions with Northern Indiana Public
Service Company (NIPSCQ) and Indiana Gas Company, Inc. (IGC).

In a combination of lawsuits and notices of violation, the 22
sites are in the process of being studied and will be remediated,
if necessary. In 1998 NIPSCO, IGC, and PSI entered into Site
Participation and Cost Sharing Agreements to allocate liability
and responsibilities between them. The Indiana Department of
Environmental Management (IDEM) oversees investigation and
cleanup of all of these sites. Thus far, PSI has primary responsi-
bility for investigating, monitoring and, if necessary, remediat-
ing nine of these sites. In December 2003, PSI entered into a
voluntary remediation plan with the state of Indiana, providing
a formal framework for the investigation and cleanup of the
sites for which PSI has primary responsibility.

PSI notified its insurance carriers of the claims related
to MGP sites raised by IDEM and costs included in the Site
Participation and Cost Sharing Agreements. In April 1998, PSI
filed suit in Hendricks County in the state of Indiana against
its general liability insurance carriers. PSI sought a declaratory
judgment to obligate its insurance carriers to (1) defend MGP
claims against PSI and compensate PSI for its costs of investi-
gating, preventing, mitigating, and remediating damage to
property and paying claims related to MGP sites or (2) pay
PSI's cost of defense. The trial court issued a variety of rulings
with respect to the claims and defenses in the litigation. PSI
appealed certain adverse rulings to the Indiana Court of Appeals
and the appellate court has remanded the case to the trial
court. A new trial date has yet to be scheduled. At the present
time, PSI cannot predict the outcome of this litigation,
including the outcome of the appeals.



PSI has accrued costs related to investigation, remediation,
and groundwater monitoring for those sites where such costs
are probable and can be reasonably estimated. We will continue
to investigate and remediate the sites as outlined in the
voluntary remediation plan. As additional facts become known
and investigation is completed, we will assess if the likelihood
of incurring additional costs becomes probable. Until all
investigation and remediation is complete, we are unable to
determine the overall impact on our financial position or results
of operations.

CG&E has performed site assessments on its sites where we
believe MGP activities have occurred at some point in the past
and found no imminent risk to the environment.

(iv) Asbestos Claims Litigation

CG&E and PSI have been named as defendants or
co-defendants in lawsuits related to asbestos at their electric
generating stations. Currently, there are approximately 80
pending lawsuits. In these lawsuits, plaintiffs claim to have
been exposed to asbestos-containing products in the course of
their work at the CG&E and PSI generating stations. The plain-
tiffs further claim that as the property owner of the generating
stations, CG&E and PSI should be held liable for their injuries
and illnesses based on an alleged duty to warn and protect
them from any asbestos exposure. A majority of the lawsuits to
date have been brought against PSI. The impact on CG&E's and
PSI’s financial position or results of operations of these cases to
date has not been material.

Of these lawsuits, one case filed against PSI has been tried
to verdict. The jury returned a verdict against PSI in the amount
of approximately $500,000 on a negligence claim and for PSI on
punitive damages. PSI recently received an adverse ruling in an
appeal of that verdict and is reviewing whether to appeal the
verdict to the Indiana Supreme Court. In addition, we have
settled a number of other lawsuits for amounts, which neither
individually nor in the aggregate are material to CG&E's and
PSI's financial position or results of operations.

At this time, CG&E and PSI are not able to predict the
ultimate outcome of these lawsuits or the impact on CG&E's
and PSI's financial position or results of operations.

(B) REGULATORY

(7) PSI Retail Electric Rate Case

In December 2002, PSI filed a petition with the IURC
seeking approval of a base retail electric rate increase. PSI has
filed initial and rebuttal testimony in this case and the final set
of hearings took place in November 2003, PSI filed its proposed
order in December 2003. Based on updated testimony filed in
October 2003 and the proposed order, PSI proposes an increase
in annual revenues of approximately $180 million, or an average
increase of approximately 14 percent over PSI's retail electric
rates in effect at the end of 2002. An IURC decision is antici-
pated by the end of the first quarter of 2004.
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(ii) PSI Fuel Adjustment Charge

In June 2001, PSI filed a petition with the IURC requesting
authority to recover $16 million in under billed deferred fuel
costs incurred from March 2001 through May 2001. The IURC
approved recovery of these costs subject to refund pending the
findings of an investigative sub-docket. The sub-docket was
opened to investigate the reasonableness of, and underlying
reasons for, the under billed deferred fuel costs. A hearing was
held in July 2002, and in March 2003 the IURC issued an order
giving final approval to PSI's recovery of the $16 million.

(i) PSI Construction Work in Progress (CWIP) Ratemaking
Treatment for NOx Equipment

In April 2003, PSI filed an application with the IURC
requesting that its CWIP rate adjustment mechanism be updated
for expenditures through December 2002 related to NOx equip-
ment currently being installed at certain PSI generation
facilities. CWIP ratemaking treatment allows for the recovery
of carrying costs on certain pollution control equipment while
and after the equipment is under construction. A final order was
issued in September 2003. The order granted substantially all of
PSI's requested relief, leaving only the issue of whether certain
specific equipment qualified for CWIP ratemaking treatment to
be decided in the first half of 2004. This CWIP rate mechanism
adjustment resulted in less than a one percent increase in
customer rates.

In October 2003, PSI filed an application with the IURC
requesting that its CWIP rate adjustment mechanism be updated
for additional expenditures through September 30, 2003, related
to NOx equipment currently being installed at certain PSI gener-
ation facilities. If the application is approved, it will result in
the recovery of an additional $7 million. An order on this third
CWIP update case is expected in the first half of 2004.

PST’s initial CWIP rate mechanism adjustment (authorized
in July 2002) resulted in an approximately one percent increase
in customer rates. Under the IURC's CWIP rules, PST may update

_its CWIP tracker at six-month intervals. The first such update to
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PSI's CWIP rate mechanism occurred in the first quarter of 2003.
The IURC's July 2002 order also authorized PSI to defer, for
subsequent recovery, post-in-service depreciation and to
continue the accrual for AFUDC. Pursuant to Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 92, Regulated Enterprises-
Accounting for Phase-in Plans, the equity component of AFUDC
will not be deferred for financial reporting after the related
assets are placed in service.

(iv) PSI Environmental Compliance Cost Recovery

In 2002, the Indiana General Assembly passed legislation
that, ambng other things, encourages the deployment of
advanced technologies that reduce regulated air emissions,
while allowing the continued use of high sulfur Midwest coal
in existing electric generating plants. The legislation authorizes
the IURC to provide financial incentives to utilities that deploy
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such advanced techhologies. PSI sought IURC approval,

under this new law, iof a cost tracking mechanism for PSI's NOx
equipment-related depreciation and operation and maintenance
costs, authority to use accelerated (18-year) depreciation for
its NOx compliance equipment, and approval of a NOx emission
allowance purchase land sales tracker. In October 2003, PSI
reached a settlement with the other parties to this case that
provides for the relief described previously for most of PSI's
environmental compliance equipment. In December 2003, the
IURC approved the settlement agreement. Previously, the
majority of these costs (the post-in-service depreciation costs)
were being deferred pursuant to the July 2002 CWIP order
described previously, and as a result, the settlement agreement
did not have a material impact on PSI's results of operations
or financial condition.

(v) PSI Purchased ﬁower Tracker

The Tracker was}designed to provide for the recovery of costs
related to certain sbeciﬁed purchases of power necessary to
meet native load clistomers” summer peak demand requirements
to the extent such 'costs are not recovered through the existing
fuel adjustment clause.

PSI is authorized to seek recovery of 90 percent of its
purchased power expenses through the Tracker (net of the
displaced energy portion recovered through the fuel recovery
process and net of 'the mitigation credit portion), with the
remaining 10 percent deferred for subsequent recovery in PSI's
general retail electric rate case. In March 2002, PSI filed a
petition with the IURC seeking approval to extend the Tracker
process beyond the summer of 2002. A hearing was held in
January 2003, andﬁn June 2003 the IURC approved the
extension for up to an additional two years with the ultimate
determination concerning PSI's continued use of the Tracker
process to be made in PSI's pending retail electric rate case.

In June 2002, PSI also filed a petition with the TURC
seeking approval of the recovery through the Tracker of its
actual summer 2002 purchased power costs. In May 2003,
the IURC approved? PSI's recovery of $18 million related to
its summer 2002 purchased power costs, and also authorized
$2 million of defeﬁred costs sought for recovery in PSI's general
retail electric rateicase.

(vi) CG&E Transmission and Distribution Rate Filings

In October 2003, CG&E filed an application with the PUCO
seeking deferral of approximately $173 million, of which approx-
imately $42 million has been incurred as of December 31, 2003,
in depreciation, pfoperty taxes and carrying costs related to
net additions to transmission and distribution utility plant in
service from January 2001 through December 2005. Rates are
frozen in Ohio under the state’s electric restructuring law from
2001 through the lend of the market development period. CG&E
has not deferred any of these costs as of December 31, 2003.

CG&E is proposing a mechanism to recover costs related to
net additions to tjransmission and distribution utility plant in

service after the end of the market development period. The
mechanism would work in a similar manner to the monthly
customer charge the PUCO approved for CG&E's accelerated
natural gas main replacement program, discussed below in
(vii), which is adjusted annually based on expenditures in
the previous year.

In the alternative electric reliability and rate stabilization
proposal that CG&E filed in January 2004 with the PUCO,
which is described in more detail in Note 17, CG&E made
an alternative proposal to seek deferrals of transmission and
distribution utility plant in service from January 2003 through
December 2004, for the PUCO to declare an end to the market
development period effective December 31, 2004, and for CG&E
to file a transmission and distribution base rate case in 2004
to be effective January 1, 2005. The alternative proposal also
includes tracking mechanisms as described in the preceding
paragraph, which would recover ongoing transmission and
distribution costs.

(vii) CG&E Gas Rate Case

In the third quarter of 2001, CG&E filed a retail gas rate
case with the PUCO seeking to increase base rates for natural
gas distribution service and requesting recovery through a
tracking mechanism of the costs of an accelerated gas main
replacement program with an estimated capital cost of
$716 million over 10 years. An order was issued in May 2002,
in which the PUCO authorized a base rate increase of approx-
imately $15 million, or 3.3 percent overall, effective May 30,
2002. In addition, the PUCQ authorized CG&E to implement the
tracking mechanism to recover the costs of the accelerated gas
main replacement program, subject to certain rate caps that
increase in amount annually through May 2007, through the
effective date of new rates in CG&E’s next retail gas rate case.
In April 2003, CG&E received approval to increase its rates
under the tracking mechanism by $6.5 million. This increase
was effective in May 2003. CG&E filed another application in
January 2004 to increase its rates by approximately $7 million
under the tracking mechanism. CG&E expects that the PUCO will
rule on this application in the second quarter of 2004.

(viii) ULR&P Gas Rate Case

In the second quarter of 2001, ULH&P filed a retail gas
rate case with the KPSC seeking to increase base rates for
natural gas distribution services and requesting recovery
through a tracking mechanism of the costs of an accelerated
gas main replacement program with an estimated capital cost
of $112 million over 10 years. Through December 31, 2003,
ULH&P has recovered approximately $1.4 million under this
tracking mechanism. The Kentucky Attorney General has
appealed to the Franklin Circuit Court the KPSC's approval of
the tracking mechanism and the KPSC's orders approving the
new tracking mechanism rates. At the present time, ULH&P
cannot predict the timing or outcome of this litigation.
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(ix) Gas Distribution Plant

In June 2003, the PUCO approved an amended settlement
agreement between CG&E and the PUCO Staff in a gas distribu-
tion safety case arising out of a gas leak at a service head-
adapter (SHA) style riser on CG&FE's distributian system. The
amended settlement agreement required CG&E to expend a
minimum of $700,000 to replace SHA risers by December 31,
2003, and to file a comprehensive plan addressing all SHA risers
on its distribution system. Cinergy has an estimated 190,000
SHA risers on its distribution system, of which 155,000 are in
CG&E's service area and 31,000 are in ULH&P's service area.
Further investigation as to whether any additional SHA risers
will need maintenance or replacement is ongoing. If CG&E and
ULH&P determine that replacement of all SHA risers is appropri-
ate, we currently estimate that the replacement cost could be
up to approximately $70 million. CG&E and ULH&P would pursue
recovery of this cost through rates. At this time, Cinergy, CG&E,
and ULH&P cannot predict the outcome of this matter.

(C) OTHER

(i) Gas Customer Choice

In January 2000, Investments sold Cinergy Resources, Inc.
(Resources), a former subsidiary, to Licking Rural Electrification,
Inc., doing business as The Energy Cooperative (Energy
Cooperative). In February 2001, Cinergy, CG&E, and Resources
were named as defendants in three class action lawsuits brought
by customers relating to Energy Cooperative’s removal from the
Ohio Gas Customer Choice program and the failure to deliver
gas to customers. Subsequently, these class action suits were
amended and consolidated into one suit. CG&E has been
dismissed as a defendant in the consolidated suit. This
customer litigation is pending in the Hamilton County Common
Pleas Court. The trial court certified a class against CG&E in
November 2003. A trial date has not been set.

In March 2001, Cinergy, CG&E, and Investments were named
as defendants in a lawsuit filed by Energy Cooperative and
Resources. This lawsuit concerns any obligations or liabilities
Investments may have to Energy Cooperative following its sale
of Resources. This lawsuit is pending in the Licking County
Common Pleas Court. Trial is anticipated to occur in November
2004. In October 2001, Cinergy, CG&E, and Investments initi-
ated litigation against the Energy Cooperative requesting
indemnification by the Energy Cooperative for the claims
asserted by former customers in the class action litigation.

We intend to vigorously defend these lawsuits and do not
believe their outcome will have a material effect on our
financial position or results of operations.

(i) Contract Disputes

Cinergy, through a subsidiary of Investments, has been
involved in negotiations to resolve a customer billing dispute.
The primary issue of contention between the parties related to
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the determinants used in calculating the monthly charge billed
for electricity. Receivables from the customer have been
recorded at their net realizable value and in January 2004,
we settled the dispute. The impact of the settlement was not
material to our financial position or results of operations.
Marketing & Trading was in arbitration with Apache
Corporation (Apache) concerning disputes under an agreement
whereby we marketed natural gas that Apache produced or
acquired in North America. Effective July 1, 2003, Marketing &
Trading terminated its marketing relationship with Apache. The
termination of the marketing relationship ended the arbitration
and all outstanding monetary issues related to the arbitration
were settled. The impact of the settlement was not material to
our financial position or results of operations.

(iii) Enron Bankruptcy

In December 2001, Enron filed for protection under Chapter
11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code in the Southern District of
New York. We decreased our trading activities with Enron in
the months prior to its bankruptcy filing and filed a motion
with the bankruptcy court overseeing the Enron bankruptcy
seeking appropriate netting of the various payables and receiv-
ables between and among Enron and Cinergy entities. Based on
judicial decisions regarding the permissibility of certain broad
netting arrangements and the results of our mediation, we
entered into a settlement agreement with Enron, which became
final on January 13, 2004. As a result of this agreement, we
paid Enron approximately $14 million of which $12 million was
charged to expense during the third quarter of 2003. We believe
this resolves all of our claims with the Enron entities, except for
one claim being handled outside the United States proceeding
involving the recovery of an insignificant amount.

(iv) Synthetic Fuel Production

In July 2002, we acquired a coal-based synthetic fuel
production facility. As of December 31, 2003, our net book
value in this facility was approximately $60 million. The
synthetic fuel produced at this facility qualifies for tax credits
in accordance with Section 29 of the Internal Revenue Code.
Eligibility for these credits expires after 2007. We received a
private letter ruling from the IRS in connection with the
acquisition of the facility. To date, we have produced and sold
approximately 4.4 million tons of synthetic fuel at this facility,
resulting in approximately $120 million in tax credits, including
approximately $80 million in 2003.

In the second quarter of 2003, the IRS announced, as a
result of an audit of another taxpayer, that it had reason to
question and was reviewing the scientific validity of test
procedures and results that were presented as evidence the
fuel underwent a significant chemical change. The IRS recently
announced that it has finished its review and has determined
that test procedures and results used by taxpayers may be
scientifically valid if the procedures are applied in a consistent
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and unbiased manner. The IRS also announced that it plans

to impose new testing and record-keeping requirements on
synthetic fuel producers and plans to issue guidance extending
these requirements to taxpayers already holding private letter
rulings on the issue of significant chemical change. We believe
that any new testing or record-keeping requirements imposed by
the IRS will not have a material effect on our financial position
or results of operations.

(v) Energy Market Investigations

In July 2003, We received a subpoena from the Commodity
Futures Trading Cammission (CFTC). As has been previously
reported by the prfess, the CFTC has served subpoenas on numer-
ous other energy companies. The CFTC request sought certain
information regarding our trading activities, including price
reporting to energy industry publications. The CFTC sought
particular information concerning these matters for the period
May 2000 throughi January 2001 as to one of our employees.
Based on an initial review of these matters, we placed that
employee on administrative leave and have subsequently termi-
nated his employment. We are continuing an investigation of
these matters, including whether price reporting inconsistencies
occurred in our operations, and have been cooperating fully
with the CFTC.

In August 2003, Cinergy, along with 38 other companies,
was named as a défendant in civil litigation filed as a purported
class action on behalf of all persons who purchased and/or sold
New York Mercanti}le Exchange natural gas futures and options
contracts between January 1, 2000 and December 31, 2002. The
complaint alleges that improper price reporting caused damages
to the class. Two similar lawsuits have subsequently been filed,
and these three lawsuits have been consolidated for pretrial
purposes. Plaintiffs filed a consolidated class action complaint
in January 2004. We believe this action is without merit and
intend to defend this lawsuit vigorously; however, we cannot
predict the outcome of this matter at this time.

In the second quarter of 2003, we received initial and
follow-up third-party subpoenas from the SEC requesting
information related to particular trading activity with one of
our counterparties who was the target of an investigation by
the SEC. We have %‘ully cooperated with the SEC in connection
with this matter. In January 2004, we received a grand jury
subpoena from the Assistant United States Attorney in the
Southern District of Texas for information relating to the same
trading activities being investigated by the SEC. Specifically, the
Assistant United States Attorney has requested information
relating to communications between a former employee and
another energy cohpany. We understand that we are neither
a target nor are we under investigation by the Department of
Justice in relationl to these communications.

At this time, it is not possible to predict the outcome
of these investigations and litigation or their impact on our
financial position or results of operations; although, in the

opinion of management, they are not likely to have a material
adverse effect on our financial position or results of operations.

(vi) Patents

Ronald A. Katz Technology Licensing, L.P. (RAKTL) has
offered us a license to a portfolio of patents claiming that the
patents may be infringed by certain products and services
utilized by us. The patents purportedly relate to various aspects
of telephone call processing in Cinergy call centers. As of this
date, no legal proceedings have been instituted against us, but
if the RAKTL patents are valid, enforceable and apply to our
business, we could be required to seek a license from RAKTL or
to discontinue certain activities. We are currently considering
this matter, but lack sufficient information to assess the
potential outcome at this time.

(vii) Guarantees

In the ordinary course of business, we enter into various
agreements providing financial or performance assurances to
third parties on behalf of certain unconsolidated subsidiaries
and joint ventures. These agreements are entered into primarily
to support or enhance the creditworthiness otherwise attributed
to these entities on a stand-alone basis, thereby facilitating
the extension of sufficient credit to accomplish their intended
commercial purposes. The guarantees have various termination
dates, from short-term (less than one year) to open-ended.

In many cases, the maximum potential amount of an
outstanding guarantee is an express term, set forth in the
guarantee agreement, representing the maximum potential
obligation of Cinergy under that guarantee (excluding, at times,
certain legai fees to which a guaranty beneficiary may be
entitled). In those cases where there is no maximum potential
amount expressly set forth in the guarantee agreement, we
calculate the maximum potential amount by considering the
terms of the guaranteed transactions, to the extent such
amount is estimable.

We have guaranteed the payment of $25 million as of
December 31, 2003, for borrowings by individuals under the
Director, Officer, and Key Employee Stock Purchase Program.

We may be obligated to pay the debt’s principal and any related
interest in the event of an unexcused breach of a guaranteed
payment obligation by certain directors, officers, and key
employees. Most of the guarantees do not have a set termina-
tion date; however, the borrowings associated with the majority
of the guarantees are due in the first quarter of 2005. Cinergy
Corp. has also provided performance guarantees on behalf of
certain unconsolidated subsidiaries and joint ventures. These
guarantees support performance under various agreements and
instruments (such as construction contracts, operations and
maintenance agreements, and energy service agreements).
Cinergy Corp. may be liable in the event of an unexcused breach
of a guaranteed performance obligation by an unconsolidated
subsidiary. Cinergy Corp. has estimated its maximum potential
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amount to be $104 million under these guarantees as of -
December 31, 2003. Cinergy Corp. may also have recourse to
third parties for claims required to be paid under certain of
these guarantees. The majority of these guarantees expire at
the completion of the underlying performance agreement, the
majority of which expire from 2016 to 2019.

We have entered into contracts that include indemnification
provisions as a routine part of our business activities. Examples
of these contracts include purchase and sale agreements and
operating agreements. In general, these provisions indemnify
the counterparty for matters such as breaches of representations
and warranties and covenants contained in the contract. In
some cases, particularly with respect to purchase and sale
agreements, the potential liability for certain indemnification
obligations is capped, in whole or in part (generally at an
aggregate amount not exceeding the sale price), and subject to
a deductible amount before any payments would become due. In
other cases (such as indemnifications for willful misconduct of
employees in a joint venture), the maximum potential amount
is not estimable given that the magnitude of any claims under
those indemnifications would be a function of the extent of
damages actually incurred, which is not practicable to estimate
unless and until the event occurs. We have estimated the
maximum potential amount, where estimable, to be $115 million
under these indemnification provisions. The termination period
for the majority of matters provided by indemnification
provisions in purchase and sale agreements generally ranges
from 2004 to 2009.

CINERGY CORP. | NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We believe the likelihood that Cinergy would be required
to perform or otherwise incur any significant losses associated
with any or all of the guarantees described in the preceding
paragraphs is remote.

(viii) Construction and Other Commitments

Forecasted construction and other committed expenditures,
including capitalized financing costs, for the year 2004 and
for the five-year period 2004-2008 (in nominal dollars) are
$756 million and $4.1 billion, respectively. This forecast
includes an estimate of expenditures in accordance with
the companies’ plans regarding.environmental compliance.

12. Jointly-Owned Plant

CG&E, CSP, and DP&L jointly own electric generating units and
related transmission facilities. PSI is a joint-owner of Gibson
Station Unit No. 5 with Wabash Valley Power Association, Inc.
(WVPA), and Indiana Municipal Power Agency (IMPA).
Additionally, PSI is a joint-owner with WVPA and IMPA of
certain transmission property and local facilities. These facilities
constitute part of the integrated transmission and distribution
systems, which are operated and maintained by PSI. The
Statements of Income reflect CG&E's and PSI's portions of all
operating costs associated with the jointly-owned facilities.
As of December 31, 2003, CG&E’s and PSI's investments in
jointly-owned plant or facilities were as follows:

Ownership Property, Plant, Accumulated Construction
(in millions} Share and Equipment Depreciation Work in Progress
CG&E
Production:
Miami Fort Station (Units 7 and 8) 64.00% $ 334 $132 $2
Beckjord Station (Unit 6) 37.50 45 28 1
Stuart Station(® 39.00 308 156 75
Conesville Station (Unit 4)(9 40.00 76 46 1
Zimmer Station 46.50 1,240 420 16
East Bend Station 69.00 392 193 3
Killen Station(D) 33.00 193 108 13
Transmission Various 85 40 -
PSI
Production:
Gibson Station (Unit 5) 50.05 218 125 48
Transmission and local facilities 94.37 2,466 950 -

(1) Station is not operated by (G&E.
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13. Quarterly Financial Data (unaudited)

First Second Third Fourth
(in millions, except per share amounts) Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Total
2003 1
Results of Operations:
Operating Revenues(l) $1,268 $ 934 $1,092 $1,122 $4,416
Operating Income ' 255 138 204 212 809
Income before discontinued operations and cumulative
effect of changes in accounting principles 140 76 112 107 435
Discontinued operations, net of tax(® - 9 - - 9
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting
principles, net of tax() 26 - - - 26
Net Income $ 166 $ 85 $ 112 $ 107 $ 470
Per Share Data:
EPS
Income before discontinued operations and cumulative
effect of changes in accounting principles 0.81 0.42 0.63 0.60 2.46
Discontinued operations, net of tax(® - 0.05 - - 0.05
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles,
net of tax() ! 0.15 - - - 0.15
Net Income ) $ 0.96 $0.47 $ 0.63 $ 0.60 $ 2.66
EPS — assuming dilution
Income before discontinued operations and cumulative
effect of changes in accounting principles 0.80 0.42 0.62 0.59 2.43
Discontinued operations, net of tax(? - 0.05 - - 0.05
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles,
net of tax® 0.15 - - - 0.15
Net Income ‘ $ 0.95 $0.47 $ 0.62 $ 0.59 $ 2.63
2002
Results of Operations:
Operating Revenues(1) $ 967 $ 907 $1,120 $1,065 $4,059
Operating Income ; 211 136 239 214 800
Income before diséontinued operations and a cumulative
. effect of a change in accounting principle 95 45 132 125 397
Discontinued operations, net of tax(2) 1 - (1) (25) (25)
Cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle, net of tax(% (11) - - - (11)
Net Income ; $ 85 $ 45 $ 131 $ 100 $ 361
Per Share Data:
EPS i
Income before discontinued operations and a cumulative
effect of a change in accounting principle 0.57 0.27 0.79 0.74 2.37
Discontinued operations, net of tax(2 0.01 - (0.01) (0.15) (0.15)
Cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle, net of tax(4) (0.06) - - - (0.06)
Net Income $ 0.52 $0.27 $ 0.78 $ 0.59 $ 2.16
EPS — assuming dilution
Income before discontinued operations and cumulative
effect of a change in accounting principle 0.57 0.26 0.78 0.73 2.34
Discontinued operations, net of tax(@ 0.01 - (0.01) (0.15) (0.15)
Cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle, net of tax(® (0.06) - - - (0.06)
Net Income $ 0.52 $0.26 $0.77 $ 0.58 $ 2.13

(1) EITF 02-3 required thdt all gains and losses on energy trading derivatives be presented on a net basis beginning January 1, 2003. This resulted in substantial reductions in reported
Operating Revenues, Fuel and purchased and exchanged power expense, and Gas purchased expense. However, Operating Income and Net Income were not affected by this change.
For further information on EITF 02-3 see Note 1(Q)(1).

(2) See Note 14 for further explanation.

(3) Cinergy recognized a gain/(loss) on cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles of $39 million (net of tax) and ($13) million (net of tax) as a result of the reversal of
accrued cost of removal for non-regulated generating assets and the change in accounting of certain energy related contracts from fair value to accrual. See Note 1(Q)(vi) for further
information on the effects of changes in accounting principles.

(4) Upon implementation of Statement 142, Cinergy recognized a non-cash impairment charge of ($11) million, net of tax, for goodwill related to certain international assets.

See Note 1(Q)(vi} forlfurther information of the effect of a change in accounting principle.
I
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14. Discontinued Operations

During 2002, we began taking steps to monetize certain
non-core investments, including renewable and international
investments within Commercial. During the second hatf of the
year, we either sold or initiated plans to dispose of generation
and electric and gas distribution operations in the Czech
Republic, Estonia, and South Africa. We also sold investments,
which were accounted for under the equity method, in renew-
able investments located in Spain and Catifornia. In total, we
disposed of approximately $125 million of investments at a
net loss, after-tax, of $7 million in 2002. Included in this net
loss were cumulative foreign currency translation losses of
approximately $4 million, after-tax.

During 2003, we completed the disposal of our gas distribu-
tion operation in South Africa, sold our remaining wind assets
in the U.S., and substantially sold or liquidated the assets of
our energy marketing business in the Czech Repubtic.

As a result of the 2003 transactions, assets of approximately
$140 million have been sold or converted into cash and liabili-
ties of approximately $100 million have been assumed by buyers
or liquidated. The net, after-tax, gain from these disposal and
liquidation transactions was approximately $9 million (including
a net after-tax cumulative currency translation gain of approx-
imately $6 million).

GAAP requires different accounting treatment for investment
disposals involving entities which are consolidated and entities
which are accounted for under the equity method. The consoli-
dated entities have been presented as Discontinued operations,
net of tax in our Statements of Income and as Assets/Liabilities
of Discontinued Operations in our Balance Sheets. The accompa-
nying financial statements and prior year financial statements
have been reclassified to account for these entities as such.
The disposal of the entities accounted for using the equity
method are not allowed to be presented as discontinued
operations. A gain of approximately $17 million on the sale
of these entities is included in Miscellaneous — Net in our 2002
Statements of Income.

CINERGY CORP. | NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The table below reflects the assets and liabilities, the results
of operations, and the income (loss) on disposal related to
investments accounted for as discontinued operations for the
years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002.

December 31
(in thousands) 2003 2002
$22,257 $ 95,493

$ 4,445 $(27,152)
$ 4,441 $ 1,991

Revenues(!)

Income (Loss) Before Taxes

Income Taxes Benefit (Expense)

Income (Loss) from Discontinued Operations
Income (Loss) from operations, net of tax $ 3 % (829)
Gain (Loss) on disposal, net of tax( 8,883  (24,332)

Total Income (Loss) from
Discontinued Operations
Assets
Current assets $ 4,501 § 48,719
Property, plant, and equipment — net - 78,309
Other assets - 20,237

$ 4,501 $147,265

$ 8,886 $(25.161)

Total Assets
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Long-term debt (including Long-term
debt due within one year) - 84,654
Other - 17,547

Total Liabilities $11,594 $108,833

(1) Presented for informational purposes only. All results of operations are reported
net in our Statements of Income.

(2) For 2002, approximately $17 million of this amount represents a write-down to fair
value, less cost to sell, on assets classified as held for sale at December 31, 2002.
The remaining loss on disposal for 2002 represents actual losses on completed sales.

$11,594 § 6,632

The losses included in the 2002 discontinued operations
primarily pertain to two investments. In one case, the primary
customer of a combined heat and power plant filed for bank-
ruptcy resulting in a significant reduction in future expected
revenues from the investment. This investment was sold in
December 2002. In the second case, the retail market of a gas
distribution business did not develop as expected, and we
elected to exit the business rather than invest the additional
capital which would be required to reach a sustainable level
of market penetration. The investment was written down to
its realizable value in December 2002 and was subsequently
sold in April 2003.
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15. Financial Information by Business Segment i transmission and distribution systems. Regulated Businesses
‘ plans, constructs, operates, and maintains our transmission

We conduct operations through our subsidiaries and manage our and distribution systems and delivers gas and electric energy

business through the following three reportable segments: to consumers. Regulated Businesses also earns revenues from

° Commercial; wholesale customers primarily by transmitting electric power

through our transmission system,
Power Technology primarily manages Cinergy Ventures, LLC
(Ventures), our venture capital subsidiary. Ventures identifies,

° Regulated Businesses; and

e Power Technology.

The following section describes the activities of our business invests in, and integrates new energy technologies into our
units as of December 31, 2003. existing businesses, focused primarily on operational efficiencies
Commercial manages wholesale generation and energy and clean energy technologies. In addition, Power Technology

marketing and trading of energy commodities. Additionally, manages our investments in other energy infrastructure and

Commercial operateé and maintains our electric generating telecommunication service providers.

plants including sorme of our jointly-owned plants. Commercial Following are the financial results by business unit.

is also responsible for all of our international operations and Certain amounts for the prior year have been restated to reflect

performs energy risk management activities, trading activities, implementation of EITF 02-3 and other prior year amounts have

and customized enérgy solutions. been reclassified to conform to the current presentation.
Regulated Businesses consists of PSI's regulated, integrated Financial results by business unit for the years ended

utility operations, and our other regulated electric and gas December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001, are as indicated below:

Business Units - ;

2003
Cinergy Business Units
Regulated Power Reconciling

(in millions) C fal Busi Technology Total All Other()  Eliminations(2)  Consolidated
Operating revenues —

External customers! $1,630 $2,786 $ - $ 4,416 $ - $ - $ 4,416

Intersegment revenues 157 - - 157 - (157) -
Cost of sales — ‘

Fuel and purchased and exchanged power

External custome;vrs 645 513 - 1,158 - - 1,158
Intersegment costs - 157 - 157 - (157) -

Gas purchased ! 122 382 - 504 - - 504
Depreciation(3) ? 135 284 - 419 - - 419
Equity in earnings (Ldsses) of

unconsolidated subjsidiaries 14 4 (3) 15 - - 15
Interest expense(s) | 94 158 17 269 - - 269
Income taxes 70 148 (11) 144 - - 144
Discontinued operations, net of tax(®) 9 - - 9 - - 9
Cumulative effect of ‘changes in

accounting principles, net of tax() 26 - - 26 - - 26
Segment profit (loss)l(s) 275 211 (16) 470 - - 470

Segment assets from continuing operations 5,361 8,515 175 14,051 63 - 14,114

Segment assets from discontinued operations 5 - - 5 - - 5
Total segment assets. 5,366 8,515(9) 175 14,056 63 - 14,119
Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries 400 14 81 495 - - 495
Total expenditures for long-tived assets 158 554 - 712 - - 712

(1) The All Other category Vrepresents miscellaneous corporate items, which are not allocated to business units for purposes of segment performance measurement.

(2) The Reconciling Eliminations category eliminates the intersegment revenues of Commercial and the intersegment costs of Regulated Businesses.

(3) The components of Depreciation include depreciation of fixed assets and amortization of intangible assets.

(4) Interest income is deemed immaterial.

(5) The decrease in 2003, as compared to 2002, in part reflects the effect of tax credits associated with production of synthetic fuel beginning in July 2002.

(6) For further information, see Note 14.

(7) In 2003, Cinergy recognized a gain/(loss) on cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles of $39 million (net of tax) and $(13) million (net of tax) as a result of the
reversal of accrued cost of removal for non-regulated generating assets and the change in accounting of certain energy related contracts from fair value to accrual, See Note 1(Q)(vi)
for further information,

(8) Management utilizes Segment profit (loss), after taxes, to evaluate segment performance.

(9) The increase in 2003, s compared to 2002, is primarily due to the transfer of generating assets from two non-regulated affiliates. See Note 19 for further information.
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2002
Cinergy Business Units
Regulated Power Reconciling

{in millions) Commercial Businesses  Technology Total Al otherl))  Eliminations(?)  Consolidated
Operating revenues —

External customers $1,419 $2,640 $ - $ 4,059 $ - $ - $ 4,059

Intersegment revenues 160 - - 160 - (160) -
Cost of sales —

Fuel and purchased and exchanged power

External customers 532 458 - 990 - - 990
Intersegment costs - 160 - 160 - (160) -

Gas purchased 77 233 - 310 - - 310
Depreciation(3) 150 249 6 405 - - 405
Equity in earnings (losses} of

unconsolidated subsidiaries 20 5 (10) 15 - - 15
Interest expense(4) 102 133 8 243 - - 243
Income taxes 236) 151 (14) 160 - - 160
Discontinued operations, net of tax(®) (25) - - (25) - - (25)
Cumulative effect of a change

in accounting principle, net of tax(”) (11) - - (11) - - (11)
Segment profit (loss)® 115 270 (24) 361 - - 361

Segment assets from continuing operations 5,691 7,746 155 13,592 93 - 13,685

Segment assets from discontinued operations 147 - - 147 - - 147
Total segment assets 5,838 7,746 155 13,739 93 - 13,832
Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries 337 10 70 417 - - 417
Total expenditures for long-lived assets 188 681 1 870 - - 870

(1) The All Other category represents miscellanecus corporate items, which are not allocated to business units for purposes of segment performance measurement.

(2) The Reconciling Eliminations category eliminates the intersegment revenues of Commercial and the intersegment costs of Reguloted Businesses.

(3) The components of Depreciation include depreciation of fixed assets and amortization of intangible assets.

(4) Interest income is deemed immaterial,

(5) The decrease in 2002, as compared to 2001, in part reflects the effect of tox credits associated with production of synthetic fuel beginning in July 2002.

(6) For further information, see Note 14.

(7) Upon implementation of Statement 142, (inergy recognized a nop-cash impairment charge of $11 million, net of tax, for goodwill related to certain international assets,

See Note 1(L) for further information.

(8) Management utilizes Segment profit (loss), after taxes, to evaluate segment performance,
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I
Business Units (cont.)

2001
Cinergy Business Units
Regulated Power Reconciling

(in millions) ) Commercial Businesses Technology Total All Other(1) Etiminations(2)  Consolidated
Operating revenues '—

External customets $1,247 $2,703 § - $ 3,950 $ - $ - $ 3,950

Intersegment revenues 144 - - 144 - (144) -
Cost of sales —

Fuel and purchaséd and exchanged power

External customers 546 469 - 1,015 - - 1,015
Intersegment costs - 144 - 144 - (144) -

Gas purchased - 397 - 397 - - 397
Depreciation() : 130 236 1 367 - - 367
Equity in earnings (losses) of

unconsolidated subsidiaries 9 - (8) 1 - - 1
Interest expense(#) 108 142 9 259 - - 259
Income taxes 1 93 169 (5) 257 - - 257
Discontinued operations, net of tax(s) (14) - - (14) - - (14)
Segment profit (loss)&) 188 266 (12) 442 - - 442

Segment assets from continuing operations 4,836 7,512 164 12,512 46 - 12,558

Segment assets from discontinued operations 234 - - 234 - - 234
Total segment assets 5,070 7,512 164 12,746 46 - 12,792
Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries 256 - 76 332 - -~ 332
Total expenditures for long-lived assets 764 633 - 1,397 - - 1,397
(1) The All Other categor} represents miscellaneous corporate items, which are not allocated to business units for purposes of segment performance measurement.
(2) The Reconciling Eliminations category eliminates the intersegment revenues of Commercial and the intersegment costs of Regulated Businesses.
(3) The companents of Depreciation include depreciation of fixed assets and amortization of intangible assets.
(4) Interest income is deemed immaterial.
(5) For further informatr'ojn, see Note 14,
(6) Management utilizes Segment profit (loss), after taxes, to evaluate segment performance.
(in millions) Products and Services

Revenues
Utility Wholesale Commodity
Year Electric Gas Total Electric Gas Total Other  Consolidated
2003 ; $2,156 $626 $2,782 $1,227 $210 $1,437 $197 $4,416
2002 ‘ 2,197 436 2,633 1,141 154 1,295 131 4,059
2001 ‘ 2,101 595 2,696 1,115 61 1,176 78 3,950
(in millions) Geographic Areas
Revenues

Year Domestic  International  Consolidated
2003 : $4,371 $45 $4,416
2002 4,011 48 4,059
2001 . 3,913 37 3,950
(in mittions) i Long-Lived Assets
Year ! Domestic  International  Consolidated
2003 $11,524 $273 $11,797
2002 ! 10,801 393 11,194
2001 10,174 428 10,602
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16. Earnings Per Common Share
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A reconciliation of EPS to EPS — assuming dilution is presented below:

(in thousands, except per share amounts) Income Shares EPS
Year ended December 31, 2003
EPS:
Income before discontinued operations and cumulative effect
of changes in accounting principles $434,424 $ 2.46
Discontinued operations, net of tax 8,886 0.05
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles, net of tax 26,462 0.15
Net income $469,772 176,535 $ 2.66
Effect of dilutive securities:
Common stock options 746
Directors’ compensation plans 152
Contingently issuable common stock 851
Stock purchase contracts 189
EPS — assuming dilution:
Net income plus assumed conversions $469,772 178,473 $ 2.63
Year ended December 31, 2002
EPS:
Income before discontinued operations and cumulative effect
of a change in accounting principle $396,636 $2.37
Discontinued operations, net of tax (25,161) (0.15)
Cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle, net of tax {10,899) (0.06)
Net income $360,576 167,047 $2.16
Effect of dilutive securities:
Common stock options 899
Employee Stock Purchase and Savings Plan 3
Directors’ compensation plans 169
Contingently issuable common stock 934
EPS — assuming dilution:
Net income plus assumed conversions $360,576 169,052 $2.13
Year ended December 31, 2001
EPS:
Income before discontinued operations and cumulative effect
of a change in accounting principle $456,629 $ 2.87
Discontinued operations, net of tax (14,350) (0.09)
Net income $442,279 159,110 $2.78
Effect of dilutive securities:
Common stock options 975
Directors’ compensation plans 152
Contingently issuable comman stock 810
EPS — assuming dilution:
Net income plus assumed conversions $442,279 161,047 $2.75
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Options to purchase shares of common stock are excluded
from the calculation of EPS — assuming dilution when the
exercise price of tﬁese options plus unrecognized compensation
expense is greater than the average market price of a common
share during the period multiplied by the number of options
outstanding at the end of the period because they are anti-
dilutive. For the years 2003, 2002, and 2001, approximately
1.6 million, 3.0 miltion, and 2.1 million shares, respectively,
were excluded from the EPS — assuming dilution calculation.

Also excluded from the EPS — assuming dilution calculation
for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, are up to
10.6 million and 10.8 million shares, respectively, issuable
pursuant to the stock purchase contracts issued by Cinergy Corp.
in December 2001 {associated with the preferred trust securities
transaction. The nimber of shares issuabte pursuant to the
stock purchase contracts is contingent upon the market price of
Cinergy Corp. stock in February 2005 and could range between
9.2 and 10.8 million shares.

17. Deregulatibn

CG&E is in a market development period, transitioning to dereg-
ulation of electric igeneration and a competitive retail electric
service market in the state of Ghio. The transition period is
governed by the Amended Substitute Senate Bill No. 3 (Electric
Restructuring Bill)land a stipulated transition plan adopted and
approved by the PUCO. The Electric Restructuring Bill provides
for a market development period that began January 1, 2001,
and ends no later than December 31, 2005.
The major features of CG&E's transition plan include:
° Residential customer rates are frozen through
December 31; 2005;
° Residential customers received a five-percent reduction
in the genera“tion portion of their electric rates, effective
January 1, 2001;
e CG&E will pravide $4 million from 2001 to 2005 in support
of energy efficiency and weatherization services for low
income custo;mers;

® CG&E will provide shopping credits to switching customers;

© The creation of a RTC designed to recover CG&E’s regulatory
assets and other transition costs over a ten-year period;

e Authority forl CG&E to transfer its generation assets to one
or more, nontregulated affiliates to provide flexibility to
manage its generation asset portfolio in a manner that
enhances apportunities in a competitive marketplace;

e Authority forlCG&E to apply the proceeds of transition
cost recovery to costs incurred during the transition
period, including implementation costs and purchased
power costs that may be incurred by CG&E to maintain
an operating|reserve margin sufficient to provide reliable
service to its customers;

® Authority for CG&E to adjust the amortization of its regula-
tory assets and other transition costs to reflect the effects
of any shopping incentives provided to customers; and

® CG&E will provide standard offer default supplier service
(i.e., CG&E will be the supplier of last resort, so that no
customer will be without an electric supplier).

Under CG&E’s transition plan, retail customers continue to
receive transmission and distribution services from CG&E, but
may purchase electricity from another supplier. Retail customers
that purchase electricity from another supplier receive shopping
credits from CG&E. The shopping credits generally reflect the
costs of electric generation included in CG&E's frozen rates.
However, shopping credits for the first 20 percent of electricity
usage in each customer class to switch suppliers are higher than
shopping credits for subsequent switchers in order to stimulate
the development of the competitive retail electric service market.

CG&E recovers its generation-related regulatory assets and
certain other deferred transition costs through an RTC paid by
all retail customers. As the RTC is collected from customers,
CG&E amortizes the deferred balance of regulatory assets and
other transition costs. A portion of the RTC collected from
customers is recognized currently as a return on the deferred
balance of regulatory assets and other transition costs and as
reimbursement for the difference in the shopping credits
provided to retail customers and the wholesale revenues from
generation made available by switched customers. The ability
of CG&E to recover its regulatory assets and other transition
costs is dependent on several factors, including, but not limited
to, the level of CG&FE’s electric sales, prices in the wholesale
power markets, and the amount of customers switching to other
electric suppliers.

In January 2003, CG&E filed an application with the PUCO
for approval of a methodology to establish how market-based
rates for non-residential customers will be determined when the
market development period ends. In the filing, CG&E seeks to
establish a market-based standard service offer rate for non-
residential customers that do not switch suppliers and a process
for establishing the competitively-bid generation service option
required by the Electric Restructuring Bill. As of December 31,
2002, more than 20 percent of the load of CG&E's commercial
and industrial customer classes had switched to other electric
suppliers, and the other public authorities group was at
19.95 percent at December 31, 2003, Under its transition plan,
CG&E may end the market development period for those classes
of customers once 20 percent switching has been achieved;
however, PUCD approval of the standard service offer rate and
competitive bidding process is required before the market
development period can be ended.
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In December 2003, the PUCO issued an order that the CG&E
application filed in January 2003 would proceed to a hearing
and be consolidated with CG&E's application to defer certain
administrative transmission charges and the application to defer
costs of capital investments made to their transmission and
distribution system during the market development period. As
part of this order, the PUCO requested that CG&E file a rate
stabilization plan to mitigate the effects of market based
pricing on retail customers while the competitive retail electric
market continues to mature. In response to this request, on
January 26, 2004, CG&E filed an offer of settlement, including
an electric reliability and rate stabilization plan. In this
proposal, CG&E has also asked to end the market development
period for all customers effective December 31, 2004.

The major features of CG&E’s electric reliability and rate
stabilization plan include:

® The market development period weuld end for all

customers on December 31, 2004;

» (G&E would begin to collect a non-bypassable Provider
of Last Resort (POLR) charge from all customers effective
January 1, 2005, This charge could be increased by up to
10 percent of CG&E's generation charge each year from
2005 through 2008;

® (G&E would offer its current generation rates as its market
based rates until December 31, 2008;

® CG&E would request a transmission and distribution rate
increase effective January 1, 2005;

* CG&E would begin charging RTC as an explicit wires charge;

® PUCO approval of previously requested transmission and
distribution deferrals and cost recovery riders (see Note
11(B)(v1));

¢ The five percent generation rate reduction for residential
customers would continue through 2008;

* Extend recovery of residential RTC from 2008 through 2010.

The POLR charge would allow for recovery of increased
costs of fuel and purchased power, transmission congestion,
environmental compliance, homeland security, taxes and
maintaining an adequate reserve margin.

An evidentiary hearing addressing these issues is scheduled
for the second quarter of 2004. At the current time CG&E is
unable to predict the outcome of this proceeding or the effects
it could have on its results of operations or financial condition.

CINERGY CORP. | NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

18. Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income includes all changes in equity during

a period except those resulting from investments by and
distributions to shareholders. The major components include
net income, foreign currency translation adjustments, minimum
pension liability adjustment, unrealized gains and losses on
investment trusts and the effects of certain hedging activities.

We translate the assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiaries,
whose functional currency (generally, the local currency of the
country in which the subsidiary is located) is not the U.S.
dollar, using the appropriate exchange rate as of the end of the
year. Foreign currency translation adjustments are unrealized
gains and losses an the difference in foreign country currency
compared to the value of the U.S. dollar. The gains and losses
are accumulated in comprehensive income. When a foreign
subsidiary is substantially liquidated, the cumulative translation
gain or loss is removed from comprehensive income and is
recognized as a component of the gain or loss on the sale of
the subsidiary in our Statements of Income.

We record a minimum pension liability adjustment associated
with our defined benefit pension plans when the unfunded
accumulated benefit obligation is in excess of our accrued
pension liabilities and the unrecognized prior service costs
recorded as an intangible asset. The corresponding offset is
recorded on our Balance Sheets in Accrued pension and other
postretirement benefit costs. Details of the pension plans’ assets
and obligations are explained further in Note 9.

We record unrealized gains and losses on equity investments
in trusts we have established for our benefit plans. See Note 9
for further details.

The changes in fair value of derivatives that qualify as
hedges, under Statement 133, are recorded in comprehensive
income. The specific hedge accounting and the derivatives that
qualify are explained in greater detail in Note 8(A).
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CINERGY CORP. | NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The elements of comprehensive income and their related tax effects for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001 are
as follows:

Comprehensive Income

2003 2002 2001
Tax Tax Tax
Before-tax (Expense) Net-of-Tax Before tax {Expense) Net-of-Tax Before-tax (Expense} Net-of-Tax
(dollars in thousands) : Amount Benefit Amount Amount Benefit Amount Amount Benefit Amount
Net income $626,284 $(156,512) $469,772  $518,840  $(158,264) $360,576  $697,785 $(255,506) $442,279
Gther comprehensive |
income (loss): !
Foreign currency
translation adjustment 25,311 (8.649) 16,662 35,574 (14,034) 21,540 4,996 (3,355) 1,641
Reclassification -
adjustments (9,437) 3,303 (6,134) 4,377 - 4,377 - - -
Total foreign ‘
currency
translation
adjustment 15,874 (5,346) 10,528 39,951 (14,034) 25,917 4,996 (3.355) 1,641
Minimum pension .
liability adjustment (56,238) 22,392 (33,846) (23,031) 9,268 (13,763) (2,636) 1,081 (1,555)
Unrealized gain (l¢ss)
on investment trusts 11,113 (4,356) 6,757 (8,637) 3,360 (5.277) (1,345) 504 (841)
Cumulative effect of
change in accounting
principle | - - - - - ~ (4,026) 1,526 (2,500)
Cash flow hedges . 2,516 {(990) 1,526 (32,663) 12,915 (19,748) (4,477) 1,698 (2,779)
Total other comprehénsive
income (loss) | (26,735) 11,700 (15,035) (24,380) 11,509 (12,871) (7.488) 1,454 (6,034)

Totalcomprehensivefincome $599,549  $(144,812) $454,737  $494,460 $(146,755) $347,705  $690,297 $(254,052) $436,245

The after-tax cémponents of Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) as of December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001 are as follows:

; Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) Classification

Foreign Minimum Unrealized

Currency Pension Gain (Loss) Total Other
! Transtation Liability on Investment Cash Flow Comprehensive
(dollars in thousands) Adjustment Adjustment Trusts Hedges Income (Loss)
Balance at December 31, 2000 $(6,072) $ (4, 780) $ (43 $ - $(10,895)
Cumulative effectlof change in accounting principle - - (2,500) (2,500)
Current-period change 1,641 (1, 555) (841) (2,779) (3,534)
Balance at Decembeir 31, 2001 $ (4,431) $ (6,335) $ (884) $ (5,279) $(16,929)
Current-period ch,‘ange 25,917 (13,763) (5,277} (19,748) (12,871)
Balance at December 31, 2002 $21,486 $(20,098) $(6,161) $(25,027) $(29,800)
Current-period change 10,528 (33,846) 6,757 1,526 (15,035)
Balance at December 31, 2003 $32,014 $(53,944) $ 596 $(23,501) $(44,835)
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19. Transfer of Generating Assets

In December 2002, the IURC approved a settlement agreement
among PSI, the Indiana Office of the Utility Consumer
Counselor, and the IURC Testimonial Staff authorizing PSI's
purchases of the Henry County, Indiana and Butler County, Ohio,
gas-fired peaking plants from two non-requlated affiliates. In
February 2003, the FERC issued an order under Section 203 of
the Federal Power Act authorizing PSI's acquisitions of the
plants, which occurred on February 5, 2003. Subsequently, in
April 2003, the FERC issued a tolling order allowing additional
time to consider a request for rehearing filed in response to the
February 2003 FERC order. At this time, the rehearing request is
still pending before the FERC, and PSI cannot predict the
outcome of this matter.

CINERGY CORP. | NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In July 2003, ULH&P filed an application with the KPSC
requesting a certificate of public convenience and necessity to
acquire CG&E's 68.9 percent ownership interest in the East Bend
Generating Station, located in Boone County, Kentucky, the
Woodsdale Generating Station, located in Butler County, Ohio,
and one generating unit at the four-unit Miami Fort Station
located in Hamilton County, Ohio. In December 2003, the KPSC
conditionally approved this application. The transfer, which will
be made at net book value, will not affect current electric rates
for ULH&P's customers, as power will be provided under the
same terms as under the current wholesale power contract with
CG&E through at least December 31, 2006. ULH&P will also seek
regulatory approval for aspects of this transaction from the FERC
and SEC. At this time, ULH&P is unable to predict the outcome
of this matter.
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ELEVEN YEAR STATISTICAL SUMMARY

‘ 2003 2002
Operating Revenues (in thousands) $ 4,415,877 $ 4,059,352
Income Before Discontinued Operations and Cumulative Effect
of Changes iniAccounting Principles (7n thousands) 434,424 396,636
Discontinued Opgraﬁons, net of tax (in thousands) 8,886 (25,161)
Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles, net of tax 26,462 (10,899)
Net Income (in thousands) 469,772 360,576
Construction Expenditures (including AFUDC) (in thousands) 711,649 - 866,193
Capitalization (7n thousands)
Common Equity 3,700,682 3,293,476
Preferred Stock(®)
Subject to Mandatory Redemption - -
Not Subject to Mandatory Redemption 62,818 62,828
Preferred Trust Securities(e) - 308,187
Long-term Debt(a) 4,131,909 4,011,568
Total Capitalization $ 7,895,409 $ 7,676,059
Other Common Stock Data
Avg. Shares OQutstanding (in millions) 177 167
Avg. Shares Qutstanding — Assuming Dilution (in millions) 178 169
Earnings Per Share
Income Before Discontinued Operations and
Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles $ 2.46 3 2.37
Discontinued, Operations, net of tax 0.05 (0.15)
Cumulative Effect of a Change in Accounting Principle, net of tax 0.15 (0.06)
Earnings Per Share Net Income $ 2.66 § 2.16
Earnings Per Share — Assuming Dilution
Income Before Discontinued Operations and
Cumutative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles $ 243 % 2.34
Discontinued|Operations, net of tax 0.05 (0.15)
Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles, net of tax 0.15 (0.06)
Earnings Per Share — Assuming Dilution $ 2.63 % 2.13
Dividends Declared Per Share $ 1.84 3% 1.80
Payout Ratio — Assuming Non-Dilution 69.2% 83.3%
Book Value Per Share (year-end) $ 20.75 % 19.53

Certain amounts in prior years have been reclassified to conform to the 2003 presentation.

a) Excludes amounts due within one year.
c

d) Includes $1.54 pér share for a write-off of a portion of Zimmer Station.

(
(
(
(
(

b) Includes $.12 per share for the cost of reacquiring 90% of CG&E's preferred stock through a tender offer.
) Includes $.69 per share for an extraordinary item (Midlands windfall profit tax).

e) As a result of adopting Interpretation 45, we no longer consolidate the trust that held Company obligated mandatorily redeemable, preferred trust

securities of subs‘v'dr'ary, holding solely debt securities of the company. This resulted in the removal of these securities from our 2003 Balance Sheet

and the addition|to long-term debt of a $319 million (net of discount) note payable that Cinergy Corp. owes to the trust.
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2001 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996 1995 1694 1993
$ 3,049,576 § 3,752,400  $3,426,647  $3,223,494  $3,227,627  $3,276,187  $3,023,431  $2,888,447  $2,833,440
456,629 400,684 401,527 260,968 253,238 334,797 347,182 191,142 62,547
(14,350) (1,218) 2,114 - - - - - -
442,279 399,466 403,641 260,968 253,238 334,797 347,182 191,142 62,5479
841,321 534,976 378,432 370,277 328,153 324,238 326,869 486,734 563,355
2,941,459 2,788,961 2,653,721 2,541,231 2,539,200 2,584,454 2,548,843 2,414,271 2,221,681
- - - - - - 160,000 210,000 210,000
62,833 62,834 92,597 92,640 177,989 194,232 227,897 267,929 307,989
306,327 - - - - - - - -
3,532,556 2,828,792 2,966,842 2,604,467 2,150,902 2,326,378 2,346,766 2,615,269 2,545,213
$ 6,843,175 § 5,680,587  $5,713,160  $5,238,338  $4,868,091  $5,105,064  $5,283,506  $5,507,469  $5,284,883
159 159 159 158 158 158 157 147 144
161 160 159 159 159 159 158 148 145
$ 287§ 252 § 253 0§ 165 § 1610 § 2000 § 222 § 130 $  0.430
(0.09) (0.01) 0.01 - - - - - -
$ 278§ 251 $ 254 $ 165 § 1619 § 20000 § 222 $ 130 § 043
$ 2.84 § 251 § 252 § 165 § 1590 § 199 $ 220 $ 129 $  0.430
(0.09) (0.01) 0.01 - - - - - -
$ 275§ 250 § 253 0§ 165 § 15000 §  1.99) § 220 § 129 $  0.43(@)
$ 180 $ 180 § 180 $ 180 $§ 18 § 174 $ 172 § 150 $  1.46
64.7% 71.7% 70.9% 109.1% 111.8% 87.0% 77.5% 115.4% 339.5%
$ 1845 $ 1754 $ 1670 $ 1606 $ 1610 $ 1639 § 1617 $ 1556 §  15.17
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ELEVEN YEAR STATISTICAL SUMMARY

2003 2002
Degree Day Data
Service Territory (Avg.)
Heating (10 year average — 5,145) 5,316 5,093
Cooling (10 year average — 1,074) 831 1,357
Employee Data
Number of Employees (year-end) 7,693 7,823
Gas Operations
Gas Revenues (in thousands)
Residential ; $ 377,394 § 253,470
Commercial 1 150,714 100,553
Industrial 25,922 17,214
Other : 69,210 61,562
Total Retail 623,240 432,799
Wholesale/Storage and Transportation 210,031 154,832
Other ‘ 2,236 2,840
Total Gas Revenues $ 835507 $ 590,471
Gas Sales (mcf) ‘
Residential 39,353 35,615
Commercial ‘ 16,804 15,240
Industrial ; 3,112 2,927
Other 1 35,790 37,633
Total Retail 95,059 91,415
Wholesale/Storage and Transportation 1,421,091 1,252,783
Total Gas Sales 1,516,150 1,344,198
Gas Customers (Avg.)
Residential 3 420,790 408,307
Commercial ‘ 39,980 38,942
Industrial ; ' 1,613 1,569
Other j 42,555 50,154
Total Gas Customers 504,938 498,972
Avg. Cost Per Mcf Purchased (cents)(2) : 611.44 395.99

Certain amounts in prior years have been reclassified to conform to the 2003 presentation.

(a) Excludes wholesal%e numbers.
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2001

2000

1999

1998

1997

1996

1995

1994

1993

4,828 5,298 4,814 4,361 5,476 5,751 5,451 5,066 5,491
1,015 938 1,151 1,243 861 953 1,215 1,042 1,106
8,769 8,362 8,950 8,794 7,609 7,973 8,602 8,868 9,227

$ 349,346 $287,753 $210,557 $240,297 $284,516 $272,303 $237,576 $242,415 $269,684
148,206 110,329 85,169 87,583 121,345 118,994 99,708 114,854 114,957
28,761 17,784 13,797 17,320 31,168 30,409 28,979 43,490 47,403
60,679 69,406 61,098 52,589 49,190 46,409 39,588 35,673 31,551
586,992 485,272 370,621 397,789 486,219 468,115 405,851 436,432 463,595
60,701 51,909 57,732 45,954 30,212 1,403 1,086 1,306 1,353
7,985 2,902 3,769 2,755 3,106 4,517 3,915 4,660 4,348

$ 655,678 $540,083 $432,122 $446,498 $519,537 $474,035 $410,852 $442,398 $469,296
35,211 38,230 32,790 36,256 41,846 44,721 43,153 39,065 43,514
16,225 15,829 14,474 13,999 19,141 21,199 19,664 20,070 20,370
3,356 2,770 2,646 2,941 5,240 5,746 6,624 9,025 10,011
34,711 43,325 41,956 60,031 56,261 52,155 44,848 37,086 32,589
89,503 100,154 91,866 113,227 122,488 123,821 114,289 105,246 106,484
1,007,567 590,317 530,258 353,353 9,372 352 279 296 307
1,097,070 690,471 622,124 466,580 131,860 124,173 114,568 105,542 106,791
427,158 395,799 387,769 404,417 407,128 397,660 389,165 379,953 373,494
41,772 39,058 38,033 39,332 41,915 41,499 40,897 40,545 40,348
1,746 1,447 1,457 1,569 1,960 1,961 1,959 2,076 2,176
24,680 46,833 44,789 16,852 2,709 2,346 2,156 1,575 1,471
495,356 483,137 472,048 462,170 453,712 443,466 434,177 424,149 417,489
677.46 436.90 304.78 364.43 380.41 326.50 277.92 335.60 353.74
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ELEVEN YEAR STATISTICAL SUMMARY

2003 2002
Electric Operationé
Electric Revenues (in thousands)
Residential $1,147,236 $1,188,161
Commercial 728,818 776,846
Industrial 663,350 699,971
Transportation 25,527 13,560
Other 136,556 106,339
Total Retail 2,701,487 2,784,877
Wholesale 559,988 395,435
Other 121,657 157,756
Total Electric Revenues $3,383,132  $3,338,068
Electric Sales (milljon kWh)
Residentiat 16,368 17,088
Commercial 12,148 13,161
Industrial 16,553 17,473
Transportation 3,794 2,592
Other 2,471 1,811
Total Retail 51,334 52,125
Wholesale 164,595 138,897
Total Electric Sales 215,929 191,022
Electric Customers (Including Transportation) (Avg.)
Residential ‘ 1,353,611 1,340,398
Commercial 165,140 164,657
Industrial 6,273 6,468
Other : 10,477 8,178
Total Electric Customers 1,535,501 1,519,701
System Capability — Winter (MW)(@)
Commercial 6,274 7,107
Regulated Businesses 7,057() 6,004
Electricity Output| (miltion kWh)
Generated — Net
Commercial 26,974 27,363
Regulated Businesses 34,270 33,060
Source of Energy Supply (Capacity %)
Commercial
Coal 66.72% 58.90%
Oit & Gas 33.28% 41.10%
Regulated Businesses
Coal ‘ 77.76% 92.90%
0il & Gas ‘ 21.60% 6.35%
Hydro ! 0.64% 0.75%
Fuel Cost :
Commerciat ‘
Per MMBtu ! $ 1.30 % 1.32
Regulated Busin‘esses
Per MMBtu $ 1.40 % 1.35

Certain amounts in prior years have been reclassified to conform to the 2003 presentation.
(a) Includes amounts to be purchased, subject ta availability, pursuant to agreements with other utilities.
(b) 1993 reflects the refund of $31 million applicable to the IURC's April 1990 rate order.

(c) Regulated Businesses purchased the Henry County, Indiana, and Butler County, Ohio, gas-fired peaking plants from Commerical in February 2003.
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2001

2000

1999

1998

1997

1996

1995

1994

1993

$1,087,638  $1,088,998  $1,127,289  $1,028,314 § 984,891 § 996,959 § 065278 § 898,763 § 893,089
782,282 775,201 754,965 722,292 689,091 673,181 661,496 626,333 608,407
710,587 720,610 725,641 702,208 669,464 657,563 637,090 598,126 584,382

2,798 - - - - - - - -
110,885 106,899 117,284 100,017 111,867 110,003 118,458 96,247 68,364()

2,694,190 2,601,708 2,725,179 2,552,831 2,455,313 2,437,706 2,382,322 2,219,469 2,154,242
441,470 372,185 192,406 129,393 208,423 296,600 197,943 194,734 177,754
79,992 52,455 49,035 46,399 38,488 34,400 32,314 31,846 32,148

$3,215,652  §3,116,348  $2,966,620  $2,728,623  $2,702,224  $2,768,706  $2,612,579  $2,446,049  $2,364,1440)
15,794 15,633 16,069 14,551 14,147 14,705 14,366 13,578 13,818
13,607 13,596 13,102 12,524 12,034 11,802 11,648 11,167 10,963
18,022 19,008 18,830 18,093 17,321 16,803 16,264 15,547 14,860

613 - - - - - - - -
1,720 1,891 1,939 1,815 1,825 1,811 1,795 1,723 1,732
49,756 50,128 49,940 46,983 45,327 45,121 44,073 42,015 41,373
119,938 69,831 49,883 77,759 57,454 12,399 7,769 7,801 7,063
169,694 119,959 99,823 124,742 102,781 57,520 51,842 49,816 48,436

1,329,708 1,304,893 1,280,658 1,257,853 1,236,974  1,215782 1,195,323 1,174,705 1,160,513

163,528 159,965 156,897 153,674 151,093 149,015 147,888 144,766 142,767
6,562 6,507 6,486 6,473 6,472 6,470 6,424 6,345 6,263
7,601 7,060 6,639 6,395 6,280 6,184 5,955 5,733 5,678

1,507,399 1,478,425 1,450,680 1,424,395 1,400,819 1,377,451 1,355,590 1,331,549 1,315,221

7,084 - - - - - - - -
6,004 11,249 11,221 11,221 11,221 11,221 11,351 11,181 11,181

24,955 - - - - - - - -
33,627 63,010 59,389 56,920 54,850 52,659 52,458 50,330 49,078
59.10% - - - - - - - -
40.90% - - - - - - - -
92.90% 86.80% 86.77% 86.77% 86.77% 86.77% 85.78% 85.57% 85.57%
6.35% 12.80% 12.83% 12.83% 12.83% 12.83% 13.82% 14.03% 14.03%
0.75% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40%

$ 139 - - - - - - - -

$ 131 0§ 125 $ 126 § 125 § 131 $ 130 0§ 140 0§ 144§ 147
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SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

i

QUARTERLY STOCK DATA

Quarter ' 1st 2nd 3rd 4th
2003

High ' $35.87 $38.75 $36.99 $38.86
Close : 33.65 36.79 36.70 38.81
Low ; 29.77 33.25 33.14 35.19
Dividends per shére 46 46 46 46
2002

High ! $35.75 $37.19 $36.21 $34.19
Close 1 35.75 35.99 31.43 33.72
Low ' 31.00 34.25 25.40 28.25
Dividends per share 45 .45 45 45

CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS

Cinergy Corp.

139 East Fourth Street

CGincinnati, Ohio 45202

Web site: www.&inergy.com

ANNUAL MEETH‘\!G

The annual meeting of shareholders will be held at the
Northern Kentuéky Convention Center
One West Rivercenter Boulevard
Covington, Kentucky

on Tuesday, Ma;‘/ 4, 2004,

at 9:00 a.m. Eastern Daylight Time.

COMMON STOCK!

Cinergy's commén stock, traded under the ticker symbol CIN,
is listed on the [New York Stock Exchange. Cinergy has unlisted
trading privilegés on the Boston, Chicago, Cincinnati, Pacific
and Philadelphia exchanges. As of Jan. 31, 2004, there were
52,506 common‘} stock shareholders of record.

FORM 10-K
Shareholders may obtain a copy of Cinergy’s annual report to
the Securities and Exchange Commission (Form 10-K), without
charge, by contacting Investor Relations or by visiting our
Web site at: www.cinergy.com/finvestors.
!
REINVESTMENT PLAN INQUIRIES
National City Bank
Reinvestment Services-Loc. 5352
P.0. Box 94946 |
Cleveland, Ohio 44101-4946
Toll-free phone:!1-800-325-2945
Fax: (216) 257-8367

OTHER SHAREHOLDER ACCOUNT INQUIRIES
National City Bank

Shareholder Services-Loc. 5352

P.0. Box 92301

(Cleveland, Ohio 44101-4301

Toll-free phone: 1-800-325-2945

Fax: (216) 257-8508

E-mail address for all services:
shareholder.services@nationalcity.com

INVESTOR CONTACT

Brad Arnett

Director, Investor Relations
139 East Fourth Street 26AT
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
(513) 287-3024

Fax: (513) 287-1088

E-mail: barnett@cinergy.com

DIRECT STOCK PURCHASE AND DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT
Cinergy's Direct Stock Purchase and Dividend Reinvestment Plan
provides investors with a convenient method to purchase shares
of Cinergy Corp. common stock and to reinvest cash dividends
in the purchase of additional shares of Cinergy Corp. comman
stock, without incurring brokerage fees. Shareholders may
automatically reinvest all or a portion of their cash dividends
in Cinergy common stock at prevailing market prices.

Shareholders may also purchase additional shares by making
payments of at least $25 at any one time, but not more than
$100,000 per calendar year. Currently, there are about 31,850
shareholders participating in the plan.

The plan is open to anyone wishing to participate. Those
who do not currently own shares on the company’s records
must complete an enrollment form and make an initial
minimum investment of $250. An election form must be
completed by anyone who wishes to change dividend
reinvestment participation.

Complete details about the plan are contained in the
plan’s prospectus. To receive a copy of the prospectus and
an enrollment form, contact National City Bank.

DIRECT DEPOSIT OF DIVIDENDS

Shareholders can have their dividends electronically transferred
to their checking or savings accounts. To receive an enrollment
form, contact National City Bank.

OTHER INFORMATION

Transfer agent and registrar for Cinergy Corp. common and
CG&E and PSI preferred shares:

National City Bank

Stock Transfer Dept.-Loc. 5352

P.0. Box 92301

Cleveland, Ohio 44193-0900
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CINERGY.,

the power of change

Cinergy Corp.

139 East Fourth Street
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
www.cinergy.com

Cinergy Corp. has a balanced, integrated portfolio consisting of two
core businesses: regulated operations and commercial businesses.
Cinergy’s regulated delivery operations in Ohio, Indiana, and Kentucky
serve 1.5 million electric customers and about 500,000 gas
customers. In addition, its Indiana regulated operations own 7,000
megawatts of generation. Cinergy’s commercial business unit is a
Midwest leader in low-cost generation owning 6,300 megawatts of
capacity with a profitable balance of stable existing customer portfo-
lios, new customer origination, marketing and trading, and industrial-
site cogeneration. The “into Cinergy” power-trading hub is the most
liquid trading hub in the nation.



